NUCS Board Meeting

Informational Packet

November 14, 2019



NUCS Board Meeting 11/14/19 4:00pm

Agenda Item 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is @ monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $111,984.11

Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $101,011.71

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




275
651

Isimsod

0202

BOIUOWS0D

0c

WY EP¥¥iLL 6102/%/L)

1IVL3A H31S1934 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SINNODDY

199YS 19A0) Loday

1IV13d H31S193H L43/INVHHVM LOIHLSIA - IT9VAVd SLNNOJIV

1Sy
uny uononpo.d

sialid

adA| uoday
suondo

Jea ) [eosi4

uobo

ousIa

paluLd

eweN Hodey
sbBunias |eisuay)



2 abey

28’6922
28’592’

28'59¢2'e
28'992'e

28'692'e
28's92'2

15'2le'e
9e'6}
¥8'05}
AN ARY
¢c'ee
09'L
81'vEe
¢9'Gel
lg’ee
Ov'or
S8'86
LL'EB
PL'¥9
c6'LS
S8'L6¢
cl'ect
0S'vri
sgel
€9'vLL

S2'Es

G2'ts
unowy

0202C B3\ [eosl]

[e1o1 29 puny
[ej01 puesn

[elo0l 29 pung
lelol

lelol 29 pung
leloL

unouwy jueLiepn
L2re 'Sv6r9eLere
12vE 'St6Y9ELerE
12Ve 'Sheracsere
L2VE '6¥6¥9EL2PE
12¥E '6¥619EL2PE

0S6¥9E.2¥E

L2VE '1S6YIELEPE
12VE '1G6Y9ELEPE

| LESOPSEVE
L0ES0¥Seve

GZvE '60€50VSere
SZvE '60€50VSerE

S2LL0GSevE
L2L10SScve
0lLES0¥Sere
92.10SSehE
¥Se0LLGere
SgE0}L59evE

junowny jueLIBA\
N3ANLS giad dn3

# 9010AUL|

2 unoj l43Aueliem

‘S|ejol pusiq

2 unod [43AuelEAN  ([RlOL [BRHWSUR] |

Z IJUNOY JUBLIBA\

0000-0E0-0E#-000 -0k 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-0}+e¥-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0E0-0LEF-0001-0L L 1-0-0000-29
0000-S10-1SE¥-0001-0+ 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-S10-15e+-0001-0F 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-S10-LSEP-0001-0F | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0%0- | SE-000+-0L L L-0-0000-29
0000-0%0- SEP-000 -0+ | 1-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-01E¥-000+-04 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-000- I SE¥-00L2-26 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000- | SE-00£2-26 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-000- I S5€¥-0042-26 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-000- L SE¥-00L2-26 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-910-LS€%-000 -0 L 1-0-0000-29
0000-G€0-1SE¥-0001-0L | 1-0-0000-29
0000-010-1S€%#-0001-01 } 1-0-0000-29
0000-G10-01€¥-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-1S€¥-000+-0F}+-0-0L9%-29

0000-000-0 - Z¥-002E-0000-0- L000-29
wby yos g sung jeon A sy ng

6L/L/11 d/V TIHdY - LIANY 0- LE00000Z :lenjwsuel |

‘Pleq s143 / 6102/v0/1 | ‘peleq sjuellepy
VL3 H3LSIDIY 143/ INVHHYM LOIH1SIA - I718VAVd SLNNODJIY
NOILvDNAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LATOognNNH

—FrrrrrrAN NN N®M

1
u

S[RJ0] JuBLIEA,

| 00-¥9¥002Ad

00-29¥00eAd
100-¢9¥00eAd

L00-18%002Ad
L00-09¥002Ad
L00-65%¥002Ad

100-857002Nd
100-25%00eNd
L00-9S¥002Ad
L00-GS¥002Ad
L00-¥S¥002Ad
100-8S¥002Ad
100-25¥002Ad

100~ S¥#002Ad
@oualajey

WY Sty L 6L02/¥/LL

IADVINYAQY ST1dVLS  L0-9600€0 699€80
AQNIM ‘HHIM  L0-S120E0 899€80
SWEN JOpUaA lopusp  juelEp

IP|oquINH pejiun UIdYUoN G2
6SP gl uny uononpold



=74
4514

1sisod

0coe
BSaUBA90D

1[4
Wd Le6¥el 6102/82/01
IVL3A 13181934 143/INVHHVYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SLNNODOVY

199ys 19A09) Loday

1IV13A HA1SI193YH L43/LNVHHVM LOIH1SIaA - 319VAVd SLNNODDV

ousIa
uny uononpoid
Si9}ji4

adA] voday
suondo

Iea, |eosi-
uobo
1ousig
peld

aweN uodey
sBumes |esausn



z affieq

00'00F

80°0%¥
¥0'0ce
¥#0'0¢¢

26'9L1L'e
26'9.1'g

€2'eL5
L¥'v9e
18'Lie
S6'06

00°00S'E
00°00S°E

00'000'F
00°000't

00'6cE
00'6ee

00'8£8'Y
00°8e8'

€490
€490

L0'vLS
68°cc

LEOLL
L6'E6t
¥8'6ee

00'000'2
000002
8Le9lt

8Le9l
junowy

020¢ :lea) |edsiq

IN3H 6102 AON

JUNOWY JUBLIBAL
61£0695¢
61L£06952

Junowy JUBLIBM
£887196

Junowy ueLIeMm
805 LL0¥E9E62C9.0L

€011.02ES6€C6.0L
91S001 1 LE€628.L0L

Junowy juelem
1N3H 6102 AON

unowy JueLem
1IN3H 6102 AON

JUnoWY jueLe
LIAILLDVY NONNIMOW

junowy JueLem
IN=H 6102 AON

junowyy JueLIBp
HONMT LINANS

junowy jueLiean

0E€9EE6.L82.8¢C
080¥1995¢28.0L
¢EEGe868892.0L
€262580¢889¢.0.

unouwyy Jueliepn

H "IN3H 6102 AON

junowy JueLIep

YeEreot
# 9010AU]|

0000-000-2195-00.48-56 | 1 -0-0000-29

0000-000-2£95-004<-0 1 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-£E9S-00.2-26 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-0€0-1SE%#-0001-01 L 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-00.2-26 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00.2-26 | 1-0-0000-2€9
0000-000-6065-00.2-26 | L-0-0000-29

0000-050-¢195-00.8-56 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-080-2195-0048-S61 1-0-0000-29

0000-0£0-0085-000}+-01 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-¢95-0048-S6} L-0-0000-29

0000-000-€6E¥-00L2-01} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-00.2-¢6 + L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0042-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00.2-0} | I-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00.2-0} | L-0-0000-29

0000-090-¢199-00.8-G6} }-0-0000-¢9

0000-090-0 L £#-000 -0+ L -0-0 L9%-29
BN yas fqo oung [eon A sH n4

61/72/0L d/¥ T1ddV - LIaNV 0-0£00000% :[eniwsues]

‘peleq s143 / 6102/82/01 :poyeq SUBLIBA

~—

— =

3
uq

L00- LEY00CAd

100-05+002Ad

L00-8¥¥00eAd

L00-L¥¥002Ad
L00-9%1002Ad
100-S¥¥002Ad

L00-0E¥00ENd

+00-62¥002Ad

100-GE¥002Ad

100-82¥002Ad

L00-0¥¥002Ad

100-¥¥¥002Ad
100-€¥¥#002Nd
L00-2¥¥00SAd
L00- L ¥¥#002Ad

+00-L2P002Ad

100-6¥¥#00cAd
aoualajey

Nd S2:6F-«+ 6102/82/0}

1SNYL ATINVYS AST1avH  LO-Z000€0 09280

AH3S TVIONVYNIH NYOIHINY LYIHD  10-1900€0 699280
H3IHdOD LO-¥610E0 899¢80

SNOILLYDINNIWNOD HIILNOHA  10-9700€0 /199280
AVMHIL3d '11399va  L0-8000E0 999280
HOHNHO ALINNWNOD NILLND  L0-2000€0 G99¢80
Y.1VOUY 4O ALID  L0O-2S00€E0 +99¢80

VZ¥1d NOLdWYD  L0-S000E0 £99280

HINOON 34vD  10-292080 299280

181V  10-L600ED 199280

SINN3A INISOHENY  LO-v000E0 099280
S1SITVYHNLYN NHODY  L0-8920€0 659280

awepN Jopuap lopuap  juelepp

PIoquIny pajiuf WayuoN G
St Qi uny uononpo.d

7IV13a HALSIDAY 143/INVHHYM LOIH1SIA - I19VAVd SLINNOJOV

NOILvONa3 4O 301440 ALNNOD La10g9inNH



Y

¢ abed

G0'96.'te
50'96.'ve

S0'96.'vg
S0'96.'ve

S0'96.'v¢
S0'96.'%¢
00°006'€
00'00S'e
00'00%

0O'LLE
00 L

86'ce
86'ce
¢6'00}
8c'/9
yo'ee

00056
00°0S6

00’00

unowy

0202 :1ea) |edsly

[ejol 29 pung
[ejol pueln

[e1o] 29 pung
felol

lejol 29 pung
leloL

unowy Juelepm

LN3H 6102 AON
WVYD 6102 AON

junowy Juelep
18€0G¢E

junowy JueLiepm
Vd HO4 3SHNGNITYH

unowy JueLem
DOVITIN 6102 Ld3S
FOVITIN 610 DNV

junowy JUBLIBAL
LN3H 6102 AON

junowy jueliejn

# 9210AU|

Ll Wnoj j43/ueliep

sjejo] puIsiq

L UNO) j43AueMEM  :[B]O] [EYWSURL)

L1 }JUNOY) JUBLIEAL

0000-0¥0-¢195-00.8-G6} |-0-0000-29 |
0000-0¥0-¢195-00/8-G6| 1-0-0000-29 |

0000-9€0-01L€¥-000+-0L L 1-0-00L L-29 1

0000-000-SEF-0004-0} 1 1-0-0000-29 |

0000-000-1025-000}-0} L 1-0-0000-29 L
0000-000-1025-000+-0} L L-0-0000-29 L

0000-0£0-2199-00/8-G61 L-0-0000-29 |

Wb yos fgo sung [eon A sy nd u

6L/¥2/01 d/¥ TIHdV - LIANY 0-0E00000¢ :[eniwsuel |

‘paieQ s143 / 6102/82/01 -peieq sjuelep)

'S|ejo] juelep

L00-#EF00ENA
L00-EEY00CAd

L00-6€¥002Ad

L00-9E¥002Ad

100-8E¥00CNd
L00-LEVO0ENAd

00-2E002Ad

aoualajay

JaidL MOHNA

ONI HLYIN 3HOJVYDNIS

HvYHOg34a ‘S3T0HS

vav3d ‘AHONYNNODJOW

aIAva ‘ZLw

awepN Jopuap

Wd Se'6¥-c+ 6102/82/0L

L0-2100ED §.9¢80
10-L520€0 49280
L0-2610E0 £/9280
0-£200€0 €.9280

0-2000€0 129280

(~panunuoy)
lopuap  juelepn

IPIOqUINY pejiun uIsyLoN g2

« V134 H3LSID3Y 143/INVHHYM LOIH1SIA - 319VAVd SLNNOJJV

NOI1¥ONd3 40 301440 ALNNOO LaT0gNNH

PSP Q] uny uonoanpoig



S/ 1PUsIq

131514 uny uofonpold

Slajid

1sIisod adA] vodey

suondo

0c0e lea) [eosi

BSBUBAS0D uobom

Oe 1ousIg

Wd €¥:80:€ 6102/¥2/01L pajuld

IVL3A H3L1SID3Y 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVYd SINNODDOVY auleN Hodey

sbBumes |esausn
199ys J19A09) noday

1IV13A H31S193H 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1SId - 319VAVd SINNODDVY



(

z abed

92'%10'L
92 6%

21°962' L
1t'962'L

vE'6%9
E'6v9

£6'259¢€
€6°L5€

rlLevL
v1'6vL

S0'vle
So'vie

Ll'lge
Ll'leg

00’168
00’168

9e'sy
oe'sy

ce09
9L'0g
9loe

[STA¥A 48
8204
1S

6L 19l
6L 191

00'G.E
00'G.LE
junowy

0202 :1es) [eosid

cr00Se
¢v00se

Junowy jueirepm
See8YYEDLB0E

JUNoWY Juelep
OvLvveel

junouwy jueirep
¥91¥8Le

JUNOWY JUBLIBAN
Ly0P66S20Y

junowy JueLepm
JOVIIIN 6108 LOO

junowy jueuem
(42121747

junowy jueLep
18€91

junowy jueLep
V1S.StPe

JUNOLY JUBLIBA\
W d4v0d 6102 DNy
YIIIN ddv0og 1Ld3S

junowy Jueliem

L00-€52020 LODV
000-£52020 LO2V

junowy JueLIepn
6¥060989

junowy JuBLIBA\

8¥0Le9
# 9010AU|

0000-090-0}E¥-0001-0} L 1-0-019%-29
0000-090-0+€¥-000}-0L L 1-0-001 1-29

0000-000-0LE¥-000}-0L L L-0-019¥-29

0000-0¥0-0LE¥-0001-01 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0}E¥-000L-0L L L-0-0000-29

0000-090-1SE-000 -0k L L-0-019%-29

0000-000-1025-00£2-0+ | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0LE¥-0€ L L-0£25-0-0059-29

0000-9€0-0085-0001-0+ L -0-0000-29

0000-9€0-01€¥-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000- 1025-002£-0000-0-0000-29
0000-000- | 025-002£-0000-0-0000-29

0000-050-0€55-0018-€61 L-0-0000-29
0000-050-0855-0018-€61 L-0-0000-29

0000-020-0} 1#-0004-0 L 1 L-0-0000-29

0000-000-00£5-00.2-26 } L-0-0 L9+-29
WBW yos [qo oung [eon A sy nyg

61/€2/01 d/V IHdY - LIANV 0-62000002 :ferwsue. |

Poieqd S143 / 6102/2/01 :pateq sueLIgp

b
ug

L00-66£00EAd

L00-80%00EAd

L00-LO¥00eAd

L00-2 L #¥00ENd

100-1 I#002Ad

L00-€2¥00CAd

L00-E0¥002Ad

100-86€002Ad

00-01¥00eAd

100-c2t00eAd
L00-12002Ad

L00-G200EAd
L00-¥e¥002Ad

100-601002Ad

100-00%002Ad
aousiajey

ONI HLVIA SHOJVDNIS

ALTVIDEdS TO0OHOS

SH3A11141N0 TOOHOS

HILN3D 30HNOSIH MOENIVH

ONI NOILYONAd3 NOSHY3d

[HVYHS ‘1L13A0T

SHVIL LNOHLIM DNINHYIT

SOILSYNWAD LHV.1SdWNr

ONI SNOILNT0S TO0HDS 11371104

3H3r ‘X090

V1VOHY 40 ALID

ONINHYIT 3DVONID

0dsvyo
aweN Jopuap

Ad 8¥:8u.c 6102/¥2/01

L0-2520€0 G880
L0-B020E0 87280
L0-#020€0 £8+280
10-001L0E0 é8¥z80
10-S920€0 18¥280
L0-€900€0 08280
L0-621L0E0 6.+280
L0-1S00E0 84280
L0-821L0E0 1/¥280
L0-2E€L0E0-  9.t280
10-2500€0 G.¥¢80
l0-2910€0  ¥/¥280
L0-E9C0E0 €4¥280

Jopusp  jueuem

PIOqWINY psjun UIBYUON S2

NVY13a HILSIDIY L43/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - 3719VAYd SINNOIDY

NOILYONJ3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a10gAnH

€S :adl uny uononpold



;

(
cabey

£G'255'ee
£5'265°¢ee

£G5S EE
£5'255'ee

£6'295'e2
£6'255'ee

0569
0569

S0°L5¥'L
$SESL'Y

LS'€0L'e

00°009
00°0s¥
00°0S

00°00}

64'881
62'881

09'605'9
00808°}
00°9e’L
09'62€'}
09'120°t
01’986
80°GS
80°SS
AN
ECore’}
25’805t

junowy

020¢ :Jea) |edsiy

[e301 29 puny
[e10L puesn

[Blo1 29 pung
lelol

[elo] g9 pung
lejol

Junowy JueLep)
98806

unowy jueuepn
S90-6102

€90-6102

junowy Jueuesn
6102 LD0 HOL ANI
6102 LOO HO4 ANI
6102 100 HO4 ANI

UNoWY JueLemp
8ELLY

JUnouny jueliepy
LoE9lL
Pelol
186S |
9¥8S1
L6SS 1

junowy jueLIBAA
L86¥2

junouwy jueliep
98909

unowy JeLep

# 9910AU|

02 :WNO0YJ | 43/ueliepy

02 :unog |43AueLEm

0z 1Junog eI

0000-000-0}E-02 1 L-0£25-0-0059-29

0000-000-0}£t-002£-0000-0-01£5-29

0000-000-0}£¥-00£€£-0000-0-0L£S-29
0000-0£0-0085-0001-0L | 1-0-0000-29

0000-9€0-008S-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-££0-0085-0004-01 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-000 -0 | -0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-02 | 1-0£..5-0-0059-29
0000-000-008S-02 } 1-0.45-0-0059-29
0000-000-0085-02 | L-0245-0-0059-29
0000-000-0085-02 | L-0./5-0-0059-29
0000-000-008S-02 | 1-0./5-0-0059-29

0000-0£0-2LEP-000L-0LEL-0-001 L-29

0000-080-01E%-000+-0L L +-0-0197-29

WBW yos f[gooung |eon A sH N4 uq
61/82/01 d/V TIHdY - LIANY 0-62000002 :[elwsuel |

‘Peled s143/ 6102/F2/01 :peleq sjuelepp

L

~—_r T T

‘S[ejo] plsIg

:|e1o0] [epiwsues |

:S[ej0] Juelempm

100-92+002Ad

L00-S0100eNd

L00-+0+008Ad

L00-02+¥002Ad
100-61¥002Nd
+00-81¥00eAd

+00-90¥002Ad

L00-LI002Ad
100-91002Ad
L00-S1¥002Nd
L0O-¥ I 7002Ad
L00-E1002Nd

L00-20¥00eAd

100-£0+002Ad

aoualayey

TVYNOILYONA3 H3s3IMm

LNIWIAOHNI
ALINNAINOD 3AiSLsam

asiHam

S1d3ON0OJ TVNSIA

S30IAHIS AdVYHIHL 3AT ANIL

SH0049.LX3L DNIHOVAL

ANV DONINHYIT SONIHE 101

awepN Jopuap

Wd 8t:8u- 61.02/¥2/01

10-/2L0E0  26+280
LO-¥920E0  16¥280
L0-890080  06%280
LO-LZL0E0  68¥280
L0-992060  88¥280
L0-9520€0  /8¥E80
10-6220c0 984280
(""penunuo))

lopuap  JuelIBAA

PIoquINY pajiun UleyLoN g2

TIV13Q H31S193H 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SINNODDY

NOILvONd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a108WNH

€St *Q] uny uononpoid



Gl
%14

1sIisod

0202

BO|UOWS0D

0g

Wd €e:5v-e 6108/18/01

VL1330 5A1S193Y 143/INVYHHYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVYd SINNODJOY

199YS J19A0) Loday

TIVL3A H3LS193YH 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1SIA - I18VAVd SINNOJIV

10USIg
unyY UORONPOId
slayji4

adA] yoday
suondop

leaA [eosi4
uoboT

lolsia

pejuld

aweN lodsy
sbBuies eiauan



2 ebey

JOVINVAQY STNdVLS

ONI HLYIN 3HOdYDNIS

VYNV ‘TTYNHIATIS

L00-§82008Ad  1SIA MHVd *® 034 1dTO9NNH HLHON

62'0E2'S [elol 9 unod ld4jfuenep)  jejo) [eplwsuel)

82'0g2's leloL 29 pung

62°082'S |elol 9 Juno? el S|ejo0] JueLIEA

20'8¥S'e unowy jueliepy

657l 89EGEESEHE 0000-000-LSE¥-000L-0L L L-0-0000-29 | L00-L6€002Ad
cl'ell €LEGEESEPE 0000-000-1SE+-000L-0L L L-0-019%-29 | 100-96€002Nd
2'65¢ /9ESEESEYE 0000-000-LSE¥-0001-0F | 1-0-0000-29 @

198 L9ESEESETE 0000-000-26E¥-000L-0L | L-0-0000-29 | L00-S6E002Ad
19°6S ¢LESEESETE 0000-000-LSEF-0001-0L L L-0-0000-29 | L00-#6E002Ad
80°0LL 6.0G6925cre 0000-090-LSE¥-000L-0L L 1-0-019%-29 | LO0-E6E002Ad
/589 ‘89069252 AN 0000-000-¢6€+-000L-0L L L-0-0000-¢9 ¢

G961 ‘89059252E ANI 0000-000-1SEF-000L-0L L L-0-0000-29 | L00-26E002Ad
¥5°0E ‘¥80YE LSEYE ANI 0000-020-LSE#-000L-0LLL-0-019%-29 ¥

L9l ‘Y802 LSZYE ANI 0000-020-LSEY-000L-0L L L-0-019%-29 €

/879 ‘#8021 S2HE ANI 0000-020- L GEF-000L-0L L 1-0-019%-29 2

£5°0g ‘¥80¥2 152V ANI 0000-020-SEP-000 -0 L L-0-019%-29 | L00-L6E002Ad
Se°00e ‘09201 6¥2E ANI 0000-000-LSE¥-0001-0L 1L L-0-019%-29 ¥

LLYL ‘09201 6¥72¥E ANI 0000-000-}SE+-0001L-0L L 1-0-019%-29 €

00'¢eo ‘092016¥2FE ANI 0000-000-1LSe¥-0001-0L L 1L-0-0L9%-29 ©

9.'88 ‘092016¥2¥E ANI 0000-000-LSEP-000L-0L L L-0-019%-29 | L00-06£002Ad
0’8 680¥2LGePEe 0000-0L0-01EP-0001L-0L | L-0-0000-29 | L00-68€002Ad
{es0£) BIESEESEYE 0000-020-1SEF-000L-0L L 1-0-019%#-29 | LO0-700002ND
25805 | unowy jueuep

9¢'ver ¢r00S€E 0000-090-0LEt-000L-0L L L-0-00L 129 2

9e'¥L0'L 2r00Se 0000-090-0LEF-0001-0L L L-0-019%-29 | 1 00-88€£002Ad
vLvSy unouy jueliepy

P ¥Sy Dv3I1IN 6102 1d3S 0000-000-10es-02} L-0£.5-0-0069-29 | 100-98€002Ad
00082 Unowy jueliepy

00°08c LLSS1L0ON 0000-9€0-008S-0001-0L L L-0-0000-29 |

19’68 junowy JUBLIEAR

L9°6E ddns d4vYm3d 1¥Sd 0000-000-0LE¥-0001-0L | L-0-0000-29 | L00-282002Ad
00°00F JUnowYy JUBLIBAN

00°Q0F 85-610¢2 0000-0E0-0085-0001-0L 1 1-0-0000-29 1 LO0-PBE00ZAL
junowy # 90I0AU| jwbBp yos [qo oung jeon A sy N4 U1 CLITEYETERT]

AGN3M ‘HHIM

MNIH 321 La10gnNH
aweN Jopuap

Wd ¥€:Gv-c 6102/12/0}

L0-960080 901280

10-/G20€0  S01Les0

L0-££00€0 Y0280

L0-8600€0 €01280

I0-GLE0E0 201280

10-2920E0 101280
lopuap  jueuep

61/81L/01 d/V THdY - LIaNV 0-2200000¢ :leniwsuel |
0202 :1e3 A [eIsly
‘peled s143/ 6102/12/01 (pajeq SjueLEp
qIV13A H31SIDIH 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SLNNODOV
NOILLYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT10g9NNH

IPjoquiny pajiun uiayyuoN S
2S¥ Q1 uny uohonpoid



FLe

¢ abeyd

6¢°082'S
620€2'S

62°0€2'S

0202 :iea) |edsly

[ejol €9 pung
[el0l puel 9 Huno)d j434uenep ‘sjejo] wisig

[e101 29 pung

6L/81/01 d/V TIHAV - LIANY 0-22000002 :[epiwsues)

‘paleq s1d3 / 610/12/01 :pajeq sjuesiepm
VLA HILSIDIY L143/INVHHYM LOIH1SIa - I19VAYd SLNNOJIOY
NOILY3NAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LalodnnH

Nd ¥€:Sv.c 6102/12/01L

WwIoquIny pajiun UISYLION S
2SP :Q] uny uonosnpoig



S. wusIa

0S¥ uny uononpoid

SJ9}id

1simsod adA] podey

suondo

0202 lea) |eosi4

BSaUBA20D uobo

0c ousia

Nd v¥:2E:€ 6102/L1/01 peluld

1IV13d H31S1D3H 143/ INYHHYM LDIHLSIA - J19VAYd SINNODDY auwleN Moday

sBbumasg |elsusy
199yS 19A09) Loday

TIVL3A H3LSI93H 143/INVHHVM LOIH1SIa - 3719VAVd SLNNOJJV



¢ abey

e’ Lvd
vE vy

ELLLE
ELLLL

98’8
98'Iv8

v0'ece
18719
98'/¢
68'v¥
8784

v LLO
¥y LL9

¥e'09¢g
¥c'09e

008zt
00'8cl

€.'651
eL'6S1

00°00€"t
00°00€'+
6%°20€

¢6'0%¢e
19715

Le'ee
LE'gE

00’661
00’661
junowy

020¢ B3 [eosly

junowy Juelem
99668,

junowy JueLeM
221422090 1D0V

JUNoWY Jueliem
£0¥60.¢ ANI

junowy jueliepn
£8 '8892€8 SANI
€8 '8882€8 SANI
€8 '8882€8 SANI

856.€8

JUNOWY JUBLIBA\
L33IN OL FOVITIN

junowy jueLEA
V&685eS

Junouwy JueLIep
Lev L1y ANI

Junowy jueLIem
NI-6€£8/S0

JUNOLWY jue.LIBAp
8 SSTHOO0Hd QHIHL

junowy Juelsesn
5)%) 4 XA
¥Ee06le

junowy JjueLem
LEEEY6198

junowy jueLem

£LSPELONI
# 9010AU|

0000-000-¥9€%-0001-00S 1-0- 100029

0000-0¥0-0955-00}8-€6} L-0-0000-29

0000-000-££95-00.2-26 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-0€0-18€¥-0018-£6 L-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-18€+¥-0018-€6 | -0-0000-29
0000-0£0-18€¥-0018-E6 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000- L 8E¥-0018-E6| -0-0000-29

0000-000~1025-02 } 1-0.45-0-0059-29

0000-S10-0L€¥-000+-0} | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-1985-00£2-0} - L-0-0000-29

0000-0.0-0}€¥-000+-01L | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-¢¢85-002.-0000-0-0000-29

0000-020-01E¥-000 -0} L L-0-0000-29
0000-090-01€%#-0001-0L | 1-0-019¥-29

0000-000-606S-00/2-01 | L-0-0000-¢9

0000-0£0-0085-0001-0 } | L-0-0000-29
wbp yog fqo oung eon A sy ng

61/91/01 d/V TiHdY - LIANV 0-9200000¢2 :leniwsues |

‘poleq s143/ 61L02/LL/01 :paleq SIUBLEBM

T QM

L
uq

L00-8€002Ad

100-6.E002Nd

100-€8€002Ad

L00-228002Ad

L00-12E002Ad

L00-0.£002Ad

L00-ELE002Ad

100-08€002Ad

100-2.2002Nd

+00-28E002Ad

L00-S2E002Nd
L00-LE002Ad

100-9.E002Ad

100-84£002Nd
oousiajey

Nd 9% Lv-¢ 6102/LL/0L

AWN3T0HL3d HINNIH  LO-ZL10E0 154180

ALNNOD 1LA10EWNH AD0T1003H  LO-+¥00€E0 0SZ180
ANVANOD NVOHOW Avd  LO-¥900€0 6,180
H31N3D DNIQTINg SINOSH3Id  LO-#L LOE0 8v.180
FHINOL ‘ATTISNIL-SNOAT L0200 L¥/L180

ONI SNOILNTOS TO0HOS LLIT104  L0-82L0E0 9¥.180
3OILSNr 40 INIWLHYd3A  L0-8400€0 StZ180
ONINHVIT INWNIA  L0-0920€0 ¥¥.L180

dT100% 3INOOWN T AIAVA 1022200  E7/180
STVIHILVIN LHV 40119 1L0-6800€0 cr.L1l80

1%1v 10-1600€0 L2180

SNOILYAONNI OIN3AVOY  L0-1920€0 ovL180

awieN Jopuap Jopusp  juelepm

IPIoqWINY pejiun UIBYUON S
0S¥ :@l uny uononpoid

Tv13d HALSID3YH 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SLNNOIDY

NOILYDNAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LATOgnNH



¢ abeyq

8.°6/8'F
8/6/8'v

81°6/8'Y
82'6.8'F

81'G/8'Y
8/°6/8%
09°86
88'8/
AN

unowy

0202 13\ [eosiy

[ejol 29 pung
[e101 puein

ejo] 29 pung
[ejoL

[e1ol 29 pung
elol

JNoWY JueLEM

133N OL 3DVITIN
133N OL IoVITIN

# 9010AU|

€} Junod 1j3ueueM  is[Ejo] JouisIq

€1 UNo) |JJAUBLBA\  :[BJO) [ERIWSUe) ]

el UNoY JuBLIEp :S[ej0] JuBLEp

0000-000-102S-02 | L-0£25-0-0059-29 | 100-69€002Ad
0000-000-L02S-02 L 1-0425-0-0069-29 L 100-89€002Ad
by yos f[qo osung pon A sy ng4 u aousiejey

61/91/0} d/V TIHdV - LIdNV 0-9200000% :[eniwsuel |

:peleq s143 / 6102/L1/0} :pejeq sjueLepm
7IV.L30 HALSIDIY 143/LINVHEVYM 1OIH1SId - ITEVAVd SINNODIV
NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD Ld109WNH

Wd 9%:Lx-¢ 6102/21/01

NVAY ‘HLINS  LO-¥20080  2S.180
("*panunuo)
SWeN Jopuajp lopusp  JuBLIEM

1Ploquiny pajiun WIdYHON S
0S¥ Qi uny uononpold



T

7
8¥p

1smisod

0202

BSaUBAS0D

0c

Wd ¥L:vv:€ 6102/% L/0L

VL1330 531S193Y 143/INVHHVYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SINNODJOV

199ysS J2A09) Loday

TIVL3A H31SI193Y 1J43/LNVHHVM LOI141SId - 319VAVd SLNNOJJV

Jousig
uny UoRoNPOo.-

SEEHIE

8dA] uoday
suondo

lea A [eosiq
uobor

ousia

pelulLd

swepN uoday
sbuipjas |eisuan



z abeyq

SL¥0L'61
SLY0L'BL

0EvL
oe'vL

00°G0S' |
00'60S'L

88'659
0c'c8e
89'L/¢

16'€9.
16'€9L

vSei8'el
£1'8e9'c
BO'VEE'Y
16°196

1S 2041
0£'G9EZ
19'6/8

G¢'88e
Gg'88e

oosie
oosie

00°009
00°009
1e'Sel
/9919
09801
00'00€

00'00€
junowy

0202 :1esA [edsid

[e10] 29 pung
lelol

junowy JueLIep
L0-+2606 102

junowy JueLiEm
210904019

junowy Juelrep
SJARI WA
86889.2

JuUnowy JueLiep
c0vLL0I

junowy jueLIep

10066160011
L1 '2002€e652 0L |
L1 '2002€e652101L |
LE'L002EBSELONE
Ll ‘L002EBSZ LOLL

100066281011

JUNOLWY JUBLIBA
9196¢¥0009

unowy JueLep
899 ‘/991L0¥2 ANI

junowy JuUeLIBAL
W3S T1v4 S39N00D

unowy Em._._E,s
00£2NZ1 'S0g8NZL
00/2NZL 'S0Z8NZL

JunowYy JueLIBA

14
# @210AU|

oL JUnoy JueLIEA

0000-9€0-01E€¥-000L-0L L L-0-001L L-29

0000-000-0085-00£2-0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-#£0-01€¥-000 -0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-0LEY-000 -0+ L L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0LE¥-061 1-0..L5-0-0059-29

0000-0LO-0LL¥#-0001-0k | 1-0-019¥-29
0000-010-0L L¥-000 -0} 1-0-019¥-29
0000-0L0-0L 1 +#-0001-0} | 1-0-019¥-29
0000-010-0L L¥-000}-0L | 1-0-0L9¥-29
0000-010-01}#-000+-0L L L-0-019%-29
0000-0£0-0LEP-0001L-0L | 1-0-019¥-29

0000-000-6065-00£2-01L | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-000}+-01 1 1-0-0000-29

0000-0£0-0085-0001-0} L k-0-0000-29

0000-000-St¥¥-0042-26 }-0-0000-29
0000-000-S¥v¥-00.2-261 L-0-0000-29

0000-9€0-0085-000L-0 | L L-0-0000-29
wubp yas [qo oung [eop A sH n4

6L/LL/0L d/V T1ddY - LIANY 0-S2000002 :[epiwsuel |

‘peleq s143/61L02/7L/0L :payeq sjueliepp

1

- N

~—

b
uq

S[ej0 ] JUBLIBAA

100-29€002Nd

00-S5E002Nd

L00-8SE002Ad
00-L5E002Ad

L00- L9E00EAd

L00-L9€002Ad
L00-99E002Ad
100-G9€00EAd
L00-¥9€00eAd

L00-6S€£002Ad

100-95€002Ad

L00-09€00eAd

100-£9€002Ad

L00-¥SE00EA
aoualeley

LSILN3IOS JNOH IHL

dHOD TVYNOILYNHIALNI IHS

H31N3D 30HNOS3IH MOENIVH

ONI SW3L1SAS HLTVIH-ILTNIN

T1IH MYHOOW

SNOILYIINNWINOD 3AIP

V.1VOHY LHOdS HLTvaH

TO0HOS
JLIVHVA A1dH31L1INg8VHE00

INIWNHIAOD MAD

NVIHVIN ‘H3Mvg
aweN JoOpuap

Wd 6L:v¥-v 61L02/7 L0+

10-8520€0

L0-6E10E0

L0-0010E0

L0-6S20€E0

L0-E£020€0

10-6,00€0

10-6900€0

L0-0¢ 1080

10-8110€0

L0-6810€0
Jopusp

€eciso

2ecis8o

LESL80

0gegi8o

622180

82¢180

12¢180

9¢c180

Gez180

¥2el80
ueLepn

IPIOqUINY PajuN UIBYLON SZ
81 :dl uny uoldnpoud

TIVL3d H3ALSIDIY 143/INVHHVM LOI1H1SI1d - 3719VAVd SLNNOJOY

NOILYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1alognH



¢ abeyq

SLYOL'6E
SL'70L'6L

SLv0L'6L
SL'POL'G

020 :Jea ) |edsid

[e30L g9 pungy
[E30) puetn

[ejol g9 pung
felol

0l :unod 143/ueiiem :S[ej0] Jo1sIg
01 [uUnod 43/jUBlIBA\  ([B1O] [ERlWSUeS |

6L/L1/0} d/V¥ TIHdY - LIdNY 0-5200000¢ :[eplwsuel |

paleq sl43 / 610g/v1/01 :pajeq sjueliep
TIv13a H3LSID3Y 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - 318VAYd SLINNOJOV
NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LA109NNH

Wd 61L:vv-c 6102/ /0L

IPIOqWINH pejiun WIBYLION S2
8 :0| Uny uoponpoid



Gl pusIg

(044 uny uononpo.id

sJtaljid

Isimisod adA] yodey

suondo

020e ea ) |eosi4

BSOUBAS0D uoboT

0c ousig

Nd €S:2¥+ 61.02/L/01 paiuLd

1VL30 H31SIDIY 143/ INVHHYM LOIH1SIA - IT19VAVd SINNODOY ewep Loday

ST ET S ETTET )
199YysS J9A0) Moday

TIVL3A H3LSID3YH L43/LNVHHVYM LOI41SIa - 3719VAVd SLNNOJIV



2 ebey

Wd SS*Lv-¥ 6102/L/01

¥G'2L1'61 [e10l 29 pung

2 WAN [ejo] puein 4 Wunoj | 43Auelsepn ‘S[ejol 1ousig

522161 {elo0l 29 pung

¥S'LL1°61 elol L unod |43/uenepy  :ejo] [enlwsues)

¥S'LLL'Bl [elol 29 pung

¥SLLL'6L lelol L IJunog JueLIepA iS[elo] JueLIBM

G8'988 junowy Juelep

S8'088 GeLs 0000-000- IE8S-0022-01L | L-0-0000-29 | 100-S¥E002Ad INIAN3dIANI IHL  10-SS20E0 819080
80°SS junowy jueliepn

80°GS ; 1862 0000-0L0-2LEP-000L-0L L L-0-00L 129 L L00-6¥£002Ad SHO09.LXIL ONIHOV3IL 10-9S20€0 219080
G969 unowy juelep,

¥S'6.L JOVITIN 0000-000-1025-01 L£-00S51-0-1000-29 2

219 JOVITIN 0000-000-102S-0001-0L L L-0-019%-29 | 100-25€£002Ad AQNIM ‘HHIM  L0-G120€0 919080
00°evL JUnowYy jueiep

00'ErL ¥8909€S 0000-000-0+E#-000L-0LLL-0-00L1-29 | L00-8F£002Ad ONINHVIT Xl 10-¥/L0€0 919080
oo'glLe unowy JueLiep

00861 FPS-7102 0000-920-0085-000L-0} | 1-0-0000-29 L 100-L¥E€00EAd

00'02L OlL¥S-¥ 102 0000-9€0-008S-000+-0} L L-0-0000-29 | L00-9t£002Ad S1HV TVILHVYIN NYMINSN4  LO-ES00E0 719080
og'ect Junowy JuelEp

9e'6C} TOOHOS HO4 13and 0000-000-79€¥-00£2-0} | L-0-0000-29 L 100-€S€00ENd HYMIg3H ‘MO3GAH-SIAYA  L0-S200£0 £19080
09'€S.'G1 junowy Juenem

00's L9ZEMH.L ‘2E60ArL 0000-000-0955-0018-€6L L-0-019%-¢9 €

v'eve F9ZEMHL ‘ZEBOAL 0000-000-G¥¥¥-000L-0LL1-0-019t-29 2

9562911 L9ZEMHL ‘2E60AML 0000-000-G¥¥¥-000L-0L L L-0-019%-29 | L00-LSEQ0CA

Se'8l¥'e 00E9MNL ‘€29SMTL 0000-000-S¥¥+-000+-0L L L-0-019%-29 2

SE'86E'| 00E9MNL ‘€29SMTL 0000-000-S¥¥t-000L-0L L L-0-019%-29 | 100-0SE002Ad INIJWNHIAOD MAD  LO-8LLOED ¢ 9080
Junowy # 9010AU| Jwby yos lgo sundg [eon A sy N4 u1 aoualajay awiep JOpuap lopuap  JueLep

61/7/0L d/V TIHdV - LIANY 0-¥2000002 :[eRiwsuel ) IPIOQWINY pajiun WISyLoN S/

0202 1A 29S| Otb :al uny uononpold
:peleq S143 / 6102/0/01 :pajeq SjueLep
TIVL13A H3LSIDIY L43/INVHHYM 1OIH1SIA - ITEVAVd SLNNODOV

NOILvDNAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a109nWNH



GL UIsIg

6EY uny uononpoid

sJ9jid

Isimisod adA )| yodey

suondo

0c0e Ieaj [eosi4

BSaUBAS0D uobo

0c 1181q

INd 1#:01:E 61L02/E/0L pajuLd

1VL3A "H31SI93Y 143/INVHHYM LOIH1SIA - 319VAVd SINNODDY awreN loday

sbunmeg |eiausy
193YS Jano9 Hoday

VL34 H31SID3H L43/INVHHVYM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVYd SLNNODIV



/
|
Zzobey

L6'6eC
16’682

68'ce
68'¢e

80'860'¢
LLELL'L
16'6.6
009

8S'06¢2
85062

00’008
00°'00S
00°00g

60°I8I
9€°09
€402}

60'950°
00508
veole
§2'995
¥5° 285
6069
B LLE'L

L2901
vevL
PA A4S

00041
eV’ Ly
VAN

og've

Oc've
unowy

0202 :1ea) [eosly

Junowy jueiemp
c9Sce

junowy jueLem
ONVYH Q004 ® SA3IM

Junowy JueLIRAp
9LV LAMS
6ECOHXL
6EC0HX L

Junowy JueLIBA
OYITN 6102 Ld3S

Junowy JueLEp

8L¥0L “2L¥OL
8.¥0L “L2v01L

nowy jueLEAp
€000 ‘€9€000-ANI
£000 ‘€9€000-ANI

unowy juesep
96£S
96€g
96€S
96€S
96ES
96€5

junowy JueLIBAp

JOVITIN
110 ANV NVD SvD

unowy JueLep
£9€€£6.82/8¢ 100V
080t 1996228204

JUNOWY JUBLIBAN

ddNs ? SIVIHILVYIN
# @210AU|

0000-050-0085-0018-€61 L-0-0000-29

0000-050-£8€+-0018-€6 1 L-0-0000-29

0000-000-S¥¥+-00.¢-26 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-0}€¥-0001-01 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-0955-0018-€6 L L-0-0000-29

0000-000- L 0gS-061 L-0./5-0-0059-29

0000-000-L£85-00.2-26 | |-0-0000-29
0000-000- 1 £85-00.2-26 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0}4¥-00£€-005 1-0-L000-29
0000-000-0+2t-00.2E-00S I-0-L000-29

0000-080-¢c6S-00.2-26 ) 1-0-0000-29
0000-080-¥/£t-00}8-€6 | |-0-0000-29
0000-080-0085-000+-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-080-£295-0001L-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-080-6065-0001-0 1 | L-0-0000-29
0000-080-££95-0018-E6 } 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-102S-008-€6 | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-L2E1-0018-€6 | 1 -0-0000-29

0000-050-6065-0042-26 L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00.2-01 | |-0-0000-29

0000-000-0L€¥-0001-0L L L-0-00 +-29

Wbp yos Igo oung jeon A sy ng un
6L/2/01 d/V YV - LIANY 0-£2000002 :[eniwsues

‘Pe1ed SL143 / 6102/20/01 :pejeq sjueLlem

-

==

~—

— N M SN ©

L

100-62£008Ad

L00-£2€002Nd

L00-98E002Ad

100-2e€002Ad

L00-gge00end

L00-E€€002Ad

+00-S€£002Ad

L00-0€€002/d

100-82E002Ad
+00-02€002Ad

L00-E¥E00ENd
L00-eFE00ZAd

L00-8LEQOZA
aoualayay

Wd S¥:0LE 610g/E/0L

ANVAINOD SSV1D YMIHNT  10-1S2080  S91080
AINVF ‘FTHOWSTII  LO-E200€0 #9080
LNIANHIAOD MAD  10-8LLOE0  €£91080
HOLIW 0079  10-€600€0 291080

VIOIN IVLSVY0DIg 10-252060 191080
STVIW NOAHO4 H3L139 10652080 091080
ONI SONINNIDAE  L0-9L10E0 651080
NIAHVIN ‘H3MVYE  L0-082080 851080

1®1Y¥ LO-1600E0 /51080

AS8Y ‘ONOHISWHY 10-0S2080 951080
awepN Jopuap dopuap  jueLIBpp

Ploquiny pajun Wsyuon s
6EP :al uny uonsnpoud

TIV130 H31S1934 L43/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I18VAVd SINNOJIY

NOILLYONAa3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a7109ANH



(

¢ abey

¥1'619
Bc'6¢
98°68%

00°09
0005

60'80G'L
60°805'L
S6'er
s6'2y

esvL
eSve

0004
00°0L

L2298}
ge'/2

98°'9.¥
05°€98

¢&'ase
00°s8
¢a'l9e

¢0'001
c0'00}

00'0L8
00018

61182
6% '¥8¢

00°00v
00'00%

junowy

0202 :1e3, |easid

uUNowWYy Juelem
1440 ANV 3DVITIN
440 ANV 39VITIN

junowy JueLepm
08200-02NI

junowy jueLep
PELYOCE LANI

JunoWYy jueleMm
ONIMIg 6102 120

junowy JueLIeAp
129889200€2 LOOV

junowy JueLem
#0SS1L00N

JUNoWY JueLIEp

OWOJJY 8 39VLS0d
OWODJV ¥ 3DV1S0d

JOVATIN

Junowy jueirepn

HINIZH 3DONIHIANOD
gINI3H 3ONIHIINOD

junowy juelepm
¢LE0-020H

unowy jueLep
6102 1d3S

Junowny Juelepm
8151.0¥€9€629/0L

Junouny juelep
062916-NN

# 9910AU|

0000-000-LSE¥-02 | 1-0.£5-0-0059-29
0000-000-1025-0¢2 L L-0L45-0-0059-29

0000-000-£025-02 | L-0£25-0-0059-29

0000-0€0- LSE¥-000L-0L L L-0-019¥-29

0000-000-2265-02t2-01 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-085S-0018-€6 L L-0-0000-29

0000-0.0-008S-0004-0L L L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0565-000+-0} | [-0-0000-29
0000-000-6025-002£-0000-0-0000-29
0000-000- 1025-0022-0000-0-0000-29

0000-000-£025-000L-0L | L-0-019¥-29
0000-000-6025-0004-0L L L-0-019+-29

0000-0L0-0L}7-000L-0L L L-0-00€9-29

0000-000-0085-0018-€6| 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-00£2-26 | L-0-0000-29

0000-9€0-0085-000 +-01L | L-0-0000-29

JwbW yas [qo oung [eon A sy ng

61/2/0L d/V TIHdY - LIANY 0-€2000002 :[eniwsues )

‘P9ied s143 / 6102/€0/0} :pajeq sueLEp)

-

—

u7

L00-L1E00EAd

L00-82€002Nd

L00-¥EE002Ad

L00-1£€002Ad

L00-+¥E00CAd

L00-92E002Ad

L00-S2e00eAd
L00-2e00eAd

L00-91€002Nd

L00-6E€E002Ad

L00-8EE00EAd

L00-0¥€00eNd

L00-L7E002Ad

aoualajey

JIHITYA HSTYM

0Nd3 40 301440 ALNNOD YIWONOS

SHALLI41N0 TO0HOS

LINHILINI IONVSSIYNIY

a®od

1810 X4vd % 934 LA109ANH HLHON

IHVYHS ‘113A07

AQNIM ‘HYIH

ONIHSITgNd SIHMOVr

ONINV3TO 3SNOH La109nNH

SNOILYOINNAIWOD HIILNOHS

H31IN3O S1dv 34id

aweN Jopusp

Ad StiuL'E 6102/8/01

L0-9500€0

L0-0¥ LOE0

L0-¥020€0

L0-BE00E0D

L0-9200€0

L0-8600E0

10-€900€0

L0-Gl20E0

L0-#S20€0

L0-1200€0

L0-9¥00€E0

L0-1910€E0

421080

921080

S/21080

21080

€21080

2.1080

141080

041080

691080

891080

£91080

991080

(*penupuo))

lopusp

weLep

IPIoqUINY pejun UIBYUON S
6€EY :dl Uny uononpoig

V130 HALSIDIY 143/ INVHHVM LOIH1SIA - I19YAYd SLNNODIY

NOILYDONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1d10g9WNH



t abey »

£1'056°2L
£1'086'2L

EL0S6'2H
EL'0S6'2 !

80°091
80°091

9€'LEL
9E'LLL

unowy

0202 :ieap |eosiy

€101 29 pung
lejol

[elol 29 pung
[elol

junowy jueLep
JOVITIN LINANS

unowy juelepp
JOVIIIN

# 9010AU|

be unod 1i3fuenepm  :ejo) jepwsuel)

ve Junog el S[e10] JueLIep

0000-000-10€5-000L-0+ L +-0-0000-29 L L00-61E002Ad

0000-000-1L025-000+-0L L L-0-0000-29 L L00-12e00eAd

Wb yos Iqo oung jeon A sy ng uq LTS ETESE
61/2/01 d/v T1lHdY - LIaNY 0-€2000002 ‘[epiwsuel |
‘PojeqQ s143/ 6102/€0/01 :pajeq sueliep)

V130 HILSIDIY 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SINNOJJ2V
NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LATOgWNH

Wd S¥:0L:E 61L0T/8/01

[HOT 'HITAM  LO-Z0LOSO 61080
THdY ‘NYIWHILYM  LO-2b0080 821080
(*“penunuog)

SweN Jopuaa Jopuap  jueuepp

IPIoquINY pejjun UlsypoN sz
6€Y :dl uny uononpoid



G abey

G6'186'ZL
6671862l

¢8'lE
cg'le

[ N3
c8'le

¢g’le

c8'LE
junouwy

0202 :1eaj [edsiq

[e}oL g9 pung
[ejo] puely

[Bjo] 29 pung
[elol

eio0] 29 pung
[elol

unowly JueLep

ddnNS ® LYW
# 9910AU|

§Z 1unoj Li3Auenem 's[2}01 JoMISIg

I 2UNno) I43/iueLep|  :[R10] [eliwSUEBL]

1 IUNOD JUBLIBA, S[ejo] jueLeMm
0000-€€0-0}+E¥-0001-0L L 1-0-0000-29 | 100-2E€002Ad
Wb yos fgo oung |eoy A sy ng uq asuaiajay

6L/2/01 d/V I¥dY [LO3r34] - LIaNY 2-£2000002 :[eniwsues)

‘P3leqg s143 / 6102/€0/01 :pajeq SjueLEM
TIV13Qa H31SI193Y L43/INVHHVM LOIH1SId - I19VAVd SLNNODIVY
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LA109WNH

Wd S¥:0L€ 6102/8/01

INVHS ‘NOWHYH  L0-0v20E0 081080
aweN Jopusp Jopuap  juessep

IPIOqWINY PajiuN UISYHON S/
6€Y :dl UnY uopoNpoig



95 afed

LLLL0'L0L
000

28265681
0g'zve'ez
0geve'ee
b LEY
LVEEE'LL
2.°000'89

610z/82/01
6102/1E/01

000
00055’
000
000

000
£€ZL0'ze
000
00’0
000
000

00

L 13d 00
’ 0o

I : 134 00

0Z0Z :1e8p jeds|y

IvioL 6L819'2Le
VSH /5'156'¢ 103N Z9'G60'S
AvVd 13N 000 Ias o000
QLA dNG 000 49108 000
rodd dNa 000 880V 00525
1NO dNa 000 Q30 ANl 26°Lv6'S
NI dNO 000 a3qa 10A 00°0S.

dNQ rens 01012'Le

dNNT-440AVd NOLLYDVA
SH1S ¥ SH3J/ANTILS

- H3HLONV NI 3L TN

- NOW Qivd - ALIASONO

N3NNI HSYD

3NIT AVd TYANYIN
NYV3 3SvE ¥3HLO
S rgv A31VH3INIO
Zrav aaLvyanas
%000 NOLLISOd

00
O3 00
934 00
934 00
23 00

a3a MH

dOvA 000
000
6NN

ONOT 000

000
000
000
000
Ad 000522
ad 000

o0ZFo0

8P'GLG'ELZ
8049

Syv 0€l
o/a 00l
o/ ol
orga ovL
ol ove

6L0Z/LE/OL :03eQ-M

08°29Z'9L

8¥'S20'0L2

Wd EL:6+:Z 6L02/82/01

O OM 64'815'2L2 O INS 0O¥'8.i6'cr MH L2981 INS ¥L6.L'2 oM
Vvold 000 S¥V 000 0/9 SH3d 1£099'El SH3d 08'60%'LE SHLS
S1509) JaAojdwg
VSH 000 SHV 68992052 O LIS 68082'062 HO L4
213 000 a/s 000 UO SUV 06'1£2'22 134 XIN
LISV /G'LG6'E IO3W G/ 8P8'Y SH3ad 000 O XIN
LS 6L815'2/Z HO 3N 58/97'60 HO S¥3d 69°950°) SZis
1Idv Z9'660°S VOId S1'Ese'sl SHIS 000 ausvl
L4 6948128 HO VOId 86'2£5'181 ¥O SH1S 000 aeovL
suogonpeq eefojdwy
00000 sheq [ejo) 00.6'6€0'Z SINOH jejo)

000 31 - 440AVd NOLLVOVA  LOVA

3iniisans ans 000 SULS/ON-SY3/ANTILS  €dLS

SYLS ? SUIJ/ANIJILS  1dIS 000 MO0Q SAVA HONOTHNd AN

AVvd WVWHON  TWN 000 ON3ILS H3L1SYW . ISYW

10N 0Q.. dNO  dNO 000 O SHIS-SH3dNYvI aav  Laav

adA] we3 Ag sjejol

000 rav N3NNI HSYD v

3NN AVd 31vd ¥ 000 MO0a VNNV an

00Qa 3SvE ¥3HLO0 ao 000 POv3SYEH3IHIO VO

% ¥D0a NOILISOd dd 000 9 rav Q3.LVH3INAD Ad

¥ raV Q3LVHINIO id 000 € rav Q3Lvy3aNao Zd

rav aalvyanNao Xd 000 OH13d -NOLLISOd Hd

ray NOLLISOd vd SLEIE'8LZ OI9YIW -NOILISOd d

fid Ag siejo.

€8°ZL0'2S §1'€95'122 000 000 000 GL'e96'12e
eseg-uoN eseg o] eseg ylo yius AynreBuo uopjsod
siejo) Auejeg
> (weirepm Buinjesey) eyouesdsy 43
Wep-uoN 0 uopnsey BouGId/LdT ¥ suowded 143
NIdMN
Nid SY¥Yad 1 Auo noked dNGQ 62 sjueniep, Buynienay
NIdMN

Nid SYLS € soekojdw3z ped ew} sy 9/ Pled seefojdw3 jejo|

G/ 198K - s|ejo |, |johed

AaN3WTD ‘GNINED :e) Aed
Y :edA] o19dn 0L :912hn Keyq

IPIOqWINY pejun uIeyloN g2

15173¥d 4390100

Isiieid sBujusez jjoikey oakojdwg
NOILYDNA3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a108WNH



Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $144,827.57

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $38,104.71

Contact Personl/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller




L o SISMY?H County Gﬂice of Educatlon
Req rest for Warrant Processmg CBATCH # 1014

Dikieti i+ Vet e NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

| Pund#t {PundNeme | "j_.; ;Disuichccal -f '-Auditea.i*ﬁml_ '

o]0l i General Funa |
11 | Adult Education Fusli |
;;LIZ : ;_ChﬂdDevelapmentﬁ?; und =
ol |caktedaFmd | . 4 .
o 4 . A'-_Dcfcn‘edMamtenaucia o A e
.-’.'.ff"‘.f 15  Pupil.- ‘Il-ansporl:ahon Eqmp Fund = -
Wit e I? ' ‘Speclal chweﬁmqtomer'lhm CapttnlOuua,v " -_
e ;CapltalFaclhﬁes(DeiVeleerFees)Fmd s e
L State Sohool Buiding/Leasé Purchase Fund o
" 40 'f SpeclalRescrvc Cap:al()uﬂ&y]?ro_;ects . | e :

e R

. % 4m - |RiieeRenchitPumal .

, S - aih
| 62 | NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU"‘CHAR}ER scH' ; Y gq;::' 7

o ngnh Total
* Byorder ot‘thc governing board, the stlﬂyou County Qﬂice of Education is auﬂmnzed to draw
. - Wearrants to the claimants of said sehook distdct as peraﬁached listing. ,_ e

i 0 T e -

om0 TR >« Trustee

.'__Di?atq'ct Supetintendent -/ ,/,é;,.

Béard_AppmvaI'Date&;__ e ' Maﬂ o - z -HOId_V.__'

5 . i

—For S_iskijgau-Couiﬂy Ofﬁc_é_ O?Edudﬁ.ﬁm Use Gnly'—. :

Audited By: S - o _AuditDatc:,



05°55%8
05°55%

0Z " %53
S5 b

S9°6

1€£°80¢£$
9L vBE

SL°L

08°8S

867 661§
00°50T

0E"98

89°8¢

00°058'2$
co-o0s8'z

bF£85S
5" £8S

06°88%
6L"LE

¥ 29¥d 6T/¥Z/0T

Z/0T-€£/6 8 ZOO-SZTPEORI

WON INOODOY

WON YEY

TYLOL LNGTIEM

gdAL ILIsodaa

(LINEE) FWYN JAaY/J0aNzA

aNnJa NMHm&mmHZﬂ "HOS ¥ILYWHD €39

PTI0T HOIWE SOON %TOT
6T0Z/%Z/0T QIIVA SINVNNYM ¥OJ NOAINSIS QHLINO NMIHINON €%0
YHALSIOTY INRUUYM TYIDETWNOD

NOILWDNAE 40 HDIAJO ALNNCD NOARINSIS 907001

€5069500

TS069S00

05063500

6%069500

B¥0629500

L¥069500

9%069500

00000-000-00TB-0000-0255-0-0000-29 T  91000Z-0d
¥AMOd DIJIOWd /ET0000
TYLOL INVEYYM
06TTPE #IDIOANI C0000-000-00T8-0000-00EF-0-0000-2% "T S£000Z-0d
0666EE #IDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29 "T  ST000Z-0d
YEIYM DNI¥AS YISVHS IW /TIT0000
TELOL LNYHAYM
HOVETIN LIWAOS 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-29 09200Z-Ad
FOYLS0d 00000-00C-000T-0TTT-0E65-0-0000-29
ONILEEW INZANLS 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0025-0-0000-29 85200Z-Ad
BurtAzg umeq /820000
TYLIOL INVHIYM
TIJ TIONTETINOD 00000-00C-00LE-0000-0025-0-0000-29
FONTHIINOD ONINEYL 00000-000-00LZ~-0000-0025-0-0000-29
STWTD/ SHN00E NOZYWT 00000-000-000T-0TTT~00€¥-0-0000~29 652002-Ad
YEITYM QIAYQ /€ST000
TYIOL LNVIEYM
INZY ¥IEWIAON 00000-000-0048-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 "I  $0000Z-0d
ANOLS €04 /200000
TYIOL INVRICM
90EZSS HEDIOANI C0C00-000-0000-0000-%TS6-0-0000-29 "T  LE0DO0Z-Od
HONVUASNI TIIT XTIWNYI NYDTHIWY /¥L0000
TYIOL INWVINVM
TTESPLTAINT #IDTOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000~0055-0-0000-29 ‘T
99ZEVLTAENT #EDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 ‘T  ZE0ODZ-0Od
025TY /TST000
............ ACTLSESSE 'R0 s oMn Tvon Scwci oest ta e EORREEE B e

aNnd
HOL¥d
LOIY¥LSIA

0SZAdY



*80 T¥6 'ETS
*00 "
*00"
*80°T¥6 €15

%80 T¥6 €TS8
.‘.OO &
00"
*80°T%6 'E€ETS

*80°"T¥6 €TS8

$
$

$
$

INOOWY TYLOL Z1 SSINAWAYd TYLOL
FLAT 40 INNOWY TYLOL 0 FAIIVIANTD 143 TYIOL
‘HOY J0 INQOWY TYIOL 0 :gEIVYENTD HOY TYIOL
1SMOFHD 40 INNOWY TYLOL z1 ISMOEHD 20 ¥AEWON TYIOL xxx STYIOL IDIMLSIA »x»
* LNOOWY TWIOL zZT {SINAWAYd TYLIOL
fL4Ad 40 LNOOWWY TYIOL 0 COEIVEENED L4F TYIOL
‘HOY 40 INQOWY TWIOL 0 CJEIVEENED HOV TYLOL
PSMDEHD 40 INOOWY TYIOL ZT SSUOHHD 40 ¥EEWAN TYIOL *xx STYLOL HOLVH P
I INNOWY TYIOL z1 PSINAWAVd TYLOL
%00°$ F1AT 40 INOOWY TY.IOL 0 {QEIVENED 1T TYIOL
00" % ‘HOY 40 INOOWY TYLIOL 0 ‘JEIVYENSD HOY 'TYIOL
%80 1IVE €18 {SMOEHD J0 INNOWY TYIOL zT ISMDEHD 40 MHEWAN TYIOL ¥xx STYIOL aNOd wxw
00°059'2s TYLOL INVHIYM
00°059°2 INTY YEEWINON 00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 T  $0000Z-0d
SIWNYL KANIM /€00000 LS069500
9T 86LS TYIOL INVHIYM
67582 9T6TEELOCS HADTIOANT 000C0-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29 T
1L 9€E 9T6T6ELOOSHIDIOANT 00000-000-00ZL-0000-0095-0-0000-29 "€
§59°58 9TET6ELOCS HIDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-29 "2  8€000Z-0d
PISE ST6T6ELOOS 00000-000-00ZL-0000-0095-0-0000-29 ‘T  0E000Z-0d
BZ €LZ STETEELOOS 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-2% "2
68°18 STETEELOOS 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-29 "T  920002-0d
ONISYET TYIONYNIJ ODYYd STIAM /LT0O000 95069500
00 000 ES TYLOL LNTEEEM
00°00C’E INTE HAGWIAON 00000-000-00LB-0000-2T95~0-0000-29 "T  90000Z-0d
FIJdIHM ADYLIS ¥ FId4IHM AAOL /BOODOO SS069500
00°005°2% IYLOL LNYEEYM
00°005'Z INTE HEEWIAON 00000-000-00LB-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 "T  L0000Z-0d
SAIIYIJI0Ed IIWWAS YISVHS /BBO0O00 %S069S00
65 ZSVS TYIOL INVHHYM
I8 91¢ Y0¥60LT HEDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-2% "Z
BL SET PO¥60LZ HEDIOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-29% "T  LT000Z-Cd
ANVAWOD NYOIOW AWH /EZODO0 €£S069500
INONOWY NOILATHOSIA TYO0T HOS DNAA TY0D I0E0 X IS8T dd NI FoNTUESdEd #0=A
WON INOODDY WON YEY FIAL IISOdEd (LINEY) EWYN JaO¥/¥00NFA  INVHEYM
ONNd FSTHIWEINE “HOS WALAYHD co ¢ aNng
¥T0T HOIVH SONN $TO0T -HOIVL
6T0Z/%2/0T AEIVA SINYHNYM dO0d NOAINSIS QILINA MJIIHLIEON €%0 :IDIHISIA
N momm

6T/%2/0T

YELSIDEY INYHIYM TYIDHIWWOD
NOIIWONAE 40 FOIJJ0 AINNOD NCAINSIS

907001

0SEZAdY



313 |CofteriaFmd |

7114 | Deforred Mainteoanck:

" Siskiggn County Office of Edueatior - e
- Request for Warrant Processing ~ "Batch + 04077

*-  Digmit43_ . - DiskiotName NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL °

. | Pnd# |Pund Namo. | W | District Total *.| Audited Total
|0 | General Fund | e L
1 Admzaucmenm@

. e

o -r@nnmapmmonhqﬁpm |
S CapimleHﬁeﬁﬂ)a{m{operFm]Fund EaEa i
" {30 |sueSchool Builiingleasé PurchaseFund .| | . . -
= Spwmxwmﬂaﬁ#lmﬂaypmm )
e -RuﬁteeBemﬁtthd_ _ = Al

o

{6 HORTHERN UNITEB slxs:clvou CHARTER SGH' _4 &‘K.\‘?Ol ﬂ;l

* & .. WT.&I :I '
Byoﬁwofﬂmgovmmg board, fhesmkim Comnyafﬁee of Bducation is anﬂlmed to draw.

; Wammmmcdaimantsofsaidmhbddismaaspwnﬁmhedﬁsﬁng.

e - . . Trustoe
Tnestee T s "+ Trstes

Hold

'BamﬂAppmmgate j.'f Mm




10| 32019

stmy?u County Oﬂ‘ice 0f Educatmn _
Requrest for Warrant Processmg ~ "BATCH #_lggﬂ_

sttnctNa!IIé NORTHERN UNITEB SISKIYOU CHARTER SCH{}OL

‘- Digtrict# 43

e T | isiorTout [ putiea ot |

SliE Gmcral Fund :
1 : ‘Adult EducatlonFuqd
: : 2 ChﬂdDevclopmcntl}und .

cuadig ;SpechR&scrchuan&a‘Thm Cupital Outay -
. ides ;Cap:tsl Fac:htma (DekeloperFees) Flind

o 4 _SpeclaiRcscrveCag:‘éél-OuﬂayProjecta' Sl : :
7L | RetieoBenefitFund] o .

3

—ta

e NORTHERN UNITED srsxmu CHARTER scH_ T3, 295.11

Lo ‘quchTotaI < o - | o2, B‘JSN

By ‘order of the goveming board, me,&shyéu Coun!y Qffice of Education is authonzed fo dmw
. wax:rants to the clmmants of said échadl district as naraﬁaeht'ﬁ !mf!ga, S

ae
Trustes e

s M

Board Approval Date 0 Ml Hold

—For stidyou County Ofﬁce af Educatlon Usc Onjym

AuditedBy: o , oo B At D.atc; 7



1

2667

6S°6L
65" 6L

69°68
69°68

89°6%
00°08

85769

00°00
00°00

00700

BZ T¥
TE'SE

[4 2001

ZE"SE

[A <1

S9°LL
EP°8T

Ts" 92

TL*2E

T$
T

98
%

z$
T

v'6%
¥

0’6

Ts

5'zs
z't

€

0°T

go¥d

61/80/0T

6T/0E/60-6T/T0/60

6886L HEDTIOANI

9ZTrLBL HADIOANI

9958€8 INNODDY

9958€£8 INNODDY O0LZEESST

OCEOCTANTOS #ADIOANT

ETOLTTOOANIOS #HDIOANI

8650PL TATNT
0T6LELTAIWT
9TE2¢LTATNT

BOZSELTAENT

0%6006 HADIOANT
076006 HIDIOANI

T#6006#FOTOANT

NOILATHOS3A

00000-002-00LE-0000-

TYLOL INYIHTM

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

TIIOL LNTIIYM

00000-000-000T-0TTT~

TYLOL INVHIYM

00000-000~-00T8-0000~

00000-000-00T8-0000~

TYLOL INYRRIYM

00000-000-000T-0TTT~

00000-000-000T-0TTT~

TYLOL INWHIIM

00000-000-00T8-0000-
00000-000-00TB-0000-
00000-000-00T8-0000~

00000-000-00T8~-0000~

TYLOL INYYYYM

00000-000-000T-0TTT-
00000-000-000T-0TTT~

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

TYOOT HDOS DNOJ TYOD

WON INOODDY WON Y99 HdXL IISO43a

6T0Z/80/0T QIIVA SINVENYM dOA

2265-0-0000-29 'T 0T000Z-0d

SNOILYDINNWWOD H¥O-TYD

00E?-0-0T9%-29 15S2002-Ad

SAIVIDOSSY ONY NOSNIHOgE

00E%-0~0T9%-29 8%2002-nd

UELVIOdHOONT ADINTIE

0055-0-0000-29 "1
006§5-0-0000-29 T ££0002-0d

ANVANOD WAYTY AVd

0085-0-0000-29 TE200Z-Ad
0085-0-0000-29 0EZ00EZ-Ad

ONINIVET XTIV

0055-0-0000-2% T
0055-0-0000-29 °T
0055-0-0000-29 T

0055-0-0000-29 “T zENDOZ-0d

0OSTY
00T¥-0-0T9%-29
00€%-0-0000-29 £SC00Z-Ad
00€%-0-0000-29 25200Z-Ad

§53¥d ONINYVAT IOOEY TI¥ DNI

LOEO X DSEY @3 N1 HONIYISTE

#0Td

/$00000

/951000

/SST000

/2ST000

/821000

/TST000

/L51000

(IINZY) EWYN HAAY/YOaNIA

aNng ESTHAYIING 'HOS ¥YILAYHD

z9

00T HOIWE SDOSON $00T
NOAINSIS dILINA NYIHIMON E¥0

YELSTOEY LNYIIYM TYIJUINNOD
NOIIWONAE 40 FDIJA0 AILNNOD AOXINSIS

so'oC"T

6L089500

84089500

LL0B9500

9L089500

SL089500

¥L089500

£4085500

: aNOT
*HOLYE
LOI¥LSIa

052AdY



4

00°9ZZ$
00°922

BB £9%'SS
PLUVLY'C

v1°686'¢C

20 LSLS
ST €%

LB ETIL

LS Z8S
L5 Z8

6% LBTS
6% LBT

00°8EB‘9%
00°8E8’9

BE TSL'ZS
8ETET’T

00°0Z9°'T

68°TO0TS
0% 12 |

LS°0gE

dJo¥d

$850 HIDIOANI

LLT8ZTL #HDIOANI

€6TSTTL #IDIOANI

SHTIN ¥ %L

SHTIW 08 0EZT

0Z/60-TT/80 TO0-ZPTIZTIO HANDD®

TO-YIIY-6TZ000 -TWTY

HONVANSNI NYA 0T0Z-0Z05

£STSEAL #IDIOANT

ESTIUAL #IDIOANI

6T/0£/60-6T/10/60

0€/60-T0/60 829LO0OFZED

NOILITYDSEA
WON INMOOJ2Y

6T/80/0T

WON Y8

TYLOL INYIIYM

6T0Z/80/0T QILVA SINTIEYM ¥OI
YILSTIOEY INWINYM TYIDUIWWOD
NOIL¥DNdd 40 EOIZ40 AINNOD NOAINSIS

¥00T HOIWE SDOSAN ¥00T

NOATINASIS AILINN NYETHIEON €%0

S0°00°1T

58089500

S8089S00

78089500

£8089500

Z80B9S00

18089500

08089500

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 8ZT00Z-Ad
0rdnLs =HONYAI /S20000
TYIOL LNVHEYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T¥-0-0T9%-29 SEZ00Z-Ad
00000-000-000T-0TTT-COTH-0-019%-29 YEZO0Z-Ad
NNVWANIIH /BETO00
TYILOL LNWYREYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0025-0-0000-29
00000-000-00LZ-0000-00Z5-0~0000-29 0%Z00g-Ad
WINTYM dIAYA JEST000
TYIOL INVRRIEM
00000-000-00TB-0000-0ES5-0-0000-29 "I  80000Z-0d
eysax 3o A31D /220000
TYIOL INVRIYM
00000-000-00T8-0000-0ES5-0-0000-29 "I  £L000Z-0d
eiseys IW 30 A310 /SL0000
TYIOL INVEIM
00000-000-00LZ-0000-00%5-0-0000-29 $$Z00T-Ad
TIYS MALATHD /0To000
TYIOL INWEIEM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZT65-0-0000-29 L¥T00Z-Ad
INTWNEIAOD MAD /90000
TYIOL LNTHIEM )
00000-000-002L-0000-2265-0-0000-29 "'T TE000Z-04
00000-000-000T~-0TTT~-2265-0-0000-29 T ZT000Z-0d4
TYDOT HOS DNNJ TY0D ILHO X JDSTY Qd N1 HONTNHEAZY  #0Td
gdAL IISO4EA (LINEY) EWYN aqY/¥0aNIA
aNNd ISTYIYEING "HOS HALUVHD z9

s aNna
tHOLY"
FLOT™LSIA

0SZX4Y



¥9°9

65°9T¥%

85 8068
TS E¥D

L0592

6% 6LS'STS
TL TREYE

S8°9EE’T
TL 668°T
LS 0ge’S

S9°0EL’E

£2°251%
€28l

¥S SLES
8T ¥8BT

9€° 16

00°56$
00°56

95°BE9S
95°8E9

STSZ6% H#ADIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€E¥-0-0000-29 ¥¥Z00Z-Ad
SZ0Z6% #ADIOANT 00000-000-00T8-00C0-C0EF-0-0000-29 £%Z00Z-Ad
TUYMIEVH OV MYHSHVY /90T000
TYIOL INVHEUYM
00985LZ H#ADIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9%~2% SZZ00Z-Ad
€858SLZ HIDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T%-0-0T9¥%-29 ¥ZZ00Z-Ad
YALNID IOUNOSTA MOENIVY /¥90000
TYLOL LNWMIYM
S6TSS6SZ0% H#IDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0T9¥-29 6€2002-Ad
TLOSS6520% HEDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0T9%-29 8€£2002-Ad
890556520% #EDTOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTI-00T¥-0-0T9%-29 LEZO0Z-Ad
S90556520% #EDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T¥#-0-0T9¥%-29 9€Z00E-Ad
LSLE96SZTOV HADIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TF-0-0T9%-29 ZETO0Z-Ad
"ONI NOIIVDNAE NOSHVAd /TzTo00
TYIOL LNYNEYM
0-T00-SZIPE0%9 H#INDDY 00000-000-00T8~0000~0255-0~0000-2% ‘T  8Z000Z-04
YAMOd JIAIONYd /€T0000
TYI0L INVHIYM
WNLYOd YOOIET - SHOQE IS¢ 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€E¥-0-0T9%-Z9
ONIQTING SH LEDAVA 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E¥-0-0T9%-29 1¥Z00Z-Ad
DEWAN XHSANIT /6E0000
TYIOL LINWNHYM
69EF#IDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T  »Z000Z-0Od
FONYNIINIVA INVIOW /811000
TYIOL INYEEYM
£E0EDT HADTOANT 00000~000-000T-0TTT-00E7-0-0000-29 $S2002-Ad
SYYEL LOOHIIM DNINIVAT /851000
.................................. NOLLAT¥OSSA  TYDOT HOS ONNI TVOD LPEO K OSTM Gf N1 EoNmusims  fomE
WON INOCDOY WON YEY IdAL 1IS043d (LIWEY) HEWYN ¥ddy/30aNIa
aNAd HSTEA¥EINE "HOS ¥IIHVHD z9

€

FOvd

6T/80/0T

¥00T HOIWH SOSON 00T

6T0Z/80/0T QILYA SINVIEYM ¥OJ
YILSIDEY INTHAYM TYIDUFIWAOD
NOIL¥DNAdE J0 HOIJJA0 AINNOD NOAINSIS

NCAINSIS (ELINN NIIHLION E€%0

907001

£6089500

Z6089500

16089500

06089500

68089500

88089500

L8089500

aNnJd
sHOIWE
*LOTYLSIA

0SZALY



NOILATHOSEA
WON INOODDY

4

00 0L

00°0§8
00°0§

00°0€8
00°0¢g

Z8°6Z3
zZ8 62

00°S¥$
00°S¥

LETLOT'TS
L6 LOY'Z

TT %LE'9S
£0°996

S0°gaL
66°%£9
96°6ZT°T
TS §8% T

LS S6E'T

YT %678
¥T°LE

LLTED

Fovd

61/80/0T

SWYITIIM £2S90T

£8Z00-02

616060

0000z

#ZOTOANT

#IDIOANT

H#IOTOANT

#IDIOANI

L-6TSZE0H#TOIOANT

3% 4

C08BZETET
SLEFETET
6ZEBECET
Z80STZET
6LBZEZET

608BTZET

LOSEEY

8PVEET

#ZOIOANT

#FDTOANT
#EDIOANT
#3DIOANI
#IDIOANT
#3DIOANT

HIOIOANI

#EOIOANI

#EDIOANI

00000-000-000T-0TTT~-

TELOL INVIIEM

00000-000-00LEZ-0000-

TYELOL INWIIWM

00000-0C0-000T-0TTT~-

TYLOL LNYIEYM

00000-000-002ZL~0000-

TYLOL LNWHHYM

00000-000-00T8-0000-

TYLOL LNVHIYM

00000-000-00LE-0000~

TYLOL LNWHdYM

00000-000-00LZ-0000-

00000-000-0C0T-0TTT~

00000-000-00T8-0000~

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

00000-00C-000T-0TTT-

00000-000-000T-0TTT-

TELOL INWRRIYM

00000-000-00T8-0000~-

00000-000-00T8-0000-

TYOOT HOS ONNd TWOD

WON YEY ddAL 1LIS0dada

6TOZ/80/0T QILYA SINVHIYM ¥OJ

00€S-0-0000-29 'T FE000Z-04

YHLNID SSENTTIM FHL

0025-0-0000-29 92200Z-Ad

OII¥ONad JO I4Hd AINNOD YWYHIL

0085-0~-0000~29 LPE00Z-Ad

YOWA ATIWVd NOAINSIS

0085-0-0000-29 BLTO0Z-Ad

g3 40 F0IJJ0 ALNAOD NORIMSIS

0055-0-0000-29 "T 52000€-04

TOEINOD 1LS3d AITTYA YISVHS

0085-0-0000-29 LZZO0E-Ad

SAYMHIVd TOOHDS

00%%-0~0T9%~29 €2200Z-Ad
00€%-0-0T9%-29 2ZZ0o0Z-Ad
00€EP-0-0T9%-29 TEZC00Z-Ad
00%%-0-0T9%-C9 0E22002-Ad
00%%-0-0T9%-29 mHNmowabm
00EP-0-019%-29 8TZ00C-Ad

SYALIIALOO TOOHOS

00E¥-0-0000~29 9¥Zo0T-Ad

00E¥-0-0000-29 S¥ZooZ-nd

#0T"

L0g0 X DSEY dd  NT  EONZHIIFH

/550000

/#S0000

/%ST000

/L00000

/¥10000

/900000

/%0T000

(LINTY) HWYN YAIY/VOANEA

aNOJ FSTHUJYELNE “HOS dILYYHD

4]

¥00T HOLVE SOSONN %#00T
NOXTINSIS QELINA NIFHLION E£%0

YILSIDFY INVIEYM TYIDUEWNOD
NOYIWONAd J0 FOIJJ0 ALMNOD NOAINASIS

8070011

00T89500

66089500

86083500

L6089S00

96089500

S6089500

76089500

LNHRTM
z aNna
*HOLYE

{LOT™ELSIA

0SCTALY



«TT"S6E€'29S
*00° %
*00°$
+TT S6€E 298
*»TT1°S6€'29%
*00°$
*00°%
*TT'S6€°29%
*TT S6E'T9%
x00°$
008
*+TT°G6E°29%

0S°LYES
SL"91E

SLT0E

PLTLYS
1€ 2E

EPBER

TE'6EZ'TS
08°2LO'T

TS"99T

00°0TZ%
00°0L

00°0L

*LaE
*HOW
*SUDEHD

*L4d
“HOY
$SADFHO

s Ldd
FHOY
fSMDEHD

S INOOWY TYLOL
d0 INOOWY TYLOL
d0 INOOWY TWLOL
d0 INAOWY TWLOL

*INOOWY TYLOL
J0 INOOWY TYLOL
J0 INQOWY TYLIOL
J0 INOOWY TYLOL

S INOONY TYLOL
d0 LNOOWY TWIOL
d0 INOOWY TYIOL
J0 INNOWY TYIOL

PPELLY HEDIOANI

LTS9LFHEDTIOANI

ZLSPOLOSNIUY H#IDIOANT

SLNIFWNYLSNI aNWd T9T0-0Z0S

0T?S0¥SL808 HEDIOANI

Z¥89ESLBOB HEDIAONI

HILIOL ¥ES90T #IDIOANT

NYWAId Z2Z2S50T #IDIOANI

TE * SLNEWAYd
0 POILVYENTD LAE
0 AILVYENTD HOY
g PSNDEHD 40 YHEWAN
TE ' BLNAWAVA
0] ‘AIIVYEINED 133
0 FOILVEEANTD HOY
1€ FSMDEHD 40 ¥EEWNN
1€ P SINIWAYd
0 FQEIVYENED L43
[ SAIIVEENED HOWY
T€E FSMOEHD 40 YIEWAN

TYLOL INWVIIVM

00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0~

00000-000~-00T8-0000-0555-0~-

TYLOL LNVHEYM

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-

IYIOL LNYHEYM

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E%-0~

TYLOL LNWIEM

00000-000-000T-CTTT-C0ES-0-

00000-000-000T~-0TTT~00ES-0~

TIIOL
TILOL
TYLOL
TYLOL #xx STYLOL LOTHELSTA xx»
TYLOL
TYLOL
TELOL
TYLOL xxx» STYLOL HOIYH P
TYIOL
TYLOL
TYLOL
TYLOL »xx STYLOL ANOd xxx
0000-29 "1
0000-29 T 0Zo00oE-0d

OTT YEISNVIL IEJX /910000 EOTEB9S00
0T9%-29 £€T002-nd
0T9%-29 62Z002-Ad

S5Ydd aN¥Y ONIMJOOM /80T000 20T89500
0000-25 0SZ00Z-Ad
0000-29 6%2002-Ad

HONAIDS S\ Qd¥M /0LODOD TOTE9S00

0000-29 T

0000-29 T

NOILdT¥DSHA
WON LNOODOY WON YaY

S Fo¥d

61/80/01

TYO0T HOS DNOd TWOD IL0d0 X
HdAL 1IS0dEd

OFFY 04 N1 HONJHEITd

#03d

(LIWEY) HWYN VAdY/J0aNTA

ONNJ ISTHAHILNE “HOS ¥ELYYHO 4]
?00T HOLWH SOSON F00T

6T0Z/80/0T QIIWA SINWIIYM ¥OJ

YHLSIOEY INVIYYM TYIDUIWWOD

NOIILWYONAd S0 HOISJ0 ALNNOD NOXINSIS

NOXINSIS CELINN NIFHLION £9%0

90°00°T

LNRIYM
¥ aNng
*HOLYE

FLOIHELSIA

08TAAY



= 5 .. e
T

:

L]

s

Siskiyon County Oﬂice of Edwcat_ibzi
" BATCH # 0‘5‘:6}- '

1
!.
I

e

R )

. ‘l 7‘

Requiest for Warrant Processing
ot Ditriot A3, -; DMNP"“' NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL |
| Pund # FﬂndNan;m ; . : .Distict'-retél Aud:ted'rotal
11 AduIthucauonF\mh. ;
1 -cm‘ldnmiopmmeﬁ'und
Cafeteria Fund | - :
)14 {Peferred Mainiemud : '
! ; Pupll'n-anspomuonﬁquipl'*‘und .
- Ju7 speclalRﬁetvathqomwnan CdplulOula,y
Cajntal Fagilitios @#ﬂopqr Fees) Fund
Smw&:hoolBuﬂdiné'[moPumhasunnd :
40| Sppial Resorvo Cupiial- Outlay Projects
An |estooBonctiorma] B :
S aEE o oy 39@,«536}3
62 | NORTHERN UNITED S[SK1YOU "CHARTER SCH - M 3l
T ’ s 2

Bro:dcrofﬂngommgbomﬂ,
. ‘Watanis to maclaimants of said

-district as parnﬁnum listing,

. Trotee__- !'_ ' Trostos
Trostes . e

ﬁwsﬁﬁm County Ofﬁea ofEdmatmnisanﬂiomedto draw.

. -'iﬁﬁdit.Date: i




?0° €82

05°602$
057602

ZL° B8BTS
2L 882

00°88%
00°88

9% 691§
9% 69T

S€°652°Es
SZ°S08

£1°808
S0°90¢
9z°8871

99°05T

€5°€80°1$
¥6'T%9

69°T%%

69°68T %8
69'681'%

T L

LINNNS - INIFWISHNEWIEY ZOVETIN

VE66XX INJIOV ¥6E0 SNWUL

TO-ddTY~6TE000-TWTY

GTL96ZETEE/6TSTSO FACD TOOHIS

S08TTI9S8B06T60ED0 HHDIOANI

99660AL #IDIOANT
9%66 AL #IDIOANT
PLEEXSL #IDIOANI
OSETINL #FDIOANI

CBEPZSL #IDIOANTI

FTIT9EPTE ¥WAMIO FDIOANI

PITIEPTZ YIMIO HDIOANI

92C¥%L8L HIDIOANT

NOII4THOSHEA
WAN LNNODOY

6T/92/60

WON ¥EY

00000-000-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-29

TYLOL INYIIVM
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00EF-0~0000-29

69T00Z-Ad

YERDETW HW0EId

S8T00Z-Ad

STOATYSTS ay3 3o =b6aTTod

TYLOL LNVIIYM
00000-000-00T8-0000-0€ES5-0-0000-29%

‘T £T0002-04

'18BYS 3W J0 A3TD

TYLOL LNWMIYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29

TYLOL INWYIIYM
00000-000-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-29

TYLOL LNYIIYM
C000C0-000-000T-0TTT-00%%-0-0T9%-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00¥%-0-0T9%-29
00000-000-00LZ-0000-00E¥-0-0T9%-E9
00000-000-00LZ-0000-00E¥-0-0T9%-29

00000-000-000T-0TIT-00E€E%-0~-0T9%-29

TELOL LNYRRIVM
00000-000~000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0T9%-29

00000~000-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0000-29

LO9T00EZ-Ad

Q¥Yo" 3FDITIOD

£8T00Z-Ad

NNI ¥ITED @100

ELTO00Z-Ad
CLTO00Z-Ad
37T00Z-Ad
SPT00Z-Ad
PPT00C-Ad

LINEWNEIACD MAD

TLT00Z-Ad

STYIYEIVN I¥VY ADITE

TYIOL LNYTHIYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€E%-0-0TS%-29

TEO0T HOS ONA4 TW0D ILE0 X JSTH ad
HdAL 1ISOd3a

aNNd FSIYdUEINE "HOS ¥ILIVYHD

6T0Z/92/60 QEIYA SINWEEYM HOJ
YILSIDEY INVHEYM TYIDHEWWOD
NOII¥ONdE 40 H2IJJ0 ALNNOD NOAINSIS

vLTI002-Ad
ONI. MDINTIE

NT HONF¥3dEy

/8¥T000

T0/T20000

/SLo000

/LFTO00

/2%0000

/290000

/590000

/6%T000

#0039

€55L58500

TSSL3S00

0S5L9500

B¥5L9500

B¥G5L9500

L¥SL9S00

9%5L9500

S¥S5L9S00

(LINTYE) ZWYN YAaY/H00NTA  INWHHYM

4]

6160 DIWE SDAN 6T60
QOAINSIS CQIALINN NYHHIMON €%0

9070011

" aNna
THOIVE
FLOI¥LSIA

QSZTALY



957 8ZE
89°50T

£8°9¢8

05" LBLS
0SS L8BL

00°0058°Z%
00°052°T

00°0SZ'T

0%-Z98%
057298

00°Z6%$
00 Z6%

99°16T$
PTHTT

257 LL

LO"LSS'TS
16°T0S

LT 620°T

66752

¥0 €£82%

(4 Jovd

TWYN NIYNOT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0085-0-0000-29
z ETH00D - ADVATIKW 00000-000-00LE-0000-0025-0-0000-29
SHITIO NOZYIWY 00000-000-000T-0TTI-00EF-0-0000-25 0LT00Z-Ad
HITTIIN ¥HTH /EE0000
TYLOL INYEETM
SS86 H#IDIOANT 00000-000-00TB-0000-0085-0-0000-29 09T00Z-Ad
DNINVITO LEJ¥vD SENOL /9%T000
TYIOL LNIIYM
0850 # EDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 $9T00Z-Ad
0850 # HDICANI 00000-000-000T-0TIT-0085-0-0000-29 E9T00Z-Ad
0IanNLs FONVAI /$20000
TYIOL INVHIYM
6Z9ZTTL H#HOICANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT~00€¥-0-0000-29 1ST00Z-Ad
NNYIWENTITH /8€T000
TYLOL INTHEYM
PLISY HEDIQANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-29 8ST00Z-Ad
ONIINI¥d LIDOON dI0D /S¥T000
TYLOL INYEIYM
T0699Z #IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E%-0~0000-29 I8T00Z-Ad
006992 #IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0000-29 08T00Z-Ad
DNI H¥YMQUYH O ¥ D /€90000
TYLOL INYIETM
SZOTOLZSTEBO H#ADIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29 0S8T00Z-Ad
TP0TOLZSTEBOd #ADIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-C0EF-0-0T9F-29 6%T002-Ad
€E0TOLESTEBOT #TDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29 8PT00Z-Ad
HSOOHBYTS /LL0000
TYLOL INYHETM
NOIIAINDSEd TYDI0T HOS DNNA TYOD LOHC X DSEY Q4 NI FONTHIIFTY  #08d
WAN INNOJDY WAN YEY FdAL 1ISO4Ia (LINY) EWYN d0ay/d0aNIA
aNnd ISTHGYEING “HOS WIATIWYHD z9
6T60 DIVE SOON 6TE0
6T0Z/92/60 QIIVWd SINVINUYM H0d ROXINSIS QALINN NETHIAON £%0

YHISTIDHY INYHHYM TYIDYIWNOD

61/92/60 NOTIWONdd 40 HOIA40 AINNOD NOXINSIS 90°00"1T

6S5L9500

BSSLSS00

LSSL9S00

9595L9500

S85L9500

¥SSL9500

€55L9S00

LNGHIYM
: aNNg
THOLWHE

+LOI¥LISIa

05ZX4Y



PS5 G615 TYLOL LNWHIYM

‘88 9€T L0B0L9Z #IDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29 "2
99°85 L0BOLST H#IDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-29 T LT000Z-0d
ANVAWOD NYDWOW XWH /€T0000 99549500
69°0E0'STS ; TYLOL INYHEYM
B85 688'% S666889Z0L HADIOQANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-Z9 SST00Z-Ad
£6°PE8'T 966688920L #ADIOANI 00000+-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-29 ¥ST00ZT-Ad
78 °T9T'2 L666BBIZOL HHDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-29 £5T00Z-Ad
PEBPT'S ¥6668B9Z0L # HDIOQANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0T9%-29 ZST002-Ad
"ONI NOIIW2NdHE NOSHVEd /TEZTI000 S95L9500
SL8LL'ES TYIOL INVIIYM
05°2%0’2 0ZTT #IDILOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-008S-0-0T9%~-29 LSTO0Z-Ad
SZ°9gL S60T #IDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-0085-0-0T9%-29 95T00Z~Ad
II YEINIYINAOW /L¥0000 P$9SLOS00
T€°886°TS TYLOL LNYREYM
T€°886°T 89LE #HDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00€%-0-0T9%-29 65T00Z-Ad
TAONLINGONA OIS0 STIAVHOIW /LZTO00 €9SL9500
00 €EBZS TYLOL INWIUYM
00" €82 £0TE06TOZYYHIDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0000-29 Z29T00Z-Ad
HONZIDS TaW /¥TI000 29SL9500
00°0ST$ TYLOL INYHEYM
00°0ST 16Z% HIDIOANI 00000-000-00T8~0000-0085-0-0000-29 S9T002-Ad
FONYNIINIVA FNVIOW /BTT000 T9SL9S00
98" LBTS TYIOL INTIIEM
98°L8T 6TB0LLOSZS # ANI 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-C0EF-0-0T9%-29 89T002-Ad
STYTYHIVN ONINMYAT FHOHSTAWT /9ETO00 095L9500
LO"T9Z TS TYIOL INVIEYM
INOOWY NOIIdI¥OSHEa TYOO0T HOS DONOJ TYOD ILE0 X DSHY ad NI FONIEIIEE  #0OEM
WON LNNODDY WON YaY FdXL 1LISodaa (IIWTY) EWYN daaY/¥0aNHA  LNWIREYM
aNNd JSTYIUIINE “HOS JIIWYHD z9 : anng
6T60 DIVE SDON 6T60 :HOIVE
6T0Z/92/60 QEIIVA SINYHUYM HOJ NOATNSIS CILINN NNIHIMON £€%0 :IOINISIA

YILSIOTY INVIEYM TYIDUAWNOD
£ O¥d 6T/92/60 NOILYDNQd 40 FIIL40 XINAOD NOAINSIS 907001 0SZAdY



*86°8B9’'6ES
00" %
*00°%
»86°BBY ‘6ES

»86°889°6€ES
»00°3
00" ¢
*86 883 6ES

*86"889°6ES
00" %
x00"$
»B6°889'6€8

S6°6¥S
S6°6%

9Z°20T$
9z 20T

00°0SES
00°0S€E

S6°68ZS
S6°68Z

89°986%
89°986

05°88TS
05" 88T

0% %88%
0% %88

4 gO¥d 6T/92/60

L4F
*HOW
*SADITHD

LJ=g
HOY
F8MDHEHD

FLad
THOY
*SMDEHD

¥2ZSST #3DIOANI

SZEO0Z HADIOANI

YTET #EDIOANI

6ELEEZ H#IDIOANI

* LNOOWY
d0 LNOOWY
d40 IMOOWY
40 LNOOWY

+ LNOCWY
40 LNOOWY
d0 LNOCKWY
d0 INOOWY

* INOQOWY
dJ0 INNOWY
J0 LNOOWY
d0 INDOWY

6T/T0/60

POPTYZET # HOIOANI

OTdWE MEN ¥ILSYHS IW NI ONILIAW

TELOL
TELOL
TYLOL
TELOL

TYLOL
TILOL
TYIOL
TYIOL

TILOL
TYLOL
TYLOL
TELOL

NOIIAI™OSI3a

WON INOODOW

WON ¥gY

6Z PSLNAWAYd TYLOL
0 FOELVEENED 143 TYIOL
0 FOIIVEENTD HOV TYLOL
6T PENDHHD 40 ¥EEWON TYIOL *xx STUIOL IDTYISIA »x»
62 SINHWAY TYIOL
0 FOELVYEANED 143 TYLOL
0 FOEIVIANTD HOY TYIOL
62 PSMOEHD J0 YHEWON TYIOL *»x STYLOL HOIVH rry
62 *SINAWAYd TWIOL
¢} ‘QEIYYEANTD I43 TYIOL
0 FAEIVYENTD HOV TYIOL
6T IEMDEHD 40 ¥HEWAN TYIOL *xx STUIOL ONNA xxx
TYLOL INVHHYM
00000-000-00LZ-0000-2T65-0-0000-23 T 600002-0d
ANVYAHOD INOHATIL NOXAINSIS /800000 E£LSL9S00
TYLOL LNYIIYM
00000-000-C0LEZ-0000-0085-0-0000-29 LLTOOZ-Ad
YILNED ALINALYOdJ0 QOAINSIS /S80000 ELS5L9500
TRIOL INTHIYM
00000-000-00ZL-0000-0085-0-0000-29 6LT002-Ad
43 40 d0I440 AINNOD NOAIXSIS /L00000 TLGL9S00
TYLOL LNWVEEYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-008B5-0-0000-29 9LT00Z-Ad
ONI SUEDNVHNA NOIS /9%0000 0LS.9500
TELOL LNTIIYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0T9%-29 SLT00Z-nd
SYILLIALOO TOOHDS /%0TOC0 6959500
TYIOL INVHIYM
00000-000-00LZ2~-0000-0025-0-0000-29 19T00Z-Ad
AQENNTY AX0d /LTT000 895L9S00
TYLOL INTIEYM
00000-000-00T8-0000-C0F¥-0-0T9%-29 ZB8T00EZ-Ad
SYANVD ONIOdId /OSTO00 L5SLIS00
TYO0T HOS ONAJ TY0D ILLE0 X DSEY a4 NT  FONIYIITH #0034
ddAL LISOodHa (LINTY) HEWYN ¥Aa¥/90ANEA  LNYINYM
aNNg FSIYGHEINE “HOS ¥ALYYHO zo ¢ aNng
6T60 DIVE SDOOAN 6T60C :HOIVE
6T0Z/92/60 QHALYA SINVIIYM qO4 NOAINSIS CQEIINN NNEHIYON £%0 :IDI¥ISIA

YILSTDEY INYIHYM TYIDHAWNOD

NOIIWDNAZE 40 3DIA40 AINNOD NOAINSIS

50°00°T

0SZRAY



0070
SEd SHLS

00°0
{0) suad

¥€°829°C
aaa

00°0
pruiciipiic(a)

00" soe
LIaY

*xTL P01’ BE
«00°0

«00°0

*TL %01 8¢E

000
TL F0T'BE

SSO¥D TYLOL

6T0Z/ST/0T :dIVG aNI
ZT Fo¥d 6T/TT/0T L1°00°1

00°0
Sad £€0S/SHIS

SS0dD XTING aNWY ATINOH

*NOIIJC WOId
000°0% 4 ‘NOILJC ¥/Z WALSAS I=M
000°0% & :*NOILJO £€/T WELSAS I

000
(0) rens/syad

o000

6T0Z/52/0T *EIVA AVd
0TISA¥d LBLSTD

00°0
() raas/syad

0S°ZE0'9
(D) rens/s¥adg

00°0
(0) rdns/s¥Ls

00°9£8'9
(d) rdns/suLs

¥8°652’'91
(O} rdns/syuLs

0o0°0 BZ"ZZ¥ 0070 69°T0L $T°999°T S9°E6% "€ 00°0
(@) s¥ag (D) s¥3d (0} suis {&) suls (0] sdLs S80¥D XYL ALVIS SS0¥D JWI HIVLS
000 00°0 0070 000 go"o 00°0 0€°6TE’BZ
ddW3 S¥3d YdWI SULS ddWd IJEW ddWE IdSY0 (-) rav {+} pav LEN
BT ZZ¥ 05°ZED'S E6°L9E'T ¥8 TET EZ 0070 0070 00°0
Syad £ans sddd SYULS Lens SHELs oI= Ias NIg-A¥NS
0070 ¥1°92S 98°€£8Z'9¢ B6°6TL LLELL'TT 00709 £ET°B6F
SSO¥D ITAW-430 TEYOIAAEN SSOUD IgEW Iasvo SS0¥D IASWOo IIsY iIs
TS L¥E‘C S9 L6V EE 12°06L'2 000 S8°0Z8°T 00°0 TL $0T'8€E
IIa SE0¥D XWL a3d 51~-134 ¥SL S60dD XIN §S0¥D dWI aqId S80uD
St°6 CQEN¥OM  SIVQO ¥EEWON TYLOL EETLEE FOENMOM SHNOH MEEWON TYIOL
THIOL »229°692°6 TYIOL #xT9°S0%'8 THELOL »»T10°098 THLOL #x60"6€8"82 TVIOL
THN - NON *00°0 "TAN - NON *00°0 "TAN - NON =00°0 "TAN -~ NION =00°0 TN ~ NON
&0 TYLOL *00°0 10 TYIOL =000 I0 TYLOL <0070 1O TYIOL +00°0 L0 T¥IOL
TN CaY *29°592°6 RN C~a¥ +T9°50%'8 TN a9 =T10°058 NN OOV x60°6E8'8Z TN 09
Lav 0070 Lae 00°0 Lad 00°0 ey 4 0070 ravw
TN €9°59Z°6 "TINN T9°50%’8 TOAN T0°098 DA 60" 6£8'8Z TN

$50¥9D XTIO0H SSO¥D AIT¥d S50¥0 RAVIVS

STYI0L TICHAYA

T4 aI¥d ONILILID TYLOL

-

LOWVALNGD 40 HONVIVH dI¥d SNILLID

HINOW IXEN SONIAVS Od¥ SDNILNVLS 0 SONIAYS OI adv
HINOW LX3M ONINOEHD dd¥ ONIIMYLIS 0 ONINDHHD OL adv
dIVd ONILLAD TELVNIWJZL Q 00 oL adaw

HWIL IS¥Id JIVE DNILLED sz SINVIEYM DNIATIOTA

SINAOD HIROTINWE

LOTALSTA ¥0d STYLOL LIAOY ISTIEHd TIOMAYd

STYLOL LOI¥LSIC
LSITHYE LIANY TIOUAYd

PZevd EWNNAYd LSITTHE TIOUAYd TYNIA

DOAIASIS JHLINO NEIHIMON £%0



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the October 21st 2019 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting
October 21, 2019

Members Present: Jere Cox, Rosemary Kunkler and Bianca Garza
Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, and Lynda Speck

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 9:01am.
1.1  Pledge of Allegiance:
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: Shari requested that items 4.10, 4.11, 4.12 and 4.13 be
moved to after item 7.2. A motion to adopt the agenda as amended was made by
Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye,
Bianca Garza- Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
2.0 CONSENT AGENDA:
2.1  Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt
Charter School:
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou
Charter School:
23  Consideration of Approval of Minutes for September 19, 2019 Board
Minutes:
24  Consideration of Approval of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of
Assignments:
2.5  Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly
Report for NU-Humboldt Charter School:
2.6  Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complamt Quarterly
Report for NU-Siskiyou Charter School:
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye, and
Rosemary Kunkler- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no comments.
40 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:
4.1  Approval of the NU-Humboldt Charter School Hamilton Fleld Trip to San
Francisco: A motion to approve the NU-Humboldt Charter School Hamilton
Field Trip to San Francisco was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by
Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye, and Rosemary
Kunkler- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
42  Approval of Northern United Charter Schools Transportation Policy: Shari
Lovett presented the policy to the board. Child Restraint equipment question came
up and Shari will check with the JPA. A motion to approve the Transportation



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Policy as presented was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca
Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-
Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools Driver Policy: Shari Lovett
presented the policy to the board. Clarification is needed for the section on
Employee/Volunteer in private vehicles. A motion to approve the Drivers Policy
with amendment to paragraph 4 was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by
Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye, and Rosemary '
Kunkler- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools Bylaws Revisions: Shari
Lovett explained to the board the revisions that needed to be made to the bylaws.
A discussion was held on the meeting locations and teleconferencing to them. A
motion to approve the bylaw revisions was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye, and
Rosemary Kunkler- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools Conflict of Interest Code
Revisions: Shari Lovett explained the changes. A motion to approve the Conflict
of Interest Code Revisions was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-
Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Certification of Unaudited Actuals for Northern Umted-Slsklyou Charter
School: Tammy Picconi gave a report to the board for the unaudited actuals for
NU-Siskiyou Chaiter School. A’ motion was made to approve the unaudited
actuals for NU-Siskiyou Charter School by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by
Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye, and Rosemary
Kunkler- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Resolution S1920-1: 2019/2020 Adoption of the GANN Limit for NU-Siskiyou
Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the GANN limit to the board. A motion
to approve the 2019/2020 GANN Limit for NU-Siskiyou Charter School was
made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere
Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza— Aye, Rosemary Kunkler- Aye. Motlon carries
unanimously.

Approval of Data for Local Indlcators for the Cahforma School Dashboard
for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the
indicators for the California School Dashboard. A motion to approve the data on
Local Indicators for the California School Dashboard for NU-Humboldt Charter
School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote
taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye Rosemary Kunkler— Aye Motlon
carries unanimously. R

Approval of Data on Local Indlcators for the Callforma School Dashboard
for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: Shari Lovett explained to the
board the indicators for the Dashboard. A motion to approve the data on Local
Indicators for the California School Dashboard was made by Rosemary Kunkler



4.10
4.11
4.12
4.13
4.14

and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza- Aye,
Rosemary Kunkler- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Moved to after 7.2

Moved to after 7.2

Moved to after 7.2

Moved to after 7.2

Approval of the NU-Siskiyou Charter School Youth Symphony Field Trip:
Shari Lovett reported the details of the trip. A motion to approve the Youth
Symphony Field Trip for NU-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca Garza
and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-
Aye, Rosemary Kunkler- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

The board recessed at 10:44 for 10 minutes.

5.0

6.0

REPORTS:

5.1

Enrollment and Attendance Report: In board packet.

5.2  Financial Report: In board packet.
5.3  LCAP Report: Shari Lovett gave an update on the LCAP process.
5.4  Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics:
o Facilities
¢ Trainings she attended
e Charter School laws update
e A+ Plus Conference
e ABI1505 impact
e ABI1507 impact ,
.o Interview for the JPA Director
¢ Center visits with Jen Fairbanks
5.5  Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: In board packet.
5.6  Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: In board packet.
5.7  Board Report: Rosemary Kunkler reported on going on the pumpkin patch field
trip and that she liked the number of parents that went.
DISCUSSION ITEMS:
6.1  Update on Facilities: Shari gave the update during her report.
6.2 Discussion on Classified Employee Stipend for Additional Certificates and/or

Education: A discussion was held on what the criteria for the stipend would be
and when it would be paid. B ' '

The board recessed for lunch at 11:55am.
The board reconvened at 1:55pm.



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Discussion on Board Member Handbook: A discussion was held on the
following items:

e Unity of Purpose

e Norms

e Protocols’

Shari Lovett will make formatting corrections from Rosemary Kunkler and will
give the board the handbooks at the November meeting.

Discussion on Process for Appointing New Board Members: Discussion was
held on the following topics for appointing new board members:

e Application Process

e Interview Process

e Deliberation/Selection Process

e Swearing in/Orientation Process
Discussion on Charter School Laws in California: Shari gave an update on the
new laws and the impact to the charter school during her report.
Discussion on Board Member Trainings: A discussion was held on protocol for
deciding what trainings to go to, who would go and when to go and the process to
sign up for trainings.
Discussion on Board Member Recruitment: Shari Lovett reported that we are
advertising on Facebook, at Parent/Teacher conferences, the radio and our
monthly newsletter.

7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:

7.1

7.2

Possible Agenda Items: Board Handbook, Transportation Policy, Drivers Policy,
Classified Stipends for Education, Contract for food services with Cutten
Elementary, Family Engagement Policy, and Center Visits

Next Board Meeting: The next board meeting is November 14 2019 at 4 pm.

Items 4.10 through 4.13:

4.10

4.11

4.12

Public Hearing Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for NU-
Humboldt Charter School: Jere Cox opened the hearing at 3:53 pm. No public
attended for comments Jere Cox closed the hearing at 3:54 pm

Approval of Resolutlon Regardlng Suffic1ency of Instructmnal Materlals for
NU-Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve Resolution Regarding
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for NU-Humboldt Charter School was
made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere
Cox-Aye Bianca Garza—Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries
unammously »

Public Hearing Regardmg Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for NU-
Siskiyou Charter School: Jere Cox opened the public hearing at 3:58 pm. There
were no public present J ere Cox closed the pubhc hearing at 3:59 pm.



4.13  Approval of Resolution Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for
NU-Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the resolution regarding
sufficiency of Instructional Materials for NU-Siskiyou Charter School was made
by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye,
Bianca Garza-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries unanimously.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 4:00 pm.



Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools

Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

For the Month of: | 10/31/2019
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
NONE
Hires
Name Date Location Comments
Eileen Renger 10/1/2019 Mt. Shasta Tutor
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Trevor Kerr 11/10/2019 Cutten Learning Center Time off for Birth of Child
Travis Gall 11/23/2019 Cutten Learning Center Time off for Birth of Child
Hannah Lucky 12/20/2019 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave for Birth of Child
Rebekah Davis 11/23/2019 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave for Birth of Child
Mary Cudney 10/08/2019 Business Services Medical Leave
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments
Marvin Baker 8/26/2019 NU-Humboldt Added Picking up lunches
Mark Waterman 9/1/2019 NU-Humboldt Added Picking up lunches
Sarah Gomes 8/26/2019 Cutten Learning Center | Added Serving lunches and Custodian to duties
Jessica McDermid 9/1/2019 Arcata Learning Center Added serving lunches to duties




Agenda Iltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.5 Consideration of Approval of Surplus Items List for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all items to be removed from inventory or to be surplussed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

7 Contact Personl/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




 OMD pejepino

syooq Aeiqr 1s)| @eS

073 Jood Jojesebuyay | |
h 0y Jood N (001500) Siieyp BuIpjo} papPed 0}
94D Jood ~ so|qe} buipjo4[g |
2¥9 | 1ood W SIIBYD JUSPN]S 8ZIS WP | a m
573 1ey i - ysopXeo z
ey ~ punoi,gpejgejuspoom |,
40 poob sieyo oniq |z )
~ uoyeoo uoppuo) way) Auenp |




Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/31/2019 - Copies Removed: 65

AGS Economics : Teacher‘s.Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewinski, Marcel. ISBN: 0-7854-3771-1 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000156237 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted
AGS United States History : Teacher's Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Wayne E. King. ISBN: 0-7854-1419-3 Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000191523 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 3/12/2019 by Blackwood, Mark (Faculty: T-72) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

AGS World Geography : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7854-2436-9 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000168893 10/156/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

AGS World Geography : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7854-2437-7 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000187620 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

America Will Be : Teacher's Edition- 21st Century Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Armento, Beverly J. ISBN: 0-395-93069-3 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000005137 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Cause-and-Effect Transp (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873252-2

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145644 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Daily Focus Skills and (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873269-7

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145628 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Daily Lesson and Discus (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-870369-7

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145636 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Map Overlay Transparenc (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873251-4

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 1 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019
10/31/2019 - Copies Removed: 65

Book 39000000145651 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Student Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-869386-1 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000147830 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Teacher Wraparound Edit (Removed: 4)

ISBN: 0-07-869377-2 Published: 2006

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000053152 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book 39000000147970 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book 39000000147988 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book 39000000148002 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

American Journey, The - To World War | : Video Program - Teacher Guide. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873429-0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000147780 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

The American Nation : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Dr. James West Davidson. ISBN: 0-13-181715-9 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000129598 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Teacher Wraparound Edition - Califor (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-867852-8 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000140280 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Checked Out to McComas, Jorey (Student: P 1086775) Due 5/21/2019 -- Deleted

America's History : Land of Liberty Complete Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Bernstein, Vivian. ISBN: 0-8172-6337-3 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000121801 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

The Ancient World. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-7460-1233-0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000126347 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 2 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/31/2019 - Copies Removed: 65
A Child's Place : Teacher Ed. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-312104-1 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000101068 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Communities : Student Book (Removed: 1)
Author: Boehm, Richard G. ISBN: 0-15-309785-X Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000053186 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Communities : Teacher Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-312106-8 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000069513 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Consumer Education and Economics : 4th Ed. (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowe, Ross E. ISBN: 0-02-637223-1 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000006333 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Consumer Education and Economics : 4th Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowe, Ross E. ISBN: 0-02-637223-1 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000006325 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

A Course in Photography : One Semester Course - Course Key. (Removed: 1)

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Art 39000000069356 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Checked Out to Gibbs, Malik (Student: P 10239) Due 6/27/2019 -- Deleted

Discovering Our Past - Ancient Civilizations : Grade 6 - Teacher Wraparoun (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 0-07-869379-9 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000148440 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000148457 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted '
Book 39000000148515 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Economics : Annotated Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-03-066654-6 Published: 2003

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 3 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/31/2019 - Copies Removed: 65

Book 39000000126016 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000141791 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Economics : Assessment of the American Dream. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-935487-28-X Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000111430 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Economics : concepts and applications (Removed: 1)

Author: Hodge, Larry D. ISBN: 0-8114-7784-3 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocS 39000000008685 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Economics For Everybody : 2nd Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Gerson Antell. ISBN: 0-87720-873-5 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000188024 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Economics for Everybody : 2nd Edition (Revised) (Removed: 1)

Author: Antell, Gerson. ISBN: 0-87720-873-5 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000013974 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Economics for Everybody : 2nd Edition - Teacher's Manual (Removed: 2)

Author: Antell, Gerson. ISBN: 0-87720-874-3 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000189519 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
SocSt 39000000015318 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Economics In One Lesson : The Shortest and Surest Way To Understand Basic (Removed: 1)

Author: Henry Hazlitt. ISBN: 0-517-54823-2 Published: 1979
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000140389 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Economics - Principles & Practices : Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-07-860694-2 Published; 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000114046 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000195797 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 4 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/31/2019 - Copies Removed: 65

Economics : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-03-064684-7 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000141775 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Woas Available -- Deleted

Economics - Today and Tomorrow : Student Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-820489-5

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Econ 39000000141460 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Economics - Today and Tomorrow : Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-825981-9

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000195375 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

From Sea to Shining Sea : Teacher's Edition w/ CD (Removed: 1)

Author: Armento, Beverly J. ISBN: 0-395-94956-4 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000032396 10/156/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - Ancient Civilizations : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-309789-2 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000193560 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - Ancient Civilizations : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-15-309799-X

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SocSt 39000000080197 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

SocSt 39000000108808 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - The World : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-312102-5 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000193552 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

History Alive! The Ancient World : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-58371-351-4 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000046701 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 5 Toftal pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/31/2019 - Copies Removed: 65
A history of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Boorstin, Daniel J. (Daniel Joseph), LCCN: 95-153512 Published: 1995

1914-2004.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000110259 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

A More Perfect Union : Level 8. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-0-395-93067-0 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
39000000166475 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Checked Out to Harmon, Shane (Staff: P 1086789) Due 5/1/2020 -- Deleted

La Nacion Americana : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Dr. James West Davidson. ISBN: 0-13-068690-5 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000156633 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Statistics through applications (Removed: 1)

Author: Starnes, Daren S. LCCN: 2009-936387 Published: 2011
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000001046635 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

United States Government : Democracy in Action - Teacher Wraparound Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Remy, Richard. ISBN: 0-07-825984-3 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000079827 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

United States History: Independence to 1914 : Student Text - California So (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-03-041228-5 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000146154 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000146196 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

UNITED STATES HISTORY STUDENT WORKBOOK (Removed: 1)

Author: Secondary, AGS. ISBN: 978-0-7854-2529-8 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Hist 39000001009823 8/1/2016 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

United States : Teacher Edition Vol. 1 (Removed: 1)

Author; Boehm, Richard G. ISBN: 0-15-312108-4 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000053210 10/156/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 - Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 6 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/31/2019 - Copies Removed: 65
United States : Teacher Edition Vol. 2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Boehm, Richard G. ISBN: 0-15-312109-2 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000053228 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

World - Adventures in Time and Place : Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-02-149138-0 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000110325 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

World History - Ancient Civilizations : CA Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-618-42394-X Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000150297 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

World History - Ancient Civilizations : CA Teacher's Edition - Volume 1. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-618-68169-8 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000144829 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

World History - Ancient Civilizations : CA Teacher's Edition - Volume 2. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-618-68170-1 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000144977 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

World History - The Human Experience : The Modern Era - Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 0-07-821618-4 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000114723 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000114764 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000114772 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

Accounting - Real-World Applications & Connections : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-02-815004-X Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000112933 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 7 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

Accounting - Real-World Applications & Connections : Teacher's Wraparound (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-02-643969-7 Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000112925 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Across The Centuries (Removed: 3)
Author: Armento, Beverly Jeanne. ISBN: 978-0-395-54894-3 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
39000001003297 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Checked Out to Harmon, Shane (Staff: P 1086789) Due 5/1/2020 -- Deleted
39000001003313 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Checked Out to Harmon, Shane (Staff: P 1086789) Due 5/1/2020 -- Deleted
39000001003339 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Across the Centuries : Reading Support Workbook. (Removed: 1)

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Bindr 39000000107040 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Across The Centuries Teacher's Edition, 21st Century Edition {(Removed: 1)

Author: Armento. ISBN: 978-0-395-93071-7 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
39000000166442 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

AGS United States History : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Napp, John. ISBN: 0-7854-2526-8 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Hist 39000001009856 8/1/2016 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

AGS World History : Student Text. (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 0-7854-2212-9 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000046784 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000155130 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Hist 39000001009849 8/1/2016 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

America Will Be Reading Support Workbook (Removed: 1)

Author: Company, Houghton Mifflin. ISBN: 978-0-395-94699-2 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Books 39000000096144 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 8 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

American History - Second Edition : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Gordon, Irving L. ISBN: 0-87720-852-2 Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Hist 39000000030614 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American History - Second Edition : Student Text Answer Key (Removed: 1)

Author: Gordon, Irving L. Published: 1996
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Hist 39000000030630 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - In-Text Map Transparenc (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873250-6

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000145677 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Student Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-869386-1 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000147913 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Teacher Wraparound Edit (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 0-07-869377-2 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000147962 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Weeded
Book 39000000147996 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Weeded
Book 39000000148028 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American Journey, The - To World War | : Grade 8 - Then and Now Transparen (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873253-0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145685 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American Journey, The - To World War | : Video Program - Teacher Guide. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873429-0

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000147772 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American Nation : Annotated Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-03-065318-5 Published: 2003

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 9 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

Cutten Resource Center

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144
SocSt 39000000150578
Was Available -- Deleted

10/15/2014

destinyadmin

American Nation : Student Edition. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-03-064681-2

Call Number Barcode Price
SocSt 39000000142799

Was Available -- Weeded
SocSt 39000000150537

Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 2003

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

The American Nation : Student Text (Removed: 2)

Author: Dr. James West Davidson. ISBN: 0-13-181715-9
Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000000129648
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded
Book 39000000129663

Was Available -- Weeded

Published: 2005

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Grade 11 - California Standards Prac (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-872846-0

Call Number Barcode Price

Book 39000000145453
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Grade 11 - Daily Focus Skills Transp (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-872845-2

Call Number Barcode Price

Book 39000000145487
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Grade 11 - Daily Lecture and Discuss (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-872773-1

Call Number Barcode Price

Book 39000000145529
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Grade 11 - Section Graphic Organizer (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-872841-X

Call Number Barcode Price

Book 39000000145495
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Grade 11 - Unit Map Overlay Transpar (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-872840-1

Call Number Barcode Price

Book 39000000145503
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM

Page: 10 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Grade 11 - Unit Time Line Transparen (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-872843-6

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145479 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Grade 11 - Why It Matters Chapter Tr (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-872844-4

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000145461 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American Vision, The - Modern Times : Spanish Activities and Assessment. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-872770-7 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000155221 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

American Voices : A History of the United States. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-673-35176-9 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocS 39000000008693 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Americans, The - Reconstruction to the 21st Century : California Edition - (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-0-618-55713-4 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000047618 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Americans, The - Reconstruction to the 21st Century : California Teacher's (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-0-618-55714-1 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000047626 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Ancient Civilizations - California Social Studies : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-03-073462-2 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000148176 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000148192 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Ancient Civilizations : Grade 6 - Cause-and-Effect Transparencies, Strateg (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873177-1

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000145800 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 11 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019 |

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

Ancient Civilizations : Grade 6 - Daily Focus Skills and California Standa (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873173-9

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145776 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Ancient Civilizations : Grade 6 - Daily Lesson and Discussion Notes. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-870319-0

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000145768 : 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Ancient Civilizations : Grade 6 - Section Graphic Organizer Transparencies. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873174-7

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145784 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Ancient Civilizations : Grade 6 - Then and Now Transparencies, Strategies, (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873178-X

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000145826 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Ancient Civilizations : Video Program - Teacher Guide. (Removed: 2)

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000148408 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book 39000000148416 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

The Ancient World : World Explorer (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobs, Heidi H. ISBN: 0-13-050218-9 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000116736 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

California Vistas - People and Places : Grade 2 - Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-02-150517-9 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000194311 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 - Deleted

Discovering Our Past - Ancient Civilizations : Grade 6 - Teacher Wraparoun (Removed: 3)

ISBN: 0-07-869379-9 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000141247 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 12 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

Book 39000000148432 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000148499 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Economics - Principles & Practices : Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 4)

ISBN: 0-07-860694-2 Published: 2005

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Book 39000000114012 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book 39000000114053 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book 39000000114178 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book 39000000187802 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Explora El Mundo - Personas, Lugares Y Culturas : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: James B. Kracht. ISBN: 0-13-068501-1 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000156625 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Global Studies - Civilizations of the Past and Present : Teacher's Manual. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-87720-861-1 Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000156484 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - Ancient Civilizations : California Plannin (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-15-318316-0

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SocSt 39000000077391 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

SocSt 39000000077409 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - California : California Planning and Stand (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-15-318315-2

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000077383 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - Communities : California Planning and Stan (Removed: 2)
ISBN; 0-15-318313-6

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SocSt 39000000077342 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 13 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

Cutten Resource Center

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144
SocSt 39000000077359
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

10/15/2014

destinyadmin

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - Making a Difference : California Planning (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-318312-8

Call Number Barcode Price
SocSt 39000000077326

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - The World : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-312102-5

Call Number Barcode Price
Book 39000000067889

Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 2002

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Harcourt Brace Social Studies : United States (Removed: 2)
Author: Boehm, Richard.

Call Number Barcode Price
39000001002273
Was Available -- Weeded
39000001002281

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-15-312101-2

Published: 2002

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

Harcourt Brace Social Studies - United States : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-15-312101-7

Published: 2002

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000193545 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Harcourt Social Studies - California : Grade 4 - Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-15-309795-7 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000069505 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
Book 39000000168521 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

A History of the United States : American Voices (Removed: 1)
Author: Berkin, Carol. ISBN: 0-673-35176-9

Call Number Barcode Price

SocSt 39000000107669
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Published: 1995

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

A History of the United Statés : Student Text (Removed: 1)
Author: Boorstin, Daniel J. ISBN: 0-13-435588-1

Call Number Barcode Price

SocS 39000000096946
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Published: 1999

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM

Page: 14 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

Cutten Resource Center

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

HMSS A More Perfect Union Level 8. (Removed: 1)

Call Number
Book

ISBN: 978-0-395-93067-0

Barcode Price

39000001047260

Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 2006

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Human Heritage - A World History : Teacher's Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-07-821620-6

Published: 2001

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000187448 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
The Living Constitution : Revised Edtion (Removed: 1)
Author: Schillings, David. ISBN: 0-07-828063-X
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000146071 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

Medieval and Early Modern Times - Discovering Our Past : Grade 7 - Student (Removed: 1)

Call Number
Book

ISBN: 0-07-868876-0

Barcode Price

39000000148366

Published: 2006

Acquired
10/15/2014

Was Checked Out to Lopresti, Massimo (Student: P 10562) Due 1/9/2020 -- Deleted

Removed By
destinyadmin

Medieval and Early Modern Times : Grade 7 - Daily Lesson and Discussion No (Removed: 1)

Call Number
Book

ISBN: 0-07-870253-4

Barcode Price

39000000145719

Was Available -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Medieval and Early Modern Times : Grade 7 - Teacher Wraparound Edition. (Removed: 6)

Call Number
Book

ISBN: 0-07-869373-X

Barcode Price

39000000148085

Was Available -- Deleted

Book

39000000148093

Woas Available -- Deleted

Book

39000000148127

Was Available -- Deleted

Book

39000000148200

Was Available -- Deleted

Book

39000000148218

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000194352

Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 2006

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM

Page: 15 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

Medieval and Early Modern Times : Video Program. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873744-3

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000148069 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded

Medieval to Early Modern Times - California Social Studies : Teacher's Edi (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-03-073402-9 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000148242 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
Book 39000000148267 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Modern World History - Patterns of Interaction : California Edition - Stud (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-0-618-55715-8 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000048038 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

More Perfect Union, A--21st Century Edition : Student Text. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-395-93067-7 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocS 39000000005699 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted
SocS 39000000005707 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

A More Perfect Union : Level 8. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-0-395-93067-0 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
39000000063813 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

A More Perfect Union : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-395-93072-3 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000142252 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

My World and Me : Activity Book. (Removed: 6)
ISBN: 0-15-310303-5

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SocSt 39000000069646 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

SocSt 39000000069729 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

SocSt 39000000069745 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 16 Total pages: 21



Cutten Resource Center

Library Weeding Log
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

SocSt 39000000069794 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
SocSt 39000000069893 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
SocSt 39000000072186 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
My World and Me : CA Planning and Standards Guide. (Removed: 3)
ISBN: 0-15-318310-1
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000069935 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
SocSt 39000000069943 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
SocSt 39000000069950 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
My World and Me : Home Letters - In 4 Different Languages. (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-15-310398-1
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000072194 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
My World and Me : Support for English Language Learners. (Removed: 2)
ISBN: 0-15-315977-4
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000069901 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted
SocSt 39000000069919 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Oh, California : Teacher's Edition - 21st Century Edition w/ CD (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-395-93068-5

Author: Armento, Beverly J.
Call Number Barcode

Socia 39000000032370
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Price

Published: 1999

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Prentice Hall Medieval And Early Modern Times, California Teacher's Edition (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 978-0-13-131055-1

Author: Hart, Diane.

Call Number Barcode

39000001001986
Was Available -- Deleted

Price

Published: 2006

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Research Handbook : Houghton Mifflin Social Studies. (Removed: 5)
ISBN: 0-395-94032-X

Call Number Barcode

SocSu 39000000032206
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Price

Published: 1999

Acquired
10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM

Page: 17 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

SocSu 39000000032214 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

SocSu 39000000032222 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

SocSu 39000000032230 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

SocSu 39000000032255 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Steck-Vaughn American History : Land Of Liberty: Teacher's Guide Books 1 & (Removed: 1)

Author: Bernstein, Vivian. ISBN: 978-0-7398-9707-2 Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
39000000057427 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Teaching and Learning Elementary Social Studies : 7th Edition - Student Ed (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-205-33752-X Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000141486 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

United States Government : Student Text (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Jane W. ISBN: 0-7854-2503-9 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000017249 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

United States Government : Teachers Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Jane W. ISBN: 0-7854-2504-7 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SocSt 39000000022116 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Weeded

United States History: Independence to 1914 : Teacher's Edition - Californ (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-03-041224-2 Published: 2006
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000124771 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 7/25/2019 by Harrison, Pete (Student: P 1086779) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded

World - Adventures In Time and Place : Anthology. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-02-147632-2 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000110309 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

World History - Ancient Civilizations : CA Student Text. (Removed: 2)

ISBN: 0-618-42394-X Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000150305 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 18 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

Cutten Resource Center

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

Book

39000000150370

Was Available -- Deleted

10/15/2014

destinyadmin

World History - Ancient Civilizations : CA Teacher's Edition - Volume 1. (Removed: 7)
Published: 2007

Call Number

Book

ISBN: 0-618-68169-8

Barcode Price

39000000144803

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144837

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144845

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144852

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144860

Was Available -- Deleted

Book

39000000144878

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144894

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

World History - Ancient Civilizations : CA Teacher's Edition - Volume 2. (Removed: 8)
Published: 2007

Call Number

Book

ISBN: 0-618-68170-1

Barcode Price

39000000144902

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144910

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144928

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144944

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144951

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144969

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144985

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Book

39000000144993

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

Acquired
10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

10/15/2014

Removed By
destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

destinyadmin

World History California Edition : Ancient Civilizations (Removed: 1)

Author: Carnine, Douglas. ISBN: 978-0-618-42394-1

Call Number

Barcode Price

39000001001754

Published: 2007

Acquired
10/15/2014

Was Checked Out to Ortiz JR, Ezequiel (Student; P 10578) Due 1/9/2020 -- Deleted

Removed By
destinyadmin

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM

Page: 19 Total pages: 21



Library Weeding Log Cutten Resource Center
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

World History - Modern Times : Grade 10 - California Standards Practice Tr (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873084-8

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145594 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

World History - Modern Times : Grade 10 - Daily Focus Skills Transparencie (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873091-0

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145602 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Woas Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

World History - Modern Times : Grade 10 - Section Graphic Organizer Transp (Removed: 1)
ISBN: 0-07-873087-2

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000145586 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Deleted

World History - Patterns of Interaction : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-618-13179-5 Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000141379 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

World History - Patterns of Interaction : Student Text. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-618-69008-5 Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000184023 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

World History - Patterns of Interaction : Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2007

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Book 39000000169354 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

World History - The Human Experience : Student Text {(Removed: 1)

Author; Mounir, Farah A. Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Socia 39000000025341 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

World History - The Human Experience : Teacher's Wraparound Edition (Removed: 1)

Author: Mounir, Farah A. ISBN: 0-02-823387-5 Published: 1997
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Socia 39000000153374 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

World History - The Human Experience : The Modern Era - Teacher's Edition. (Removed: 3)
ISBN: 0-07-821618-4 Published: 2001

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 20 Total pages: 21



Cutten Resource Center

Library Weeding Log
From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019

10/30/2019 - Copies Removed: 144

Book 39000000114707 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Book 39000000114715 10/15/2014 destinyadmin
Was Available -- Deleted

Book 39000000114780 10/15/2014 destinyadmin

Was Available -- Deleted

From: 10/30/2019 To: 10/31/2019 Total Copies Removed: 209
Deleted: 183, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 26

Report generated on 10/31/2019 at 3:12 PM Page: 21 Total pages: 21



Agenda ltem 3.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.1 Approval of Humboldt County Foster Youth Education Transportation Coordination Program MOU with

HCOE - NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
As a whole, Humboldt County schools agree to partner with HCOE to provide transportation for foster youth
who change foster home locations, but wish to remain enrolled in their school.

Fiscal Implications:
None at this time

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett,



Humboldt County Foster Youth Education Transportation
Coordination Program Memorandum of Understanding

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into by and between the
Humboldt County Office of Education (HCOE); Humboldt County School Districts
(DISTRICT(S)) as individually listed starting on page 9; County of Humboldt, through its
Probation Department (PROBATION) and Department of Health and Human Services
Child Welfare Services (DHHS-CWS), relating to the requirement under the Every Student
Succeeds Act (ESSA) and the provision of transportation for foster students to their SCHOOL OF
ORIGIN. The MOU will be in effect for the period from July 1, 2019 through, June 30, 2020 and
may be renewed and/or amended as detailed below.

1. Recitals.

1.1 ~ Whereas, despite great strides having been made toward keeping foster youth in their
home communities, it is still frequently necessary to meet the needs of foster children
who have been placed far from their home, school, or tribe; and

1.2 Whereas, pupils in foster care represent one of the most vulnerable and academically
at-risk pupil groups enrolled in California schools. The academic status of pupils in
foster care is often profoundly impacted by the foster care system in which many
pupils in foster care experience multiple placements with an average frequency of one
placement change every six months. Due to this movement, pupils in foster care lose
an average of four to six months of educational attainment with each move. Therefore,
it is essential to recognize, identify, and plan for the critical and unique educational
needs of pupils in foster care; and

14  Whereas, foster youth are an especially vulnerable pupil population, as they are often
also members of other underserved pupil groups; and

1.5  Whereas, the HCOE, DISTRICTS, PROBATION, and DHHS-CWS, agree that
educational continuity is critical to the long term well-being of foster youth in
Humboldt County; and

1.6~ Whereas, it is recognized that when it is determined by the Educational Rights Holder
(ERH), Foster Youth, Minor’s Attorney and the District Foster Youth Liaison, to be in
the best interest of the foster youth student to be near his or her community and/or
tribe, and SCHOOL OF ORIGIN, doing so is considered as “best practice™; and

1.7  Whereas, ESSA requires that HCOE, DISTRICTS, PROBATION, and DHHS-CWS
collaborate to provide transportation to the SCHOOL OF ORIGIN for foster youth,
when it is determined to be in the best interest of the student; and

1.8 Whereas, the Humboldt County Office of Education Foster Youth Services
Coordinating Program (HCOEFYSCP) is authorized under A.B. 854 (2015)

1



1.9

1.10

“Educational services: pupils in foster care,” to utilize funding for transportation to the
_SCHOOL OF ORIGIN; and

Whereas, parties to this MOU have a vested interest in seeking and encouraging the
establishment of foster homes near the schools to which Foster Youth can

conveniently attend; and

Now, therefore, the parties heretd do mutually agree as follows:

. The Parties to This Agreemeni.

2

22

23

Humboldt County Office of Education (“HCOE”) refers to HCOE as a legal entity, its
governing board, officers, agents, employees, and volunteers.

Humboldt County School Districts (“DISTRICT(S)”), as individually listed starting on
page 9, refers to school districts who are signatory to this MOU, and each school
district individually as a legal entity, its governing board, officers, agents, employees,
and volunteers.

County of Humboldt:

Humboldt County Probation Department (“PROBATION”) refers to the Humboldt
County Probation Department and its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers.

Humboldt County Department of Health and Human Services Child Welfare
Department (“DHHS-CWS”) refers to the Humboldt County Department of Health
and Human Services Child Welfare Services and its officers, agents, employees, and
volunteers.

. Purpose of MOU.

3.1

4.1

The purpose of this MOU is to set forth the party’s responsibilities to collaborate to
allow foster students to remain in their SCHOOL OF ORIGIN, if that is deemed in
their best interest, by providing transportation to these foster students.

. Definitions.

“Foster Youth” means any of the folldWing:

(1) A child who is the subject of a petition filed pursuant to Section 300 of the Welfare
and Institutions Code, whether or not the child has been removed from his or her
home by the juvenile court pursuant to Section 319 or 361 of the Welfare and
Institutions Code.

(2) A child who is the subject of a petltIOIl filed pursuant to Section 602 of the Welfare
and Institutions Code, has been removed from his or her home by the juvenile
-court pursuant to Section 727 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and is in foster

2



care as defined by subdivision (d) of Section 727.4 of the Welfare and Institutions
Code.

(3) A non-minor under the transition jurisdiction of the juvenile court, as described in
Section 450 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, who satisfies all of the following
criteria:

(A)  He or she has attained 18 years of age while under an order of foster care
placement by the juvenile court, and is not more than 19 years of age on or
after January 1, 2012, not more than 20 years of age on or after January 1,
2013, and not more than 21 years of age, on or after January 1, 2014, and
as described in Section 10103.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

(B)  He or she is in foster care under the placement and care responsibility of
the County welfare department, County probation department, Indian tribe,
consortium of tribes, or tribal organization that entered into an agreement
pursuant to Section 10553.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

(C)  He or she is participating in a transitional independent living case plan
pursuant to Section 475(8) of the federal Social Security Act (42 U.S.C.
Sec. 675), as contained in the federal Fostering Connections to Success and
Increasing Adoptions Act of 2008 (Public Law 110-351), as described in
Section 11403 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

42  “SCHOOL OF ORIGIN” is (1) the school in which a child is enrolled at the time of
placement in foster care or when permanently housed; (2) the school the youth most
recently attended; or (3) any school the youth attended in the preceding 15 months
with which they have a connection. Cal. Educ. Code § 48853.5(g).

4. Delegation of Responsibilities.
5.1. All transportation plans will be developed on a case-by-case basis.

52  HCOE’s Responsibilities:

a. HCOE shall serve as the liaison between the DISTRICTS, PROBATION, and
DHHS-CWS, to mediate disputes, conflicts, or disagreements and to ensure the
MOU is maintained year-after-year.

b. HCOE shall track the following data as it is relevant to this MOU: Students’
names, residences, contact phone numbers, mode of transportation, the incurring of

additional costs.

¢. HCOE shall report to partners of this MOU on a regular basis.

d. Designate a point of contact for other parties to this MOU.



5.3

5.4

5.5

€.

f.

Facilitate dispute resolution as set forth herein.

Responsible for duties under Section 5.3 for Foster Youth enrolled in HCOE
programs.

DISTRICTS’ responsibilities:

a.

d.

DISTRICTS shall share 50% of any additional transportation costs, to be
determined on a case-by-case basis, related to transporting foster youth to remain
at their SCHOOL OF ORIGIN under ESSA guidelines.

DISTRICTS shall inform HCOE when one of its students requires said
transportation services and provide HCOE all relevant information allowing
HCOE to uphold its responsibilities.

DISTRICTS shall collaborate with HCOE, PROBATION, and DHHS-CWS, as
needed to resolve any challenges as they arise to ensure maximum educational

continuity to impacted students.

Designate a point of contact for other parties to this MOU.

PROBATION?’s responsibilities as the placing agency:

a.

PROBATION shall make every effort to place the foster youth close to his or her
SCHOOL OF ORIGIN.

PROBATION shall share 50% of any additional transportation costs with District
of Attendance within the County, to be determined on a case-by-case basis, related
to transporting foster youth to remain at their SCHOOL OF ORIGIN under ESSA
guidelines and as appropriate to this MOU. See section 7.2

PROBATION shall inform HCOE when it becomes aware that a foster youth
requires said transportation services and provide HCOE all relevant information
allowing HCOE to uphold its responsibilities.

PROBATION shall collaborate with HCOE, DISTRICTS, and DHHS-CWS, as
needed to resolve any challenges as they arise to ensure maximum educational
continuity to impacted students.

Designate a point of contact for other parties to this MOU.

DHHS-CWS responsibilities as the placing agency:



a. DHHS-CWS shall make every effort to place the foster youth close to his or her
SCHOOL OF ORIGIN.

b. DHHS-CWS shall share 50 % of any additional transportation costs with District
of Attendance within the County on a case-by-case basis, related to transporting
foster youth to remain at their SCHOOL OF ORIGIN under ESSA guidelines. See

Sections 7.2

c. DHHS-CWS shall inform HCOE when it becomes aware that a foster youth
requires said transportation services and provide HCOE all relevant information

allowing HCOE to uphold its responsibilities.

d. DHHS-CWS shall collaborate with HCOE, DISTRICTS, and PROBATION as
needed to resolve any challenges as they arise to ensure maximum educational
continuity to impacted students.

g. Designate a point of contact for other parties to this MOU.

6. Process.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

All transportation plans will be developed on a case-by-case basis

When a Foster Youth’s domicile changes (either a child enters a foster placement for
the first time or changes placements once in care), PROBATION or DHHS-CWS will
contact HCOE with information to include, the child’s name, DOB, school of
attendance, new addresses, and contact information of the care provider and education
rights holder.

The social worker/probation officer, will facilitate contact with the Education Rights
Holder, Foster Youth, Minor’s Attorney, and District Foster Youth Liaison in order to
determine if they believe it is in the child’s best interest to remain in the SCHOOL OF
ORIGIN. Unless there is a clear indication that the team does not believe it is in the
child’s best interest to remain in the SCHOOL OF ORIGIN, every effort will be made

to keep the child in that school.

If there is not consensus among the four key parties to the student remaining in the
SCHOOL OF ORIGIN, the educational liaison will inform the HCOE of the
disagreement. They shall then submit to HCOE in writing the reason(s) for their
disagreement. During this period, it is understood the student will remain in the
SCHOOL OF ORIGIN, as provided by law, and receive transportation.

HCOE will assist in following the dispute resolution process as is necessary. During
the effort to resolve the dispute, the student will remain in the SCHOOL OF ORIGIN
pending a resolution. It will be the responsibility of the MOU parties to develop a
transportation plan while the dispute is being processed. However, a parent or legal
guardian retaining educational rights, a responsible adult appointed by the court to



7.

represent the child pursuant to Section 361 or 726 of the Welfare and Institutions Code,
a surrogate parent, or a foster parent exercising the authority granted under Section
56055 of the Education Code to retain ultimate decision making authority. The role of
the educational liaison is advisory with respect to placement decisions and
determination of the SCHOOL OF ORIGIN. Cal. Educ. Code § 48853.5.

6.6  Anyone employed by any agency listed in the first paragraph of this MOU, and tasked
with being in the presence of a student shall first complete Mandated Reporter training,
whether or not they are specifically required to under the laws of the State of
California, before engaging with said student. All employees shall complete training
within six weeks of the start of the school year.

Transportation Options.
7.1  All transportation options will be developed on a case-by-case basis

7.2  HCOE, DISTRICTS, Probation and DHHS-CWS will prioritize, no or low cost
options, by exploring existing transportation options available for the student,
including incorporating the student into existing means of transportation such as
existing bus routes. If there are any additional costs to support a transportation plan
then the District of Attendance (DOA) and the placing agency (Probation or DHHS-
CWS) will share the cost 50% each.

7.3 A District is not required to provide transportation to a former foster child who has an
individualized education program that does not require transportation as a related
service and who changes residence but remains in his or her SCHOOL OF ORIGIN
pursuant to this paragraph, unless the individualized education program team
determines that transportation is a necessary related service. Cal. Educ. Code §
48853.5.

Billing Process.

If the HCOE, DISTRICTS, PROBATION and/or DHHS-CWS are unable to transport the
student within its attendance boundaries without incurring additional costs, they will arrange
and fund the student’s transportation to and from his/her SCHOOL OF ORIGIN according to
the terms of this MOU. For each case where additional costs are needed one of the MOU
parties (HCOE, DISTRICT, PROBATION and/or DHHS/CWS) will be designated as the
lead, and be responsible for tracking and i mvmcmg the other MOU parties participating in the
transportation plan

HCOE will maintain records of all transportation service contracts provided to Foster Youth
and will provide data on an annual basis to PROBATION, DHHS-CWS, Humboldt County
DISTRICTS, and the Humboldt County Foster Youth Education Executive Advisory Council.
The records shall mclude how many foster youths utilized the transportatlon service and the
cost.



10. Indemnification.

a. Mutual Indemnity. Each party hereto shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify the other
party and its agents, officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against any and
all claims, demands, losses, damages, liabilities, expenses and costs of any kind or nature,
including, without limitation, attorney's fees and other costs of litigation, arising out of, or
in connection with, the negligent performance of, or failure to comply with, any of the
duties and/or obligations contained herein, except such loss or damage which was caused
by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the other party or its agents, officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

b. Comparative Liability. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, in the event that both
parties are held to be negligently or willfully responsible, each party will bear their
proportionate share of liability as determined in any such proceeding. In such cases, each
party will bear their own costs and attorney's fees.

c. Effect of Insurance. Acceptance of the insurance required by this MOU shall not relieve
either party from liability under this provision. This provision shall apply to all claims for
damages related to Educational Support for County Foster Youth (IV-E Foster Care
Administrative Activities) pursuant to the terms and conditions of this MOU regardless of
whether any insurance is applicable or not. The insurance policy limits applicable this
MOU shall not act as a limitation upon the amount of indemnification or defense to be
provided by either party hereunder.

11. Insurance Requirements.

Each entity shall be responsible for maintaining the following coverage throughout the
duration of the contract period. Any changes to this coverage, or cancellation thereof, shall
require the entity to provide 30 day written notice to all parties to this MOU.

11.1  General Insurance Requirements. Without limiting the parties' indemnification
obligations provided for herein, each party will maintain in full force and effect, at its
own expense, any and all appropriate comprehensive general liability insurance,
comprehensive automobile insurance and workers' compensation policies. Minimum
limits of $5,000,000 will be maintained for general and auto liability. Workers'
compensation coverage will be maintained as required by the laws of the State of
California. Any sublimit of coverage shall be approved by all parties before being
approved as meeting this requirement.

11.2  Each party shall provide a certificate of insurance providing proof of coverage to the
other parties prior to the first day of the contract period.

11.3  Insurance Notices. Any and all insurance notices required to be given pursuant to the
terms of this MOU shall be sent to the addresses set forth below in accordance with
the notice provisions described herein:



COUNTY: County of Humboldt
Attention: Risk Management
825 Fifth Street, Room 131
Eureka, California 95501

HCOE: Humboldt County Office of Education
Attention: Superintendent of Schools

901 Myrtle Avenue

Eureka, California 95501

12. Termination.

13.

14,

15.

This MOU may only be terminated through written notice of intent to withdraw from the
MOU being provided to all other parties. Such notice may be given by any party with four (4)
months advance notice prior to termination.

Changes.

The parties agree that amendments may only be made through mutual consent in writing of
the parties hereto, and normally only prior to the renewal of said agreement which shall
happen no later than April 30" of each year in the absence of amendments or withdrawals.

Nuclear Free Humboldt County Ordinance Compliance.

HCOE and DISTRICTS certify by their signatures below that they are not a Nuclear Weapons
Contractor, in that HCOE and DISTRICTS are not knowingly or intentionally engaged in the
research, development, production, or testing of nuclear warheads, nuclear weapons systems
or nuclear weapons components as defined by the Nuclear Free Humboldt County Ordinance.
HCOE and DISTRICTS agree to notify County of Humboldt immediately if they become a
Nuclear Weapons Contractor as defined above. County of Humboldt may immediately
terminate this MOU if they determine that the foregoing certification is false or if HCOE and
DISTRICTS subsequently become a Nuclear Weapons Contractor.

Counterpart Execution.

This MOU, and any amendments thereto, may be executed in one (1) or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which, when taken together, shall
constitute one (1) and the same MOU. A signed copy of this MOU, and any amendments
hereto, transmitted by email or by other means of electronic transmission shall be deemed to
have the same legal effect as delivery of an original executed copy of this MOU, and any
amendments hereto, for all purposes. '



For Humboldt County Office of Education
Chris Hartley Ed. D, Superintendent of Schools

For Humboldt County Probation

Chief Probation Officer, Shaun Brenneman

[Pursuant to the authority granted by the Humboldt County
Board of Supervisorson _, 2019 (Item [ _-__])]

For Humboldt County Department of Health and Human Services -
Child Welfare Services Ivy Breen, Deputy Branch Director
[Pursuant to the authority granted by the Humboldt County

Board of Supervisorson _, 2019 (Item [ _-__])]

For DISTRICTS:

Tim Warner, Director
Alder Grove Charter School

Luke Biesecker, Superintendent
Arcata School District

Jennifer Glueck, Superintendent
Big Lagoon School District

DeAnn Waldvogel, Superintendent/Principal
Blue Lake Union School District

John Blakely, Superintendent/Principal
Bridgeville School District



Bettina Eipper, Director
Coastal Grove Charter School

Blaine Sigler, Superintendent/Principal
Cuddeback Union School District

Sue Ivey, Superintendent
Cutten School District

Fred Van Vleck Ed. D, Superintendent
Eureka City Schools, A Unified District

Beth Anderson, Superintendent/Principal
Ferndale Unified School District

Justin Wallace, Superintendent/Principal
Fieldbrook School District

Jeffry Northern, Superintendent
Fortuna Elementary School District

Glen Senestraro, Superintendent
Fortuna Union High School District

Si Talty, Superintendent/Principal
Freshwater School District

10



Beth Wylie, Director
Fuente Nueva Charter School

Michael Quinlan, Superintendent/Principal
Garfield School District

Scotty Appleford, Superintendent
Green Point School District

Kevin Trone, Superintendent
Hydesville School District

Melanie Nannizzi, Superintendent
Jacoby Creek School District

Kenny Richards, Superintendent

Klamath-Trinity Joint Unified School District

Greta Turney, Administrator
Kneeland School District

Brenda Sutter, Director
Laurel Tree Charter School

Autumn Chapman, Superintendent/Principal
Loleta Union School District

11



Wendy Orlandi, Superintendent/Principal
Maple Creek School District

Shari Lovett, Superintendent
Mattole Unified School District

Heidi Moore-Guyup, Superintendent
McKinleyville Union School District

Michael Bazemore, Head of School/Superintendent
Northcoast Preparatory Academy

Roger Macdonald, Superintendent
Northern Humboldt Union High School District

Shari Lovett, Director
Northern United — Humboldt Charter

Amanda Platt, Superintendent
Orick School District

Rene McBride, Superintendent/Principal
Pacific Union School District

James Malloy, Director
Pacific View Charter 2.0

12



Lark Doolan, Superintendent/Principal
Peninsula Union School District

Bryan Little, Director
Redwood Coast Montessori School

Krista Croteau, Director
Redwood Preparatory Charter School

Angela Johnson, Superintendent
Rio Dell School District

Amy Gossien, Superintendent
Scotia Union School District

Ron Perry, Director/Principal
Six Rivers Charter High School

Gary Storts, Superintendent
South Bay Charter School

Gary Storts, Superintendent
South Bay Union School District

Don Boyd, Superintendent
Southern Humboldt Unified School District



Marianne Keller, Director
Trillium Charter School

Katie Cavanagh, Superintendent/Principal
Trinidad Union School District

Rea Erickson, Director
Union Street Charter

14



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

4.2 Approval of Homeless Children and Youth Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Homeless Policy
has not been changed, but should be reviewed and approved annually.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



I11-13 Homeless Children and Youth Policy

Northern United Charter Schools (“NUCS”) desires to ensure that homeless children and youth
are provided with equal access to its educational program, have an opportunity to meet the same
challenging state of California academic standards, are provided a free and appropriate public
education, are not stigmatized or segregated on the basis of their status as homeless, and to
establish safeguards that protect homeless students from discrimination on the basis of their
homelessness.

Definition of Homeless Children and Youth

The term “homeless children and youth” means individuals who lack a fixed, regular and adequate
nighttime residence. It includes children and youths who (42 U.S.C. § 11434a):

e Are sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship, or
a similar reason; are living in motels, hotels, trailer parks or camping grounds due to
the lack of alternative adequate accommodations; are living in emergency or
transitional shelters; or are abandoned in hospitals

e Have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not designed for or
ordinarily used as regular sleeping accommodations for human beings;

e Are living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, bus
or train stations, or similar settings

e Migratory children and unaccompanied youth (youth not in the physical custody of a
parent or guardian) may be considered homeless if they meet the above definition of
“homeless.”

Homeless status is determined in cooperation with the parent or guardian. In the case of
unaccompanied youth, status is determined by the School Liaison.

School Liaison
The School Director or designee designates the following staff person as the School Liaison for
homeless students (42 U.S.C. §§11432(g)(1)(J)(ii) & (e)(3)(C)DAV).):

Miranda Johnston, School Counselor
2120 Campton Rd. Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503
707-445-2660 x118

The School Liaison shall ensure that (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(6)):

1. Homeless students are identified by school personnel and through coordination activities
with other entities and agencies.

2. Homeless students enroll in, and have a full and equal opportunity to succeed at NUCS.

3. Homeless students and families receive educational services for which they are eligible,
including services through Head Start programs (including Early Head Start programs)
under the Head Start Act, early intervention services under part C of the Individuals with

140
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Disabilities Education Act, any other preschool programs administered by NUCS, if any,
and referrals to health care services, dental services, mental health services, and other
appropriate services.

4. Parents/guardians are informed of the educational and related opportunities available to
their children and are provided with meaningful opportunities to participate in the
education of their children.

5. Public notice of the educational rights of homeless children is disseminated at places
frequented by parents or guardians of such youths, and unaccompanied youths, including
schools, shelters, public libraries, and soup kitchens, and in a manner and form
understandable to the parents and guardians of homeless youth and unaccompanied youth.

6. Enrollment/admissions disputes are mediated in accordance with law, the School charter,
and Board policy.

7. Parents/guardians and any unaccompanied youth are fully informed of all transportation
services, as applicable.

8. School personnel providing services receive professional development and other support.

9. The School Liaison collaborates with State coordinators and community and school
personnel responsible for the provision of education and related services to homeless
children and youths.

10. Unaccompanied youth are enrolled in school; have opportunities to meet the same
challenging State academic standards as the State establishes for other children and youth;
and are informed of their status as independent students under section 480 of the Higher
Education Act of 1965 and that the youths may obtain assistance from the School Liaison
to receive verification of such status for the purposes of the Free Application for Federal
Student Aid described in section 483 of the Act.

Enrollment

NUCS shall immediately admit/enroll the student (subject to the School’s capacity and pursuant
to the procedures stated in the NUCS charter and Board policy), even if the student lacks records
normally required for enrollment. Records will immediately be requested from the previous
school. (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(3)(C); Education Code Section 48850(a)(3)(A).)

If the student needs to obtain immunizations or does not possess immunization or other medical
records, the School Director or designee shall refer the parent/guardian to the School Liaison. The
School Liaison shall assist the parent/guardian in obtaining the necessary immunizations or records
for the student. (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(3)(O).

Enrollment Disputes

If a dispute arises over admissions/enrollment, the student shall be immediately admitted, pending
resolution of the dispute. (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(3)(E).)

141
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



The parent/guardian shall be provided with a written explanation of the admission/enrollment
decision, including an explanation of the parent/guardian's right to appeal the decision. He/she
shall also be referred to the School Liaison. (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(3)(E).)

The School Liaison shall carry out the NUCS-adopted dispute resolution and complaint process as
expeditiously as possible after receiving notice of the dispute. (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(3)(E).)

Comparable Services

Each homeless child or youth shall promptly be provided services comparable to services offered
to other students in NUCS such as (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(4)):
o Transportation services
o Educational services for which the child or youth meets eligibility criteria, such as
educational programs for students with disabilities and educational programs for students
with limited English proficiency
o Programs in vocational and technical education
e Programs for gifted and talented students
¢ School nutrition programs

Transportation
In the event that NUCS provides transportation services to all NUCS students, NUCS shall provide

comparable transportation services to each homeless child or youth attending NUCS, as noted
above. (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(4))

If NUCS does not otherwise provide transportation services to all NUCS students, NUCS shall
ensure that transportation is provided for homeless students to and from the School, at the request
of the parent or guardian (or liaison). (42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(1)(J))

Professional Development

All administrators, teachers and employees of NUCS will be provided professional development
on the identification, services, and sensitivity necessary when dealing with homeless childrenand
youth. (42 U.S.C. § 11433(d)(3).) All identified or suspected homeless children and youth will be
referred to the School Liaison.

142
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.3 Approval of the Independent Study Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new palicies or changes to the NUCS Palicy Handbook. The Independent
Study policy has not been changed, but is to be reviewed and approved annually.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



I11-06 Independent Study Policy

Northern United Charter Schools (“NUCS” or “the School”) may offer independent study to meet
the educational needs of pupils enrolled in the School. Independent study is an alternative
education designed to teach the knowledge and skills of the core curriculum. NUCS shall provide
appropriate existing services and resources to enable pupils to complete their independent study
successfully. The following written policies have been adopted by the Board for implementation
at the School:

e For pupils in all grade levels offered by NUCS, the maximum length of time that may
elapse between the time an assignment is made and the date by which the pupil must
complete the assigned work shall be twenty (20) school days.

e  When any pupil fails to complete 1 assignment during any period of 20 school days, the
Administrator or his or her designee shall conduct an evaluation to determine whether it is
in the best interests of the pupil to remain in independent study. A written record of the
findings of any evaluation conducted pursuant to this policy shall be treated as a mandatory
interim pupil record. This record shall be maintained for a period of three years from the
date of the evaluation and if the pupil transfers to another California public school, the
record shall be forwarded to that school.

e A current written agreement shall be maintained on file for each independent study pupil,
including but not limited to, all of the following:

e The manner, time, frequency, and place for submitting a pupil's assignments and for
reporting his or her progress.

e The objectives and methods of study for the pupil's work, and the methods utilized to
evaluate that work.

e The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to
the pupil.

e A statement of the policies adopted herein regarding the maximum length of time allowed
between the assignment and the completion of a pupil's assigned work, and the number of
missed assignments allowed prior to an evaluation of whether or not the pupil should be
allowed to continue in independent study.

e The duration of the independent study agreement, including beginning and ending dates
for the pupil's participation in independent study under the agreement. No independent
study agreement shall be valid for any period longer than one school year.

e A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures
of academic accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be earned by the pupil upon
completion.

121
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



The inclusion of a statement in each independent study agreement that independent study
is an optional educational alternative in which no pupil may be required to participate. In
the case of a pupil who is referred or assigned to any school, class or program pursuant to
Education Code Section 48915 or 48917, the agreement also shall include the statement
that instruction may be provided to the pupil through independent study only if the pupil is
offered the alternative of classroom instruction.

Each written agreement shall be signed, prior to the commencement of independent study,
by the pupil, the pupil's parent, legal guardian, or care giver, if the pupil is less than 18
years of age, the certificated employee who has been designated as having responsibility
for the general supervision of independent study, and all persons who have direct
responsibility for providing assistance to the pupil. For purposes of this paragraph
"caregiver" means a person who has met the requirements of Part 1.5 (commencing with
Section 6550) of the Family Code.

NUCS shall comply with the Education Code Sections 51745 through 51749.3 and the
provisions of the School’s Act and the State Board of Education regulations adopted there
under.

The Administrator shall establish regulations to implement these policies in accordance
with the law.

122
Morthern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.4 Approval of Sale And Disposal Of Books, Equipment And Supplies Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Sale And
Disposal Of Books, Equipment And Supplies Policy dictates the procedures on how school property will be
managed and discarded.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



I1- 34 Sale And Disposal Of Books, Equipment, And Supplies

The Board of Directors recognizes its fiscal responsibility to maximize the use of Northern United
Charter Schools equipment, supplies, instructional materials, and other personal property while
providing up-to-date resources that facilitate student learning and effective School operations. When
the Board, upon recommendation of the Director or designee, declares any school-owned personal
property unusable, obsolete, or no longer needed, the Board shall determine the estimated value of
the property and shall decide whether the property will be donated, sold, or otherwise disposed of as
prescribed by law and administrative regulation. "

The Board shall approve the price and terms of any sale or lease of personal property of the School.

If the Board members who are in attendance at a meeting unanimously agree that the property,
whether one or more items, does not exceed $2,500 in value, the property may be sold without
advertising for bids. (Education Code 17546)

If the Board members who are in attendance at a meeting unanimously find that the value of the
property is insufficient to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a
charitable organization deemed appropriate by the Board or may be disposed of in the local public
dump. (Education Code 17546)

Instructional materials shall be considered obsolete or unusable by the School if they have been
replaced by more recent editions or new materials, are not aligned with the School's academic
standards ot course of study, and have no foreseeable value in other instructional areas. Such
materials may be sold or donated if they continue to serve educational purposes that would benefit

others outside the School.
Instructional materials are not appropriate for sale or donation if they meet any of the following

criteria:
1. Contain information rendered inaccurate or incomplete by new research or technologies

2. Contain demeaning, stereotyping, or patronizing references to any group of persons
protected against discrimination by law or Board policy

3. Are damaged beyond use or repair

The Director or designee shall establish procedures to be used whenever the School sells
equipment or supplies originally acquired under a federal grant or subgrant. Such procedures shall
be designed to ensure the highest possible return. (2 CFR 200.313)

Instructional Materials

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials that are usable for educational purposes may
be sold by the School. Alternatively, such materials may be donated to: (Education Code 60510)

1. Another district, county free library, or other state institution

113

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



2. A United States public agency or institution
3. A nonprofit charitable organization

4. Children or adults in California or foreign countries for the purpose of increasing the general
literacy of the people

Any organization, agency, or institution receiving obsolete instructional materials donated by the
School shall certify to the Board that it agrees to make no charge to any persons to whom it gives or
lends these materials. (Education Code 60511)

At least 60 days before selling or donating surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials,
the Director or designee shall notify the public of the School's intention to do so through a public
service announcement on a local television station, in a local newspaper, or by other means that will
most effectively reach the entities described above. Representatives of those entities and members of
the public also shall be notified of the opportunity to address the Board regarding the distribution of

these materials.

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials which are unusable or which cannot be
distributed as specified above may be disposed of by either of the following: (Education Code
60530)

1. Mutilated as not to be salable as instructional materials and sold for scrap or for use in the
manufacture of paper pulp or other substances at the highest obtainable price

2. Destroyed by any economical means, provided that the materials are not destroyed until at
least 30 days after the School has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such

notice
Equipment/Supplies Acquired with
Federal Funds

When the School has a need to replace equipment originally purchased with funds from a federal
grant or subgrant, it may, subject to the approval of the agency that awarded the grant, trade in the

original equipment or
sell the property and use the proceeds to offset the cost of the replacement property. (2 CFR

200.313)

When any original or replacement equipment or supplies acquired under a federal grant or subgrant
are no longer needed for the original project or program, or for other federally supported activities,
the School may retain or sell such items or, if the item has a current fair market value of less than
$5,000, may otherwise dispose of the item in a manner approved by the Board. Whenever the School
sells equipment or supplies that have a current fair market value of $5,000 or more, it shall provide an
amount to the federal agency equal to the agency's share of the current market value of the equipment
or the proceeds from the sale of the equipment or supplies. (2 CFR 200.313, 200.314)

In the event that the School is provided equipment that is federally owned, the School shall request
114

Al vty arenn B lansdad £ . . T 52 T w7
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



disposition instructions from the federal agency when it no longer needs the equipment. (2 CFR
200.313)

Other Personal Property

The School may sell other surplus or obsolete school-owned personal property through any of the
following methods:

1. The Director or designee may advertise for bids by posting a notice in at least three public places in
the district for at least two weeks, or by publishing a notice at least once a week for at least two weeks
in a newspaper having a general circulation in the school and, if possible, publishing within the
School. The School shall sell the property to the highest responsible bidder or shall reject all bids.
(Education Code 17545, 17548)

Property for which no qualified bid has been received may be sold, without further
advertising, by the Director or designee. (Education Code 17546)

2. The property may be sold by means of a public auction conducted by school employees,
employees of other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. (Education Code
17545)

3. The School may sell the property without advertising for bids under any of the following conditions:

a. The Board members in attendance at a meeting have unanimously determined that the
property does not exceed $2,500 in value. (Education Code 17546)

b. The School sells the property to agencies of the federal, state, or local government, to any other
school, or to any agency eligible under the federal surplus property law and the sale price equals the
cost of the property plus the estimated cost of purchasing, storing, and handling. (Education Code
17540; 40 USC 549)

c. The School sells or leases the property to agencies of the federal, state, or local government or
to any other school district and the price and terms of the sale or lease are fixed by the Board and
approved by the County Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 17542)

Money received from the sale of surplus personal property shall be either deposited in the district
reserve or general fund or credited to the fund from which the original purchase was made.
(Education Code 17547)

115

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.5 Approval of Inventory Management Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Inventory
Management Policy dictates the procedures on how school property will be maintained and discarded.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



II- 35 Inventory Management Policy

In order to provide for the proper tracking and control of the School’s property, the Director or
designee shall maintain an inventory of equipment in accordance with law for the following:

1. All equipment items currently valued in excess of $500 (Education Code 35168)

2. All equipment items purchased with state and/or federal categorical funds that have a useful life
of more than one year with an acquisition cost of $500 or more per unit

In addition, the Director or designee may maintain a list of specific items which shall be inventoried
for internal control purposes regardless of their initial cost or current value.

The inventory shall contain a record of the following information: (Education Code 35168; 5 CCR
3946)

1. Name and description of the property
2. Identification number

3. Original cost of the item of equipment or a reasonable estimate if the original cost is unknown
4, Date of acquisition
5. Location of use

6. The date and method of disposal

In addition to the information specified in items #1-6 above, the following information shall be
recorded for equipment acquired with state and/or federal categorical funds unless otherwise specified

in law:
(5 CCR 3946; 2 CFR 200.313)

1. Source of the property (funding source)
2. Titleholder
3. Percentage of federal participation in the cost of the property

4. Use and condition of property

5. Sale price of the property upon disposition and method used to determine current fair

market value

At the time of purchase, the Director or designee shall affix a label to the equipment containing the
identification number and the School’s name. Equipment items purchased with categorical program
funds shall also be labeled with the name of the project in accordance with 5 CCR 3946.

Whenever an equipment item is moved to a new location or the equipment is used for a new

116

B ot B cnmome T T 24 @ 0 o wrdmne @k s de Padiosr L asn Ak aalls
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



purpose, the new location or purpose shall be recorded in the inventory.
A copy of the inventory shall be kept at the School office.

The Director or designee shall annually submit an inventory listing of federally owned property in
its custody to the federal agency that granted the award. (2 CFR 200.312)

Physical Inventory

At least once every two years, a physical inventory of equipment shall be conducted and the results
reconciled with the property records. (2 CFR 200.313)

The Director or designee shall establish procedures for conducting the physical inventory which
shall include, but not be limited to, designation of person(s) responsible for coordinating and
conducting the inventory, preparation and distribution of count sheets, procedures for
implementing the inventory, and procedures for conducting a recount to substantiate the validity of
the inventory.

The Director or designee shall investigate any differences between the quantities determined by the
physical inspection and those in the accounting records.

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook

117



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.6 Approval of Equipment Management Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Equipment

Management Policy dictates the procedures on how school property will be tracked and maintained based
on its value and funding.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



11- 36 Equipment Management Policy

The School’s equipment shall be used primarily for educational purposes and/or to conduct school
business. The Director or designee shall ensure that all employees, students, and other users
understand the appropriate use of School equipment and that any misuse may be cause for
disciplinary action or loss of user privilege.

School-connected organizations may be granted reasonable use of the equipment for school-related
matters as long as it does not interfere with the use by students or employees or otherwise disrupt
School operations.

The Director or designee shall approve the transfer of any School equipment from one work site to
another and the removal of any School equipment for off-site use. When any equipment is taken off
site, the borrower is responsible for its safe return and shall be fully liable for any loss or damage.

Employees transferred to another work site shall take with them only those personal items that
have been purchased with their own funds unless otherwise authorized by the Director or
designee or applicable Board policy.

The Director or designee shall maintain an inventory of all equipment currently valued in excess of
$500. (Education Code 35168; 5 CCR 3946)

When equipment is unusable or is no longer needed, it may be sold, donated, or disposed of in
accordance with Education Code 17540-17555 or 2 CFR 200.313, as applicable.

Equipment Acquired with Federal Funds

The Director or designee shall obtain prior written approval from the California Department of
Education or other awarding agency before purchasing equipment with federal funds. (2 CFR 200.48,
200.313, 200.439)

All equipment purchased for federal programs funded through the consolidated application pursuant
to Education Code 64000-64001 shall be labeled with the name of the project, identification number,
and name of the School. (2 CFR 200.313; 5 CCR 3946)

For any equipment acquired in whole or in part with federal funds, the Director or designee shall
develop adequate maintenance procedures to keep the property in good condition. He/she shall also
develop adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property and shall investigate
any loss, damage, or theft.

(2 CFR 200.313)

Equipment purchased for use in a federal program shall be used in that program as long as needed,
whether or not the program continues to be supported by federal funds. The equipment may be used in
other activities currently or previously supported by a federal agency when such use does not interfere
with the work on the project or program for which it was originally acquired or when use of the
equipment is no longer needed for the original program. (2 CFR 200.313)

118

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.7 Approval of Budget Management Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backaround Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies or changes to the NUCS Policy Handbook. The Budget

Management Policy lists the criteria and standards for the development of the annual budgets.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



I1- 33 Budget Management Policy

The Board of Directors recognizes its critical responsibility for adopting a sound budget each fiscal
year which is aligned with and reflects the School’s vision, goals, priorities, local control and
accountability plan (LCAP), and other comprehensive plans. The School budget shall guide
decisions and actions throughout the year and shall serve as a tool for monitoring the fiscal health of

the School.

The School budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement of all proposed expenditures and
* all estimated revenues for the following fiscal year, together with a comparison of revenues and
expenditures for the current fiscal year. The budget shall also include the appropriations limit and the
total annual appropriations subject to limitation as determined pursuant to Government Code 7900-

7914. (Education Code 42122)
Budget Development and Adoption Process

In order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, the Board shall annually
establish budget priorities based on identified School needs and goals and on realistic

projections of available funds.

The Director or designee shall oversee the preparation of a proposed School budget for approval
by the Board and shall involve appropriate staff in the development of budget projections.

The Board shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget in accordance with Education Code
42103 and 42127. The hearing shall occur at the same meeting as the public hearing on the School's
LCAP and the local control funding formula (LCFF) budget overview for parents/guardians.
(Education Code 42103, 42127, 52062, 52064.1)

The Board shall adopt the School budget at a public meeting held after the date of the public
hearing but on or before July 1 of each year. The Board shall adopt the budget following its
adoption of the LCAP, or annual update to the LCAP, and the LCFF budget overview for
parents/guardians. The budget shall include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or
the annual update to the LCAP. (Education Code 42127, 52062)

The budget that is presented at the public hearing as well as the budget formally adopted by the Board
shall adhere to the state's Standardized Account Code Structure as prescribed by the Superintendent of
Public Instruction (SPI). (Education Code 42126, 42127)

The Director or designee may supplement this format with additional information as
necessary to effectively communicate the budget to the Board, staff, and public.

No later than five days after the Board adopts the School budget or by July 1, whichever occurs first,
the Board shall file the adopted School budget with the County Superintendent of Schools. The
budget and supporting data shall be maintained and made available for public review. (Education
Code 42127)

If the County Superintendent disapproves or conditionally approves the School's budget, the Board
108

4

S et B mpene 0 Toattmad & B oy wifraw G onbanla Paliesr 0 PP P
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



shall review and respond to the County Superintendent's recommendations at a regular public
meeting on or before October 8th. The response shall include any revisions to the adopted budget
and any other proposed actions to be taken as a result of those recommendations. (Education Code
42127) '

Budget and Criteria
Standards

The School budget shall be developed in accordance with state criteria and standards specified in 5
CCR 15440- 15450 as they relate to projections of average daily attendance (ADA), enrollment, ratio
of ADA to enrollment, LCFF revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and expenditures, facilities
maintenance, deficit spending, fund balance, and reserves. In addition, the Director or designee shall
provide the supplemental information specified in 5 CCR 15451 which addresses the methodology
and budget assumptions used, contingent liabilities, use of one-time revenues for ongoing
expenditures, use of ongoing revenues for one-time expenditures, contingent revenues, contributions,
long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, status of collective bargaining agreements, the LCAP,
and LCAP expenditures. (Education Code 33128, 33129, 42127.01; 5 CCR 15440-15451)

The School budget shall provide for increased or improved services for unduplicated students at
least in proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and
concentration of unduplicated students in accordance with 5 CCR 15496. Unduplicated students
are students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English learners, and/or foster
youth. (Education Code 42238.07; 5 CCR 15496)

The Board may establish other budget assumptions or parameters which may take into consideration
the stability of funding sources, legal requirements and constraints on the use of funds, anticipated
increases and/or decreases in the cost of services and supplies, program requirements, and any other
factors necessary to ensure that the budget is a realistic plan for School revenues and expenditures.

Fund Balance

The School shall classify fund balances in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement 54, as follows:

1. Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not expected to be converted to
cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form (e.g., inventories and prepaids)
or that are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

2. Restricted fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by their
providers or by law.

3. Committed fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board.

For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of the Board. The
constraints shall be imposed no later than the end of the reporting period (June 30), although the
actual amounts may be determined subsequent to that date but prior to the issuance of the financial

109

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



statements.

1. Assigned fund balance includes amounts which are intended for a specific purpose but
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.

The Board delegates authority to assign funds to the assigned fund balance to the Director and
authorizes the assignment of such funds to be made any time prior to the issuance of the financial
statements. The Director shall have discretion to further delegate the authority to assign funds.

1. Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose.

When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, the School shall first utilize
funds from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed fund balance,
then from the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the unassigned fund balance.

The Board intends to maintain a minimum assigned and unassigned fund balance in an amount the
Board deems sufficient to maintain fiscal solvency and stability and to protect the School against
unforeseen circumstances.

If the assigned and unassigned fund balance falls below the level set by the Board due to an
emergency situation, unexpected expenditures, or revenue shortfalls, the Board shall develop a plan to
recover the fund balance which may include dedicating new unrestricted revenues, reducing
expenditures, and/or increasing revenues or pursuing other funding sources.

Reserve Balance

The School has taken a conservative approach to the budgeted expenses. If the state revenues increase
above current projections, additional spending will be considered in future years. The School will
maintain a minimum of a 10% cash reserve, twice the state required minimum, throughout the term of
the charter. This cash on hand provides cash flow sufficient to allow a contingency plan against
unanticipated events like state revenue deferrals.

Long-Term Financial Obligations

The School’s current-year budget and multiyear projections shall include adequate provisions for
addressing the School's long-term financial obligations, including, but not limited to, long-term
obligations resulting from collective bargaining agreements, financing of facilities projects, unfunded
or future liability for retiree benefits, and accrued workers' compensation claims. :

The Board may approve a plan for meeting the School’s long-term obligations to fund contributions
to the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) which, to the extent possible,
minimizes significant increases in annual general fund expenditures towards pension obligations. The
plan may include prefunding required pension contributions through the California Employers'
Pension Prefunding Trust Program pursuant to Government Code 21710-21716.

Budget Amendments
110

3B

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



No later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual Budget Act, the Director or designee shall
make available for public review any revisions in budgeted revenues and expenditures which occur as
a result of the funding made available by that Budget Act. (Education Code 42127)

Whenever revenues and expenditures change significantly throughout the year, the Director or
designee shall recommend budget amendments to ensure accurate projections of the School's net
ending balance. When final figures for the prior-year budget are available, this information shall be
used as soon as possible to update the current-year budget's beginning balance and projected revenues
and expenditures.

In addition, budget amendments shall be submitted for Board approval as necessary when School
income declines, increased revenues or unanticipated savings are made available to the School,
program proposals are significantly different from those approved during budget adoption, interfund
transfers are needed to meet actual program expenditures, and/or other significant changes occur that
impact budget projections.

Public Hearing

The agenda for the public hearing on the School budget shall be posted at least 72 hours before the
hearing and shall indicate the location where the budget may be inspected. The proposed budget shall
be available for public inspection at least three working days before this hearing. (Education Code
42103, 42127, 52062)

The Director or designee shall notify the County Superintendent of Schools of the location and dates
at which the proposed budget may be inspected, as well as the location, date, and time of the public
hearing, in sufficient time for the County Superintendent to publish such information in a newspaper
of general circulation at least 10 days but not more than 45 days before the hearing, as required by
Education Code 42103.

Whenever the proposed School budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund
balance that exceeds the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties adopted by the
State Board of Education, the School shall provide, for each fiscal year included in the budget, the
following information for public review and discussion at the public hearing: (Education Code
42127; 5 CCR 15450)

1. The minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties

2. The combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in
excess of the minimum recommended reserve

3. A statement of reasons substantiating the need for the combined assigned and unassigned
ending balances that are in excess of the minimum recommended reserve

During the hearing, any member of the public may appear and object to the proposed budget or to
any item in the budget. The hearing may conclude when all residents who have requested to be
heard have had the opportunity to speak. (Education Code 42103)

111

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Budget Review Committee for Disapproved Budgets

If the School's budget is disapproved by the County Superintendent for any reason other than
disapproval of the School's LCAP or annual update to the LCAP, the budget shall be reviewed by a
budget review committee, unless the Board and County Superintendent agree to waive the
requirement and the California Department of Education accepts the waiver. (Education Code
42127)

This committee shall consist of either: (Education Code 42127.1, 42127.2)

1. Three persons selected by the Board from a list of candidates provided by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI), who shall be selected within five working
days after receiving the list of candidates

2. A regional review committee selected and convened by the County Superintendent with
the approval of the Board and SPI

If the budget review committee recommends disapproval of the School budget, the Board may submit
a response to the SPI no later than five working days after receipt of the committee's report. The
response may include any revisions to the adopted final budget and any other proposed actions to be
taken as a result of the committee's recommendations. (Education Code 42127.3)

If the SPI disapproves the School budget after reviewing the committee's report and the School's
response, the Board shall consult with the County Superintendent to develop and adopt, by
December 31, a fiscal plan and budget that will allow the School to meet its current fiscal year and
multiyear financial obligations. For the current fiscal year, the School shall operate in accordance
with the budget adopted by the County Superintendent. (Education Code 42127.3)

Until the School receives approval of its budget, it shall continue to operate either on the basis of the
prior year's budget or on the basis of the current year's unapproved budget as adopted and revised by
the Board, whichever budget contains a lower total spending authority. (Education Code 42127.4)

112

Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook

B



Agenda ltem 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance

patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enroliment as of 10/18/19 Attendance as of 10/18/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 380 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 87.15%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 145 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 92.95%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



le49AQ Jeap ]

[|_I13AQ _mw>_

| z1/90-81/50

| z1/90-81/50

m__w._ S1/50-0Z/v0 |

ST/S0-0Z/v0

L1/vo-/ez/<o)

LT/v0-/€2/€0

Toz/e0vz/z0

0z/€0-vz/20

T2/20-L2/10

T2/20-L2/10

vz/10-91/2T

vz/10-91/21T

| et/zi-81/11

T et/zI81/1T

| st/1T-1Z/0T

%S6°76 ST'EET | st/ot-€2/60
%0886 | | 9TOLl 02/6-92/80
vav% | |1oau3vay asuey azeq

L8E ST/TT-1Z/0T
%ST L8 soces 08t 8T/0T-€2/60
%61°96 97'99¢€ 6LE 0z/6-92/80
vavs | llo1u3 vav lloJu3 “1any asuey ajeq

SAOIY¥3d ONINYVYIT Ag LHOdIY AYVININNS YAV ANV IDNVANILLY
STOOHDS H3LYVHI A3LINN NYIHLYON




Agenda Item 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.2 Financial Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



‘pantesay sIBIY |1V “AJIOYINY S19MOd JUIOF WNIHOSUOD Jendwio) [euOReonpT eluloied 8yl 8661 @ ubuAdoD Nd ¥1:ZL 6L0Z/9/LL :uny

sNielg 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aeldsiq ‘saA = sjunodoy 019z 1o ssaiddng f98[qQ eainosay‘pund
= dnoI9/oS 'praquinougald’passqunou‘papuad = SNYEIS 19 apnjoul SSA = JSpIQ UWNjo) Jneja( ‘SeA = souejeg Buiuuny ‘pasiaey = snjejs 196png ‘Aewwng = adA] eusyuo

o' orL'LE 000 85°'686°C 000 86'62.4'¥E A3dISSVIO-ALIMNDES IVIDOS CclEE
(¥5°908) 000 XA %A 000 (22°es2) A3LVIldILYID-ALI-END3S VIDOS LLEE
G2ZZv'60l 000 6.'0€6'8 000 PSESE'8LL a3aldIssy10 - S43d c0ce
(0z'119'1) 000 09'608 000 (09'509) a3 LvoldILY3D - S¥3d Loze
££'902'991 000 G6'G69°02 000 82'206'981 A31LvOIdILH3D - SHILS 10LE
05'LZg'op1 000 0S'vey 000 00'96.'9vL HYTINODIY-SIAHVIVS SSY10 ¥IHLO 0062
0¥ 8£G°2S 000 00'06G'9 000 0¥'880'6S NVIQINHO3L IDNVANILLY S0ve
Zr'eve Ly 000 00°28¢'GL 000 Z'984°96 NVYIDINHO3L Iv2I43D e0ve
56082, 000 661026 000 £6°/00'28 NVIOINHO3L LNNOOOV cove
AN ST % 000 299101 000 66'60L S| HOLVYNIQHO0D L0ge
00'009°0% 000 00'G.0's 000 00'GL9'6¥ NVIOINHOFL gv1 43.1.NdNOD ggece
00'9.¥'2 000 00°'LEL'L 000 00°20Z'6 NVYIQO1SNno 14 144
98'08¢°'98 000 91'¥9g'ee 000 20'sk2'801L dY1NDIY -AHVYIVS 143D H3HLO0 0061
00¢.2°08 000 0S'vE8'6 000 06909°06 VS SNINGY B .SHSAHANS LY3D ooglt
G2'ee0'ce 000 G1'899'¢ 000 00'269'se AVd H3H10 - AYYIVS H3HOVYAL 0glLl
00°6%9 000 000 000 00°'S¥9 SALNLILSENS - AYVIVS H3HOVYAL orlLlL
9€°060'Le. 000 16'9/5'€6 000 £6'999'v18 HYINO3Y - STIHVYIVS SHIHOVIL 0011
alnjipuadxg
90°/69°L¥LC 9€'818 8G°GER'89¢ 00°0 00"L8E'2LG'2 anuanay |ejol
(00'czL'862) 000 000 00°0 (00'€z1'862) a3 TvID3dS < NOILNGIYLNOD 6868
(00'229'802) 00°0 000 000 (00°229'80L) 4407<NOILNgI¥1INOD 268
90'¢lg'gle a9e'8v8 85°/08'Y 000 00'69L°'¥2E SANNIATH VD01 H3IHLO TV 6698
00°0ZL°L 000 00°0 00°0 00°04L°L 1S3Y3LNI 0998
00'+9.'vE8'Z 000 00'820'9¢ 000 00'26.'86L°€ HA HHNO-AIV LS LIWIT INNIATH 1108
aINusAdY
A3LOIH{LSIHUNN 0000 32.Inosay
N4 3SRIdYILNT STOOHIS HILYVHD 29 pung
aoueleg AN papuad Aoy NIAOY pJemio uonduosaq 1elqo EE]Te)
palaquinougjeld |enjoy 1ebpng aouejeqg
(61L0Z/L€/0L 0L 610Z/L/0} :wo014) Arewwng - Joday A)AROY |eloueul
ploquiny pajiun WIBYHON - G/
Z1 jo | ebeq NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1AaT109INNH



"pansasay syBIY |l "Auoyiny s1emod Julor wniposuog Jeindwo [euoneanpd eluwoliieD syl 8661 @ WBUAdOD Wd bLiZL 6L0Z/9/LL uny

SNJE}S 19 = Y14 suwinjo) Aeldsiq 'sa A = SJUNodoy 0187 JoN ssaiddng Joslgo‘eainosay ‘pung
= dnoI9/LI0S pJequiNduT8.4 pPalequInouT pepusd = SNJEIS 19 SpNjou| 'SSA = JSPIO UWN[OY JNeaq ‘SoA = souejeq Buluuny pasiney = snies 1e6png !Alrwwing = adA] :eusjun

00°00S'.L 000 0070 000 00°005°2 ADOTONHOIL HIHLO 5144
z5'682 000 Py Le8°) 000002 96'921 SH3ILNdWOD Stirb
(26'v8Y'Y) 00°0 000 00'89¢ (z6°258'Y) LIN3IWdIino3 00t
¥6'661'8 000 €1'90/ 000 19'906'8 SINIWHSIHITH dJOHSHIOM £6EY
G.29g'L 00°0 80°/9 000 £8'62F'L S3ANddNS 1v2Ia3an Zeeh
00°000°L 00°0 000 000 00°000'L ONIATING-SLYVd HIVd3Y ¥8EY
LLLL6 000 68°2C 000 00°000'} SAIM ANV SMD01 £8EY
z92L9 000 ¥0°€2e 00°000°} (ve'voL) S1ddNS ONYNILNIVIN ONIATING L BEY
£5°/96'F 000 lves 000 00°000'S S3IMddNS SANNOXD LIEY
9.°€8.'vl 000 vzolLe 000 00'000's1L S3IMddNS TVIJOLSND v.iEY
#9°0 000 9e'6Z1 00°0¢1 000 aNNOSYD Pocy
SLLLL'9T 2662 66'859'C 000 90°2.0'0¢ S3aMddNS 321440 LGeP
00°059 000 000 000 00°059 S1s3al vLEY
00°000°} 000 000 000 00°000°L STvOIA0INAd/SNOILLINDSENS ziey
96'LZF'cl A4 67'785'C (00"00s'z1) L1'6v2'0¢ S3ANddNS B STVIHILYIN 0LEY
00°005° 000 000 000 000052 (SLX3L LON) SM009 AZ¥3LNdWOD (R 747
05'Zrr'ol 000 61191 000 69°€09'01 SMO0dLX3L Obi¥
25'Z89'cl 000 ¥8'L6Y 000 9LVl A314ISSY12-dNOD SHINHOM 209¢
z9°20v've 000 vl 20€'L 000 9.'604'ST @3LvOIdILYID-dWOD SHIHHOM L09E
#6'65¢ 000 ZLye 000 90'082 adISSY10-SNI LNIWAOTdWINN 1S 20se
2 KAad 000 S0'¥9 000 69°90S AILY3IO-SNI LNIWACTAWINN LS L0Se
8L¥9S'LLL 000 G8'SLO'LL 000 €0°085'221 S10-SL43INIE JUV4TIM ® HLTV3AH 4R
06'890'681) 000 8.°6£8'02 000 89'¥06'602 140-S143N3g FHV413IM 8 HLTVIH LIbE
60°€TY'L 000 0Z'669 000 62CZL'8 a3IdISSY10-34vIIaaN zege
GZYEB'TL 000 81°858'L 000 £7'269'v1 a3Lvol41LY30-3¥VIIaan Leee
- ainjipuadxzy
a3LORLSIUNN 0000 32nosay
GN4 3SIMdYILNT STOOHIS HILYVHO 29 Pung
eoueleg Aoy papusad AIAIOY Ajlanoy piemio uondusse( 18lgo 18[00
palequinougfeid lenjoy jebpng aouejeg
(6102/L€/01 101 610Z/L/0} :wold4) Arewwns - Joday A)NAndY [erdueuly
\ pjoquiny pajiun UlaylioN - G2
Zl Jo z abed NOILYIONAa3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1AT09NNH



"panlesay SR [V "AHOYINY SI8MOd JUIOf WNIHOSUOD Jendwog [euoeanp3 eluioled oyl 8661 ® IBUAOD Wd ¥L:ZL 6L02/9/kL -uny

snjelg 19 = Y14 suwnjod Aeidsig ‘se A = SIUNO09Y 0JazZ JaN ssaiddng 108l eainosay‘pun
= dnoioog ‘prequinougald‘palaquinoug’papuad = SMIEIS 9 apnjou| ‘S8 A = JOpIQ UwnjoD Jneaq ‘seA = souejeg Buiuuny ‘pasiaey = smeis j1ebpng ‘Alewwng = adA] :eusjun

00°000°GL 000 000 000 00°000'G) H1NOD AY3S MYOMLIN NLWHOANI 685
510 000 G8'089°L 00°260'L 00065 AINIW3SILHIAAY 1£8S
00°005'61 000 00°00€'L 00°000'€L 00°008'2 S334 Lianvy zZ8s
00'zze'se 000 000 000 00gze'se SLOVHINOD VI T-H31INI ¥3HL0 6185
00°000'6 000 000 000 00°000'6 LOVHINOD Advddn ZL8s
00'619'c 000 000 000 00619'¢ LOVHINOD d0O-02 L18S
¥9'898 000 000 000002 (9g1€LL) HOANIA 3AISLNO-AYIS ONILNIYd G085
00°GE2 000 000 00°000°€ (00'59.°2) SdIYLAT13I4N3AVEL INIANLS 1L08S
68°/96'GL 000 56°119'8 00'95E'E ¥8'€22'18 S3DIAYIS QI LOVHINOD 0085
GoelG'el 000 16€65'C (00°005°0L) 96°/09'0Z SLNIWITHOY FONVYNILNIVIN 219G
GE'67S'Z) 000 ¥ 285 00'05.2 689821 LININDINDI-SISYIT ANV STVLNIY £295
00°000'1 00°0 00°0 000 00°000°t SITOIHIA-SISYIT ANV STVINTY 8195
00'96Z'9¢) 000 00'885'61 000 00'$88'GS L SONIQING-S3SYI T ANY STV.INIY AR
95'eel'e 000 ELLLL 000 62'152°C IVSOdSId LSYM 0955
00y 000 000 000 00¢Ly 30IAY3S ¥3ALvm g311LL0d LEGS
¥2°998'L 000 6L L% 000 £5110'2 SIDIAHIS HALYM 0€5S
1€79/'8 000 447 000 £8'198°8 SIDIAYIS ALIDIELO3T3 0255
00°06¢'L 000 000 00°0 00°05¢€'} 13Nd ONILY3IH 0155
000042 000 000 000 000042 AYS ONIdIIHISNOH % S3ILNILN 0055
68°000°01 000 000 00Zl¥'0E (LLLLY'02) JONVHNSNI ¥IHLO 0SS
002ZL'L) 000 000 00018 0021601 SJIHSYIgWIN ® Sana 00€S
(ReR AN 74 000 98'9/¥ {00°000'01) L7109'vE SNOILYAQOWWODDV 6025
05°'€68'Gl 000 00501 00562 06°'€0Z'G1 $334 NOILY¥LSID3Y 2028
617092 000 L¥pr9’L (00°05L'v) 99'866'8¢ JOVITIN IIA0 TN 102S
(e6°€l) 000 000 000 (66°€1) aocd oLiv
ainjipuadxg
Q3LOIYLSIUNN 0000 221nosay
aN4 3SRIdYILNT STOOHIS HILYVHO 29 pung
aoueleg AjAOY pepuad AJANOY AiAoY piesuog uonduosa( 08lqo sl
palequinous/aid |lenjoy 196png aouejeq
(610Z/1L€/01 01 610Z/L/0} :wo1d) Alewwng - Joday AJAROY [eloueul
pjoquiny pajiuf) UIBYMON - GL
2l jo ¢ abeyd NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH



"paniasay sybry Iy “AoyINY SI18Mod JUIOP WINIKOSUOY Jejndwog [euoeanps eluiopied 8yl 8661 @ JBUAdOD Wd ¥1:ZL 6L0Z/9/L L :uny

snjels 19 = ¥14 suwnjo) Ae(dsiq s A = sjunodoy 0iaz JaN ssaiddng f1oslqO eoinosay ‘puny
= dnouH oS ‘prequINoUTRId palsquinoug‘pepuad = SNIEIS 9 apnjoul iSe A = JapiQ uwnjoD }neyaq (se A = souejeg Buiuuny ‘pasiaey = smejs 19bpng ‘Aewwng = adA| ‘eUalD

6£°CGE 95 000 G0'8¥S'S 000 ¥'106'19 1Y¥0-S143N39 IHV4TIM ® HLIVIH LLYE

Z0'80G°L 000 €eedl 000 Ge'10L') a3I4ISSV19-38v2Iaan zZeee

01'€60 000 LZ'SEY 000 LE'8ZS'y Q3 LVOI4ILY30-IHYOIQTN LEEE

00°€6¥°9 000 86'78. 000 86°2/2'L Q3I4ISSY12-ALIMND3S VID0S ZIEE

06 ¥Z¥'¥T 000 yr ANt 000 1£'929'sg a31dISSv19 - S¥3d z0ze

zL191°LS 000 8L°09L°G 000 05°826'0G @3LvOIdILYID - SH1S LOLE

89°226°9) 000 £E°€6Z'E 000 10'912'02 NVIDINHOIL ¥3FHVD/ONITISNNOD 8122

0S'€95°L) 000 00'€Z0°L 000 05'985'81 TINNOS¥H3d 3DIANIS A00S oLze

00°SEY'69 000 59'250°6 000 S9'/8v'8. HYINO3Y-TVS 3aAIV YLSNI SSV10 0012

09'666'L9 000 00°G2L°9 000 09'v21°89 93y - VS LY0ddNS TidNd 1830 00z}

00°088'6L2 000 00°090'¥Z 000 00'0¥6°crZ HYIN93Y - STV VS SHIHOVAL 00}

alnjipuadxy

00°/29'80. 000 000 000 00'/29'80. anuaAay [ejo]

00°229'80. 00°0 000 000 00'/29'80. 4407<NOILNGIYLINOD 7868

anuaaay

NOLLVYLNIONOD/TVLNIWI1ddNS 1000 321n0say

(zg'592'109) (89°68L'L) 18'¥99°22 (00°500°02) (ee'68.'60%) Q3LIINLSTUNN 0000 29iN0SAY [2JOL

85°296°8¥9°'C ¥0'8€0°C 12021962 00'500°02 £€'991°/26'C ainypuadxg |ejoL

98'6%'C 00°0 Se'42 00°000°9 (6L'91%'€) 39V1S0d 0565

00°Z9¥°0L 000 G6'LVE (00°¢96°G) S6CLL91 ADOTONHOAL - S3NIT INOHAI 1AL 2265

61°295'6 000 8E°166°L 00°005°€ 15°€50°'8 SNOILVOINNNIWOO/ANOHJ313L 6065

SE¥E9 000 00°0 000 GEPED X1 ‘334 38N ‘LINY3d ‘ISNIOI 885

00'+02'8 000 000 000 00'40Z'8 $334/S3DYVYHD ¥IHLO 1885

00'661'L 000 00'8Z1 (00°000'%) 00°£29'S ONILNIYJHIONIS 198G

ainypuadxgy

Q3LOI¥LSTUNN 0000 22in0S3Y

QN 3SIHdYILNT STO0HOS YILYVHO 29 pung

eouefeg AAoY papuad AJADOY AIALOY piemio4 uonduosa( 108lqo welqo
paisqunoug/eid [enyoy 1ebpng asoueleq

(6102/1L€/01 :0L 61L0Z/1/0} :wo.4) Atewwng - Joday AjAROY [eloueuly

jpjoquiny pajiun UIayjon - g

Zl Jo {7 abed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1ATO9INNH



"paniesay SIBR (I “AlOUINY SIeMOd JUIOr WNIPosUoD Jendwog [euoieonp3 eiwoeD syl 8661 @ WUBLAdOD Wd vL:ZL 6L0Z/9/L ] uny

SNJe)S 19 = {14 suwnjog Ae(dsiq s9A = SJUNO2DY 0197 JaN ssalddng ‘oalqQ eainosay ' pund
= dnoIH/HOS 'pISquINOUTSId PaIBqUINOUT‘PapUS = SNIBIS 19 8PN|aU| iSO A = JOpIO Uwn|o) Jineja( ‘SeA = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pasiney = snjels 196png ‘Alewwng = adA| B=1E) 10Ty

00°809°L9 000 000 000 00'809°19 anuaAdy |ejo)
00°809°19 00°0 000 000 00°809°}9 ANNIATY A¥ILIOTILVIS 0958
anuaAay
ANNIAIY A¥ILLOT ILVLS 001} 821n0sey
¥o' vz ovl (sz'es) (82'216'89) 000 LL'6SZ°18 NOILVHLNIIONOOD/IVLNINI1ddNS 1000 821n0say [e3o]
9€°Z0¥'895 ST'ES 8221685 000 68°/9€°/29 aimipuadxy [e3o
00°0S. 00°0 00°0 000 00°0S. ADOTONHOIAL - SINIT INOH4I 1AL 2265
20°29¢ 000 00°0 00'005 (e6°zZEl) LNAVd NAIN-NI-NOILY LHOdSNVHL 6085
00'929'L 000 000 000 00929l SIDINYIS A3 LOVHINOD 0085
0000S'Z 000 000 000 00005 SNOILYAQOWNOD2Y 6025
000052 000 000 000 00°005‘ S334 NOLLYHLSIDFY 202s
GB'ZBE'Z 000 ¥5'6. 000 6E°TLY'T JOVITIN ITA0TING L0ZS
99'69.'2 GZ'es 60181 000 00°000°¢ aooH 0LLY
0000} 000 000 (00°008) 00°009 SH3LNdNOD Sk
G9'506°} 000 ¥ Ly 000 669YE‘C aANITOSYD r9EY
00°009 000 000 000 007009 S1s3l 14137
00°005 000 000 000 00°005 S3ANddNS ® SIVI¥ILYIN oLEY
000052 000 000 000 00°005'2 SMO091X3L OLL¥
Lee8L'e 000 66°'GEl 000 0£'616'C @31dISSY10-dNOD SHIANHOM z09e
§5'16€'L 000 91'90¢ 000 1171692 A3LVOIH1LHIDdNOD SHINHOM 1L09¢
vo'LS 000 199 000 LE°8S Q4ISSVYT10-SNI LNIWAOCTJWANN 1S 2ose
06°0v1 000 LO'GL 000 16°G51 J1L430-SNI LNIWAOTdWANN 1S 0S¢
28°980'6 000 89'818 000 05°'506'6 $10-S143N3E IHVY4TIM ® HLTVIH ZLve
ainjipuadxy
NOILVYLINIONOO/TVLNIWI1ddNS L000 @2inosay
QaN4 3SRIdYILINT STOOHIS HILYVHD 29 pung
aoueleg AjAnoy pspuad Aoy ANAROY piemiod uonduassq pslgo 18l
paiequinoug/aid lenjoy 1ebpng aoueleg
(6102Z/1€/01 01 610Z/1/0} :woig) Alewwng - Joday AJAOY |eldueuly
pjoquiny pajiun UIByLIoN - gL
Zl o G abeyd NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH



"pantesey sbiry Il “Aoyiny s1emod Julor wnposuog Jeindwog [euoneonps eILioyeD 8yl 8661 @ WBLAJOD W b1 Z) 6L0Z/9/L] UNy

= dnoi9AI0S ‘plaquinsugeld’palaqunoug‘papuad = snejs 719 apnjou| isaA

SNe)S 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aeidsiqg ‘saA = SJUNODOY 0197 JON ssa.ddng 'J93lgQ‘a0inosay ‘puny

= JOpIQ uwn|oD Jnejeq 'seA = soueleq Buiuuny ‘pesiney = snjeyg Jebpng ‘Alewwng = adA) ‘eusyun

1Z°€00' 000 (59°0ZL'11) 000 (8e°211°6) LNNOJJV NOILO3LO¥d NOILYONA3 00¥L 331nosay [ejoy

€1'616°96 000 G9°0ZL L1 000 8€°0%9'/9 aimjipuadxy |ejoL

SZ'8¥S 000 #0°98 000 62'v€9 A3LYOI4IL¥ID-dNOD SHINHOM 109¢

052 000 €Ty 000 g 1 41143D-SNI INFWAOTdWINN LS L0SE

(r1'66L°L) 000 19°0€0°} 000 (L¥'891) L1¥O-S143NTE IYV413IM B HLTVIH LLPE

G8°069 000 zezel 000 LLEL8 Q3LvoIdIL¥32-38VYDIa3N Leee

1Z°161'8 000 6E'ZhY'L 000 99'6£Z'01 Q3LvoIdILy3D - SHIS L0LE

00'G/9'2p 000 00°GEY'8 000 00°0L 195 HVYINOIY - STV IVS SHIHOVAL 00L}

ainjipuadx3gy

00'€25'8S 000 000 000 00°€25‘8S anuaAay [ejo L

00°€25'8S 000 000 000 00°€25°8S vd3-LIAIT INNIATY z108

anuanay

LNNOJJV NOILD3LO¥d NOILYDNAT 0071 921nosay

0Z°122'61 000 (05°£90'2) 000 02'651°21 ANNIATY AYILLOT ILVLS 001} 321n0say |ejo)

08°08eCH 000 05°290°¢ 000 (o] 17474 24 ainjipuadxy |ejo |

(00"00¢) 00°0 000 000 (00°00€) SIDINYIS QI LOVHLINOD 0085

00°809'82 000 000 (00°000°€) 00'809'L€ SH3ILNdNOD Stk

8Z'2.9 000 9L0LL 00°000°L (96°212) STvOIa0INAd/SNOILAINOSENS ZIEY

16°020°EL 000 ¥ 256°L 000 GZ'8/6'VL S3MddNS B STIVINILYIN oLEy

19'6.€ 000 00°0 00°000'Z (6£°029'L) SMHO0ELXAL OLLy

ainjipuadxgy

INNIAIY AYILLOT ILVLS 004} 92.nosay

QN4 3SINdYILNT STOOHIS ¥IALYVHD Z9 puny

souefeg iAoy pepuad KAy Ruandy pJemiog uonduosaq 100lq0 108[q0
palsquinoug/ald lenoy j9b6png aoueljeg

(610Z/1L€/01 0L 610Z/1/0} ‘wou4) Arewwng - Loday AnAnoy [eloueury

JPjoquiny pajiun WisyyonN - g2

2l jo g abey NOILVYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a109NNH



"panissay SRy ||y *AOYINY SISMO JUIOf WNIHOSUOY JaNdwio) [euoleonp3 eluloyed 8yl 8661 @ IUBUAOD INd ¥L:gl 610Z/9/LL :uny

SNIB)S 9 = Y14 suwnjoo Aejdsiq ‘S9A = SJUN2oY 0187 JoN ssaiddng oslgo‘eainosay‘pund
= dnoio/uog ‘prequinougaldipassquindugipepuad = SNIEIS 19 Spn|auU] ‘SeA = JapiQ uwnjod Jness( ‘s A = soueleg Buluuny ‘pasiney = snjels 196png ‘Alewwng = adA] :eusjun

00°0S1'%9 000 000 000 00°05}'¥9 anuaAay |ejo)

00°0S1 %9 000 000 000 00°0S1 ‘49 0an ¥3d LNIWITLILNI-g3 dS 1818

anuaAay

T1LN3 LN¥O SVE v3AI-a3 dS 01£€ 92.nosay

L6'E€L9ZE 000 (e1129°'02) 000 8/°266'LL ONI MOT-SLINVYO 2ISVS-1 37111 0L0E @2In0say [ejo]

(e8'850°'2€) 000 50'990'GZ 000 (82°266'L1) ainyipuadxy |ejo L

(90's¢€2) 000 162 000 (1'Z6) QIHISSY1I-dWOD SHIHHOM Z09g

(zg09) 000 z8°0S 000 000 Q3aLYDI4ILYID-dNOD SHINHOM 109g

(€g5°LL) 000 10" 00°0 (zg'p) QdISSY10-SNI LNIWAOTIININN LS zose

(6v'2) 000 672 000 000 d1143D-SNI INFWAOTANINN 1S L0GE

(9€°2€9'1) 000 89'818 000 (89°818) $70-S.143N38 IHV41IM ® HLTVIH ZIve

(09°226) 000 09°/26 000 000 1¥0-S143NT9 IHVY4TIM 8 HLTIV3IH bLvE

(L1'vee) 000 S1°€0¢ 000 (zo'Lel) @314ISSY12-IHVOIaan zeee

(vz'2s) 000 vzl 000 000 a3L1voI41L439-34vDIa3N LEee

(g1'82¥'L) 000 65898 000 (91"095) a314ISSY12-ALIMND3S VID0S ziee

(18'FL¥'e) 000 18°880'C 000 (00"9z€'L) @314ISSVY12 - S¥3d z0zg

(66°158) 000 66°158 000 000 a3LVOI4ILH3D - SYH1S LoLe

(L9'601'€2) 000 9€'6+0'v1 000 (5z2°090'6) HYINOTH-SIHVYIVS SSYIO HIHLO 0062

(ot'zge'p) 000 0¥'Z86'v 000 000 93y - VS 140ddNS TidNd 143D 0021

ainjipuadxy

(Z8'vhP'Y) 000 6 v’y 000 000 anuaAdy [ejo)

(Z6'v11'h) 000 6Py 000 000 UVIA HORd A3Y Tvy3a3d 11V G628

SNUIAIY

ONI MOT-SLNVY9O 2ISVE-l I1LIL 0L0€ 92.nosay

aN4 3SIIdUILNT STOOHIS UALYVHD 29 pung

aoueleg AJAIOY papusad ANAIOY Ayanoy plemiod uonduose( 18lqo a0
paiaquinoug/ald |enjoy 1°bpng soueleg

(610Z/LE/0L 01 610Z/1/01 ‘Wold) Arewwng - Loday AJIAIJOY |eloueul

Jpjoquiny pajiun UIayuonN - GL

Z\ jo L ebed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1LATO09INNH



"pentasay sIBIY (I AHoyINy SI9MOd JUIOP WNIHOSUOY Jeindwo) [euoneonp3 eluioyeD syl 8661 @ WUBUAOD Wd ¥1:ZL 6102/9/L ) uny

snie)s 19 = Y14 suwnje) Aeidsiq 'seA = Sjunoday 04z JaN ssalddng 198(g0‘e0inosay‘pung
= dnoIH/OS plequINdUTalg‘palaqunouz‘papuad = SNIEIS 19 SpNjouU| (S8 = J8pIQ Uwn(o) Jnejeq ‘saA = souejeq Buiuuny ‘pasiney = snielg 1e6png ‘Aewwng = adA] ;eusyun

(00'918°06) 000 00'918'06 00°0 000 anuaAay [ejo
(00'918°086) 000 00°918'06 000 000 HVIA HOIHd A3Y TvH3a3d 1v 9628
anuandy
ANVYO TOOHOS ¥ILYVHD 2I19Nnd 0197 924nosay
00'2hL'e 00'0 (00'2PL'E) 000 000 ALITVND ¥3IHOVAL Il 31LIL SE0F 29Jn0Say [ejo)
(oo'zri's) 000 00°ZrL'e 000 000 ainypuadxy [ejo
(00'2pL'e) 00'0 00ZPL'E 000 000 LOVHINOD d0-00 1185
ainjipuadxy
ALITVND ¥3HOVAL Il 31111 SE0% 924nosay
6€'G6E 000 000 00°0 6€'G6E LN LNY9D SVE v3al-a3 dS 0LEE @9nosay [ejo)
L9'¥S.'€9 000 000 000 L9'¥S2'E9 ainypuadxy |ejo)
(6£'96¢) 00'0 000 000 (6£'56¢) S3OIAYIS AILOVHINOD 0085
00'vE9'Y 000 000 000 00'vE9'y SNOILYAOWNOOOV 6025
00°0SL'v 000 000 000 00°0G.'y S334 NOILYHLSID3H pA A
00°0SL'y 000 000 000 00°05.'y FOVATIN I3A0TdNT 102S
00°0G.'y 000 000 000 00°0S.'Y S3ddNS ¥ STVINILYIN 0LEY
00 vEL 00°0 000 000 00'¥EL Q3LVOIdILYID-dNOD SHIHNHOM 109€
00°LL 00°0 000 000 00°Z1 1L430-SNI LNFWAOTdWINN LS LOGE
00'662'v 00°0 000 000 00'66Z'y 14D-S143IN39 IHVY4TIM B HLTV3IH LLvE
00°g6% 000 00°0 000 00°S6¥ A3LVOIdI1H30-34v2Ia3in LEEE
00°195's 00°0 000 000 00°195'g a3aLvoldILyd3D - SH1S loLE
00°09L'vE 00°0 000 000 00°091'¥E d3aHOVY3L d3 TVIO3dS 70LL
ainypuadxg
TLN3 LNYD SVS V3Al-a3 dS 0LEE 291n0osay
QN4 3SIIdYILNT STOOHIS HIALYVHD Z9 pung
aoueeq RjAROY papusd ROy RIAndY pJemiod uonduosaq 109l00 REIGTS)
pasaquinoug/aid |lenoy 19bpng soueleg

(610Z/1L€/01 101 6102/L/0L :woiq) Arewwns - Joday A)AOY |eroueul
jpjoquinH pajiun WaylonN - g2

21 jo g ebed

NOILYINAd3 40 301440 ALNNOJ LATO9NNH



"pantesay siybry |1y “Ajuoyiny siemod Juior wniposuog seindwog [euoyeanp3 eluoyed 8yl 8661 @ IBuAdoD Nd ¥LiZL 6L0Z/9/L) uny

snjels 19 = H14 suwnjo) Ae|dsiq ‘Se A = Sjunoody 04a7 JoN ssaiddng 1oslqo eninosey‘pung
= dnoip/0S ‘prequindugaid pelequinous‘pepuad = SNjels 19 spnjou| 'S8 = JopIQ uwn|e Jneya( ‘SeA = soueleg Bujuuny {pasiaey = sniejs jebpng ‘Aewwng = odA 1 euon

(gz'elv) STELY 00°0 000 000 S31VS S3DIAYIS Q004 ¥£98
aNUaAdY
NY9D¥d TOOHOS-NOILIMLNAN QTIHD 0L£S @2inosay
1£'958°2L) (esviL) £6°'68€'05 000 L€' LL0'ETT LNVY9 TOOHIS HILYVHI 2119Nnd 019% 92inosay |ejo]
(1£2,9'c92) €GV.L) PR TA A 000 (Le'120'€22) ainyipuadxy [ejo)
(r9°692'611) 000 000 000 (¥9°692'61 1) LIN3IWdIND3 00%9
(00°081°G) 000 000 00°0 (00°08L'S) S334/S3DUVYHD ¥IHLO 1885
(og'eLy'e) 000 000 000 (oeeLv's) SADINYIS A3 LOVHINOD 0085
(00'594) 000 00'S 00°0 (00°094) IVSOdSIa ILSYM 0955
(00°6.€) 000 00'6.€ 00°0 000 SdIHSY3IgNIN ® S3Nd 00€5
(00°001) 000 000 000 (007001) SIONIHIANOD % TIAVHL oLes
(1£7189°9) 000 22192 000 (60'¥L¥'9) SNOILYAQOWNODDY 6025
(00°g8¥) 000 0008¢ 000 (00°501) S334 NOILVY1SIOTY 2025
(LZ'1ov) 000 000 000 (Lz'L0p) UV 5025
(ge'L12'e) 000 L1219 000 (L2'665'2) JOVITIN IIA0TdINT 102ZS
(z6°00€'2) 000 000 000 (z6°00£'2) ADOTONHO3AL ¥3HI0 £S5y
(1z'1v6'28) 000 09°8%.'Gl 000 (19°z61'2¥) S¥3ILNdNOD Sty
(21°964) 000 00°0 000 (£1°662) JYNLINYNA \Ziy
(52°995'%) 000 000 000 (52°995'%) LINININD3 001
(z5°2v2'L) 00°0 000 000 (zg'ivz'L) S3NddNS 32IAY3S A004 96¢¥
(82°662'6) €5Vl €0°18Z'Y 000 (zLevs'y) S3IddNs 301440 LGEP
(P1-ecz'ol) 000 00°0 000 (r1L-egz'ol) SIVOIQ0IN3d/SNOILLDINOSaNS ZIEY
(12°591'€2) 000 85°092'S 000 (e1°50b'21) S3ANddNS 8 STVI¥ILYIN oLEY
(LLove'vL) 000 £6'966'C) 000 (8Lre¥e'L) Sy [elel:INENR oLy
ainjipuadxy
INVH9 TOOHOS ¥ILYVHI J179Nd 019 22inosay
aNd ISRIdYUILNT STOOHIS YILYVYHO 29 pung
aoueleg AlAoY papuad AARoY ANAoy premiod uonduosaq 108lq0 108lq0
palequinoug/ald lenjoy 1ebpng souejeg
(6102/1€/01 :01 610Z/1/0} woi4) Arewwng - Joday AJIAOY |eloueUl
Ploquiny pajiun UIdyuoN - G2
2l jo g abed NOLLYONAa3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a109NNH



"pamiasay sWBR |1y “AjouINY Siemod JUIor Wnposuog Jendwog [euoieonps eiwojiieD syl 8661 @ WBLAdOD Wd vL:zZL 6L02/9/L1 uny

SnjelS 19 = Y14 suwn|o) Aeidsiq 'seA = sUN02Y 017 JoN ssauddng oalgO aoinosey‘puny
= dNOIH/HOS ‘PIOGUINOUTALH‘PRISqUINIUT PSPUS = SNIEIS D BPNOU] SO A = JOpIO UWN|OD }Nejaq ‘SeA = soueleg Buluuny !pesiasy = snjels 196png ‘Alewiwng = adA] eusjuo

00°£.8°99¢ 000 00°'¥65'8 000 00'LL¥'GIE anuanay |ejol

00°€Z1'86¢ 000 000 000 00'€21862 Q3 VID3dS < NOILNGIYINOD 6868

00°¥52'89 00°0 00'¥65'8 000 00'8¥€°2L 309 WOY4 NOILHOddY 40 SNvHL Z6.8

anuaAdy

NOILYONA3 1VID3AdS 0059 22inosay

LL'LS6'C 000 (zo-o01) 000 601582 STVIMIALYIN THLSNI - AMIL1IOT 00£9 221n0S3aY [e10]

68'2/9'8L 0070 Z0'001 000 L6'2LL8L ainjipuadxy |ejo

(v2'¥65'1) 0070 000 000 (P2 ¥65°L) S311ddNS ® STVINILYN oLep

£€9°/92'02 000 20001 000 69'29¢02 sSMoogLx3al OLLY

ainypuadxgy

00'v29'le 000 000 000 00vz9'le snuanay [ejo]

00'¥29°L2 000 000 000 00'¥29°1Z INNIATY AY3LLOT ILVIS 0958

anuanay

STIVIMILVIN THLSNI - AY3LLOT 00£9 82In0Say

1071602 9% 085 (s0°251'4) 000 8¥'v9l INY9¥d TOOHIS-NOLLRLNN QTIHD 0LES 224n0Say |ejo)

(e57129'2) 000 S0'/GP . 000 (8¥'vol) ainjipuadx3 |ejoL

(£57109°2) 000 S0 LGP 000 (8¥vi1) aoo4 oLt

{00°02) 000 000 00'0 (00°02) ANITOSYD rocy

ainyipuadxg

(9v°0es) 9%'0£S 000 000 000 anuaaey |ejo)

(1Z'29) LT LS 000 000 000 YI¥3.134v0 11Nav 8£98

SNUIAIY

IN¥9¥d TOOHIS-NOILIILNN ATIHD 01£S @2inosey

aNd ISRIdY3LNT STOOHIS HALYVYHD 29 pung

adueleg Aoy pepusd Annoy AlAnoY plemio uonduoseq 103lqo 18[00
palaqunoug/ald lenoy 1ebpng soueleg

Z1 Jo | abed

(61L02/1L€/01 0L 6L0Z/L/0} :wo1]) Arewwng - Joday AJAIJOY [eIouRUl

JPloqWINY Pajiun WIBYHON - G/

NOILYINA3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1AT09INNH



"Panissay SIyBRY |1y "Ajuoyiny siemod Juior wniposuog Jeindwo) [euoneanpl eluioeD syl 8661 @ WUBUAdOD Wd v1:ZL 61.0Z/9/LL uny

SNIBIS 19 = Y1 4 suwnjo) Aedsiq !ssA = SJunoaoy 01az jaN ssaiddng ‘108[qO‘e0inosay ‘puny
= dnoi9/og pIaquINduTald palaquunous‘papusd = SNIEIS 9 SpNjou] ‘SO A = JOpJO UWN[oD Jneyaq ‘SO = aoueleqg Buiuuny !pasiney = snieis jebpng !Alewwng = adA] :eusjun

¥6'€96'€. 000 (22°8€8'vE) 000 L1'GZL'6E NOLLYONA3 TVIO3dS 0059 294n0say jejo)
90°€16'262 000 LLTEV'EY 000 £€8'GPE'9ee ainypuadxg |ejo |
00'9¥L'E 000 000 000 00'9vL'e 309 <S1S0 SS3OX3T ‘NLINL HLO rad¥)
00°0S 000 000 000 00'0S 39V.1S0Od 0565
00'662'L 000 000 000 00662} SLOVH.LINOD VI T-H3LNI ¥IHLO 6185
(09'596'8) 000 09'605'9 000 00'##S S3IDINYAS AILOVYHINOD 0085
00"002 000 000 000 00002 SNOILYAOWWODOV 6025
00°05S 000 0005 000 00°009 S334 NOILLYYLSIDIY 2025
85'€0Z'S 000 Z90LL'2 000 0ZvLe'L J9OVITN IFA0TdNT L0ZS
(8z'62) 000 862 000 000 S3I11ddNS 301440 IGEY
00°0§ 000 000 000 00°0S STVOIAOIM3d/SNOILAINOSaNS ZIEY
(06'201°€) 000 8G'¥9'L 000 (ze'gst'L) S3ddNS B STVINILYIN oLEY
2082y 000 8.2¢ 000 G8°097 a314ISSY10-dWOD SHINHOM 209¢
Zy'eze's 000 90°922 000 8y’ LSY'S Q3LVOI4ILYID-dINOD SHINYOM L09g
\z'L 000 09'l 000 188 Q4ISSVYTO-SNI LNFWAOTAINANN LS 205¢€
¥8'96 000 6011 0070 €6°201 411430-SNI LNIJWAOTAINANN 1S 10SE
YA Yr AR 000 60°€86°C 000 9E'¥SZ'vE L1¥D-S143N3F FHV4T1IM 2 HLTVIH LLPE
80'LZT 000 659t 000 19192 Q3aIdISSVY10-34VYOIaan zeee
15°028'2 000 ge'Lze 000 Z6°LyL'e Q3LVOI411H3D-THYDIaan LEEE
£0'¥6 000 0Z'661 000 €TEYL') @3IdISSY10-ALI-MND3S TVID0S Zlee
1§'L22'S 000 929 00°0 GlL'L98'E a31dISSv10 - SH3d zoze
L2'126'9E 000 69'85Z'c 00°0 0v'981 0% a3LvoIdILy3D - SIS L0LE
S1°12T'S1 000 00°€LZ'e 00°0 SL0vb'8lL a3 103dS-ATHH VS 3AIV H1SNI A 4
08'7LGV6L . 000 09'191'22 000 07'929'912 H3HOVAL a3 vID3dS vOoLL
alnypuadxgy
NOILYONQA3 1VIO3dS 0059 21n0say
GN4 3SIMdYILNT STOOHIS HIALYVYHO 29 Pung
aoueleg AJANOY pspuad Ay Aoy plemiog _ uonduossq pslgo welqo
passqunoug/ald lenjoy 1ebpng aoueljeg

Z1 40 || ebed

(6102/LE/0L 01 61L0Z/L/0} :Wo14) Arewwing - poday ANAOY je1oueULg

IPIOqWINY PajiuN WIBYON - G/

NOILYINA3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1A109NNH



"panasay SIYBR |V “AoyINY SIeMOd JUIO WNiposuog Jepndwog [euoneonps eluioyed syl 8661 @ IYBUAdOD Wd ¥L:ZL 6L0Z/9/L) uny

sNJe)S 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘sa = SJUNoooy o187 JoN sseiddng 9alqQ eoinosay ‘pund
= dnoi9/uog ‘prequnouzald’paIsquINoug‘pepusd = SNJeIS 19 8pNjou] SeA = JepIQ UWN|oD Jneje( ‘SeA = adueleg Buluuny pasiaey = smes 196png ‘Arewwng = adA] :eusjun

(89'961'9t) (00°'288) (00'sos'sh) (00°500'02) (89°£88'2Y) QN4 ISRIdYILNT STOOHOS HALNVYHD 29 pund [ejol

000 00°0 000 000 000 NOLLNEIYLNOD NOISNId 4TVHIE-NO 0692 224n0osay [ejol

00°026'LLL 00°0 000 000 00°026'LLL ain)ipuadxg |ejo L

00°026'LLL 00°0 000 000 00°026°L4L g3aLvOIdILY3D - SHLS LOLE

alnjipuadxgy

00°026°LLL 000 000 000 00°026'LLL anuanay |2jo|

00'026°LLL 000 000 000 00°026'LLL SANNIATY FLVLS HIHLO TV 0658

INUIAIY

NOLLNIIMLNOD NOISN3d 41vHIE-NO 069, 224nosay

AaNd 3SIIdYILNT STOOHIS HALYVYHD Z9 pungd

souejeg AUAOY pepuad Aunnoy AjADY piemiod uondudseq 108lq0 109lq0
pajaquinouz/aid [enjoy 1ebpng soueleq

Z1 Jo z| sbeyd

(6L0Z/L€/0L 0L 6L0Z/L/0} :wou4) Arewwns - uoday ANAnRoY [eloueul

JPIOqWINY Pajiuf UIBYMON - G/
NOILYONa3 40 391440 ALNNOD 1a109INNH



paldlisayun pue pajousay @ adA] uonoesixy

pa1213$9yun pPUe palollsay Jo uoneledas oy : uondQ uonieledas
JOUNO0S3Y 70 © PISl4 pa1oLisay

dnNnd : uodnjoy /HWos

e LI
e
AR AU W
oo w0 VR
w o w e e w5
- - - - -- - '§
e
B R B R W R
A
I R
IONVY 4 Tv201 HOS ONN4 V0D Lrd0 A 2S3d d4
pa123|as sasued p|al4 P3103|35 SUOIIBIIHISSE|D JUNOIDY
0T YV3IATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % €799 610Z/1€/0T 01 6T02/T0/0T Hoday AuAndY |epueury

0 39vd 6T/L0/TT 0T°00"1 OTTHVH SSTSTIf 140d3Yd ALIAILDV TVIDNVNIA NOADISIS G3LINN NYIHLYON £¥0



00'€0E'Y 000 000

00'8549C 000 000

00'8S2°9Z 000 000

+% QOI¥3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON s
6T0Z/T0/0T AY4VYMYO0L IDNVYIVE
XL N3IT NI "LYVHD OL SHIASNVHL 9608

6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT %0° 00T x5 %
% A0IY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON s«
6T0Z/T0/0T QYVYMYO04 IDONVIVY
INNIAIY VdI 108

00°£Z0'86E‘T 000 000 00°£70'86E'T 6T0Z/TE/0T IDONYIVE ONIANI %0 00T 55 %
sx QOI43d SIHL ALIAILDY ON 44
00°LZO0'86E'T 000 000 00°'£Z0'86€E'T 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVMYO4 IDNVIVE
HV3IA LNIHYND - AIV 3LVIS TT08
ON-4M ¥OAN3A NOILdIY¥DS3d NOILdI¥DS3a LNNODDY

JONVIVE d343dWNIONI  d3IAN3dX3  SHdL+

07 ¥V3IATVISId NI SNIVINTY % €99
T 39Vd6T/L0/TT0T'00T OTTHV4 SSZSTl

31vd 3DON3H343Y Tv201 HOS ONN4 V0D 1rd0 A 253y ad

/QIAIFDIY  139AN9g ddvY

AaNN4 3SIYdY3LNT "HIS Y3LHVYHD

6T0Z/TE/0T 0L 6102/10/0T
140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNVNIH

71:85:80 6T0Z/L0/1T : pauedaud poday

C :lBwlod aul |lelaqg

?leq : 10s |1e1aq

umoys :uonduasag 1unoiy

papnpou] : sadueIqWNIUI-Ald

Ajug panouddy : suonoesues) 19
Ajuo panosddy =y : si3ysues] 198png
paaoiddy : 128png Suizels

¢9: anNnd

1oday AuARaY |eldueulY
NOAASIS A3LINN NY3IHLYON €10

@



319vd 6T/£0/TT 0T°001 OTTHVd SSZSIl 140d34 ALIAILDV TVIDNVNIA NOADISIS A3LINN NYIHLYON £+0
@

00°€Z9°LT9'T 000 000 00°€T9°LT9T 'STVLOL 0008 4% %%

000 000 000 000 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3I ok
+% QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON s+

000 000 000 000 6T0Z/T0/0T QY4VYMY04 IDNVIVE

AJY Y1SIUNN H4 SNOILNGIYLNOD 0868

00'798°9T 000 000 00°'%98°9T 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE DNIANI %0" 00T s %
% QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDV ON sx
00'¥989T 000 000 0079891 6T0Z/T0/0T QY4VYMHYO04 IDNVIVE

300 WOYd 140ddvV 4041 648

00'80¥T 000 000 00°80%'T 6T0Z/TE/0T IONVIVE ONIANT  %0°00T 444+
++ QOIY3d SIHL ALIALLOV ON x«
00'80¥'T 000 000 00'80%'T 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYOL IDNVIVE

1S3IHILNI 0998

00'¥S6°ZZ 000 000 00'vS6°L2 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNYIVE ONIAN3 %0 00T s %
#% Q0IY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON s+
00'vS6°£Z 000 000 00'¥S6°LT 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVYMYO04 IDNVIVE

SINN3A3Y A1VISYIHIOTIV 0658

00'60€‘CVT 000 000 00'60€TYT 610Z/T€/0T 3DNVIVE ONIAN3 %0 00T s %
++ QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON «x
00'60€TYT 000 000 00'60€TPT 6T0Z/T0/0T QYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE

SINN3IAIY TVH3IA34 ¥YIHLO TV 0628

00°€0E’Y 000 000 00'€0€‘Y 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3 %60°00T # % %



JONVIVE

¥¥'20S 20V
69'€TT VOV
69'€LL'90V
69°6VT ‘601
6T°LI8'TIY
6T°L90 VIV
6T L8V VTV
6T'TCLYIY
OLvLY'STY
v0'€E6'LTY
vo'EEv'oTy
vo'€6ETTY
vo'zL8'ETY
v0'EV6'vTY
¥S°028'LTY
¥5°590°8Z¥
¥S'LTS'6TY
6L'8ETTEY
6L'88L'EEY
6T 6LE9EY

6T'SE6'LEY

STTTLT
00'0S5°C
00'9LE£C
0S°£99°C
00°0SZ°C
00'0ZY
00'SET
15752
VE'8SY'T
00°005°C
00°096'T
00°6L¥'T
00'TL0T
0S'LL8'T
00°S¥¢
00°ZSP'T
STTLLT
00'0S5°C
0S'06S°C
06'GSS‘T

00°0SLC

6T0Z/vZ/0T 6TT0T-Ad
610Z/vZ/0T 6T¥C0T-Ad
610Z/vZ/0T 6TT0T-Ad
610Z/%#Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad
610Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad
610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6T0¢/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad
610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad

6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad

61°589°0vy 000

18'768°6S

00°085'00S

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0T T T-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-0€TT-0££S-00TT-0-0059-€9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-OTTT-00TT-0-00¥T-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-¢9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-1000-2¢9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-1000-¢9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-0¢TT1-0££5-00TT-0-0059-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/0T QYVMYO4 IDNVIVE
SAIYVIVS SHIHIOVIL d3LVOI411d3D  00TT

d3439NNINI

a3an3adx3

ON-4M  HOAN3IA

SHd4l +

0T YV3IATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % €99

NOILdIYIS3d

31va IDNIHI4IN

/a3aniady

6T0Z/TE/0T OL 610Z/10/0T

139dn4 ddv

ANN4 3SIYdHILINT "HOS H3LHVHO

NOILdIYDS3d INNOJDV
T¥201 HOS DNN4 V0D Lrd0 A DS3d a4

¢9: dNNd

Hoday AlAIDY |e1dueul



65°990°L8€

69°981'L8€

6S'TZL'L8E

0T ¥/¥'88¢

v¥'7€6'06€

v Z8T E6E

vy ThTS6E

' 129°96¢

v1'769°L6€

¥6'695°00%

JONVIVE a3¥3gNINA

0Z "V3IATVISIH NI SNIVINFY % €799
€ 39Vd 6T/L0/TT0T001 OTTHVH SST8TIl

¥ Z8T'TOV

00'0Z€T

00°0Z¥ 6T0Z/¥T/0T 6TZ0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00'SET 6T0Z/¥T/0T 6TTOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
1S'TSL 6T02/¥7/0T 61+Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
vE8SY'T 6T0Z/¥2/0T 6TZ0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00°052'T 610Z/¥2/0T 6T¥T0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00'096'T 6T0Z/¥7/0T 6THZ0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00'6L¥'T 610Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥20T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00'TLOT 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T#Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-00¥T-Z9
0S'LL8°C 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6THZ0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
0S'Z19 6102/¥Z/0T 6T#20T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-Z9
SIIYVIVS SYIHIOVIL ILVDIHILHID  00TT

ON-4M YOAN3A NOILdI¥Ds3a NOILdI¥DS3A INNOJDY
Q3aN3dX3 31vQ IDNIYI4TY 1201 HJS INN4 V0D L0 A JS3Y a4

/A3NIDIY  139ANG ddV
ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HOS ¥ALMVYHD 79 aNN4

6T0Z/TE/0T OL 6T0Z/T0/0T 1oday Anaoy |epueuly

140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDONVNIA NOAIMSIS ILINN NYIHLYON £¥0
]

6T0Z/¥Z/0T 61¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-T000-29



0C ¥V3IA1VYISIH NI SNIVINIY % €99 6T0Z/TE/0T OL 6T0Z/10/0T 1oday AJAdY |edueuly

39vd 6T/40/TT OT'001 OTTHVY4 SSZSIf 1H0d3IY ALIAILDY TVIDNVYNI4 NOAIMSIS AILINN NYIHLHON £+0
[
SL90¥'L 000 ST'TZS'T 008768 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3I %0°EB ek
000 00°£2S 000 ALIAILDV TVLOL
SL90vL 00642 6T0Z/¥2/0T 6TFZ0T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00ZZ-0-0000-29
GL'G89°L 00°'8%¢ 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00ZZ-0-0000-29
SL'E€E6'L 000 ST 766 008768 6T0Z/T0/0T QYYMYO04 IDNVIVE

SAFVIVS LHOddNS d3I4ISSY1D  00ZT

60't08°LLE 000 16°'SLL'T¢T  00'08S'00S | 'SIVLOL 000T 45 %%
-0§°'792'6 000 0§'797'6 000 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVHAYIAO 554
000 00'SZT‘9 000 ALIAILDV TVLOL
AIAVA YINTVYM #2/0T-Ad
-05°292'6 00°090°€ 6T0Z/Z/0T 6TFZ0T-Ad 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29
-05°202'9 0S'LT _ 6T0Z/v2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-0000-29
-00'SZT'9 0S'LT 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-0000-29
-0S'L¥YT9 00°090°S 6T0Z/60/0T 61600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-00ZT-0-T000-29
-05°£80°c 000 0S°£80°€ 000 6T0Z/T0/0T AY4VYMYO04 IDNVIVE

AdY1VS 140ddNS TidNd 1432  00ZT

65'990°28¢ 000 TV'ETS'ETT  00°085'00S 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3 WELL wexenx
000 09'8T9'€S 000 ALIAILDV V101



JONVIVE

19°T9€9T 6€°9¢EY 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006¢-0-0T0E-Z9

00'86£°9T 00'zLe 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-006¢-0-0T0E-29
00'0£0°ZT 000 00'T8T'T  00'TST'ST 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO0L IDNVIVE
SIYVIVS d3IISSVID HIHLO  006¢

IS'¥19'sS 000 67'600'TE  00'%Z9'98 610Z/1€/0T IONVIVE ONIAN3 %L VI % rxx
000 05'789°0T 000 ALIAILDY TV10L
TS 19SS 00°002°2 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T#Z0T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%2-0-0000-29
ISVT8'LS 05°78T'T 6T0Z/¥2/0T 6THZ0T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%Z-0-0000-29
10°£60°6S 05°£08 610Z/¥2/0T 6T+20T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%72-0-0000-29
TS'¥06'6S 00'SL0'T 6102/¥2/0T 6T¥T0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00¥Z-0-T000-Z9
15'64609 00°002'Z 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00¥Z-0-0000-29
TS'6L1°€9 052871 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00%2-0-0000-29
T0'Z9%v9 00°09L 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00%2-0-0000-79
10°222'S9 00'SL0°T 610¢/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00¥Z-0-T000-79
1046299 000 66'92€°'0C 0077998 6T0Z/T0/0T A4YMY04 JONVIVE

VS 3D1440/TVIINHDIAL/IVIIYITD 00t

ON-4M YHOAQN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI42S3a LNNOJDV
@3YIGNNINT  QIANIdXT  SH4L+ 31va IDNIYI4IY T¥D01 HIS INN4 TVOD Lr90 A DS3Y a4
/Q3AIIDIY  139aNnd ddv

ANNd ISIYdYILNT "HOS H31HVHD  ¢9° dNNA4



ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI¥IS3a NOILdI¥DS3IA LNNOJIV
JONVIVE  d3IYIGNNDONI  QIANIdXI  SH4L+ 31vd IDNIYI4IY 1201 HIS ONN4 V0D Lr90 A 2534 a4
/A@3AIFDIY  139aNng ddv

aNNd 3SIYdYILNT "HOS HILYVHD  79° aNNd

0T dVIATVISIHH NI SNIVINIY % €99 6T0Z/T€/0T OL 610Z/10/0T Hoday Ayandy |enueury

S 39Vd 6T/L0/TTOT°001 OTTHVH SSZST( 140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDONVYNI4 NOAISIS A3LINN NYIHLHON £+0

[

9/'8€99L 000 vTVIT'LE  00°€08'ETT ‘STV.LOL 0007 4 4

0S'LI9'€T 000 0S'€E9'Y  00°'TST'ST 6T0Z/T€/0T 3IONVIVE DNIANT %O VL wxnx
000 0S'ZS¥'c 000 ALIAILDY V101

0S'LT9ET 0S°L0T 610Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-0062-0-0T0E-Z9

00°STLET 00'%92 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6TYTOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-0062-0-0000-29

00'686'€T 05°2S 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29

0S'THO'VT 19'899 6T0T/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-Z9

TT'OTLYT 00'€CE 610Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥T0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-006Z-0-0T0E-Z9

TT'EE0'ST 00°£S6 610Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29

TT°066'ST 0§°£0T 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0T0E-Z9

19°£6091 00'¥9¢ 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29



-PSTETT
-[8'6E6
-99'8¢4

LT'6/9'v6 000

LT'6/9'16

E¥'20T'S6

L9'859°S6

79'760'96

20'0£9'86

L7986

Tr'6£9'86

09°€EE'TOT

98'958'T0T

76'7T1'201
£6'855°20T

6T0Z/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

L9'T6T 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ZE-0-0000-29
6T02/60/0T ¥ZEVA-Ng
1TTIC 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ZE-0-00¥T-79
000 99'87/ 000 6T0Z/T0/0T QHVYMYOL IDNVIVE
Q31vDIH1143D SHAd  TOZE
0L°TL89T [8'0SSTIT 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT %6 V8 sk x
000 08'6/8'L 000 ALIAILOV V101
610Z/¥Z/0T tvTEra-Ng
97'€ZS 6T0Z/1Z/0T 6TYZOT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
610Z/¥Z/0T vTeva-Ng
¥1°95¥ 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6TYZOT-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0££S-TOTE-0-0059-29
6102/¥Z/0T vTEra-Ng
SO'9EY 610Z/T/0T 6TYTOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
6T0Z/¥Z/0T vTEVA-Ng
0'SES‘T 6102/¥2/0T 6T#Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
610Z/vZ/0T vZEvA-Ng
0L'Y 610Z/vZ/0T 6T¥COT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/60/0T ¥ZE¥A-N4
oL'v 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTTI-TOTE-0-0000-Z9
610Z/60/0T vZEVA-Ng
8T'769'C 6T02/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZeEYA-Ng
9T'€TS 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEvA-Ng
90'992 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0££S-TOTE-0-0059-29
6102/60/0T ¥ZEVA-Ng
S0'9EY 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-T000-Z9
000 06'166'8  L8'0SSTTT 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO4 IDNVIVE

Q31vOId411¥3D SIS  TOTE




6T02/60/0T tZErA-Ng

-€8°60S (AWAA 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T vZEVa-Ng
-0¥'Z8¢ 67'8S 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-OTTT-TOEE-0-00¥T-79
-16°€CE 000 T6'€Ce 000 6T0Z/10/0T AYVYMYOL JONVIVE

d31vOI4ILH3D ALIMND3IS IVID0S  TOEE

ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥D2S3A LNNOJDY
IONVIVE  d3YIGANNONI  QIANIdXT  SH4L + 31va IDNIYI43Y T¥201 HIS INN4 V0D 1180 A 253y a4
/QIAIFD3Y  139andg ddv

ANN4 3SIHdYILNT "HOS Y3LHVHD  Z9° daNNnd

0T Y¥V3A TVISI4 NI SNIVINIY % €99 6T0Z/TE/OT OL 6T0Z/T0/0T Hoday AnAnoy |elpueuly
9 39Vd 6T/L0/TT OT'001 OTTHVH SSZSTIl 140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDONVNIH NOAISIS AILINN NYIHLHON €+0
[&]
0¥'S0L'8T 000 LE'688Y  LLV6S'ET 6T02/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN] %E 6L xx%%
000 9S'€LE'T 000 ALIAILDV TVLOL
6102/¥Z/0T vZeva-Ng
0¥'S0L'8T 8£'989 610Z/¥Z/0T 6THZOT-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-202€-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T vZEVA-NG
81'Z6€°6T 8.4'989 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0Z€-0-0000-29
96'8/0°0Z 000 I8'STS'E  LL'V6SET 610Z/T0/0T QYYMY04 IDNVIVE

d3141SSYT1O SH3d  zoze

-TVvEL'T 000 rYeEL'T 000 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVUAYIAO 44+
00°0 9/'S00'T 000 ALIAILDY TVLOL
6T0C/v7/0T vZEYA-Ng
TP YEL'T 1TTITT 6T0Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOZE-0-00tT-29

610Z/¥2/0T vZEva-Ng
-TT'€TST 19'162 6102/¥7Z/0T 6T¥Z0OT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ZE-0-0000-29



17128'Y

6T°£80°S

ST'99T'S

SY'€8T'S

69'1ST'S

€V'€82Z'S

LTSTE'S

v9'1€€E'S

TTT8e’s

09°L6E'S

¥9°099°S

-19°£98

-19°/98

-8T°0vL

-69'189

-58'665

000

000

86°99¢

96'8L

0¢'L1

¥1°89

8'1¢

8'1¢

LEIT

89°09

8¢€'ST

v0'€9¢

T19°L98

13 AAN

61'8S

¥8'18

006

ST'S6ET

00°0
000

610Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-Z0££-0-0000-29
6T0Z/Z/0T vzera-Ng

6102/¥T/0T 6T1C0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0£E-0-0000-29
6T0Z/vZ/0T vZera-Ng

610Z/vZ/0T 6THTOT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0EE-0-0000-29
6T0C/v2/0T vZEra-Ng

610Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0T0E-29
6T0C/vT/0T vZeEva-Ng

610Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0£E-0-T000-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-T000-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEYA-Ng

6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T vTera-Ng

6107/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0TOE-Z9
610Z/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-20€€-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T vZEPA-Ng

6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-20€€-0-0000-29

64°GS0°L 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVMYO04 IDNVIVE

d3adISSVID ALIMNI3S TVID0S  Z0EE

610Z/T€/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN] NMVHAQYINAO e %

0L°EPS 000 ALIAILDV TVLOL
6T0C/v2/0T vZEva-Ng

6T0Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-0000-79
6T0Z/¥T/0T vZEVA-Ng

6T0Z/¥2/0T 6THTOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-00¥T-79
6T0Z/¥Z/0T tZeEra-Ng

6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6TYZOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-T000-29

6102/60/0T ¥ZEFA-NG
6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOEE-0-T000-29



68'698'S Loy 6T0Z/vZ/0T 6T#Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
6T0Z/¥Z/0T vZeEPa-Ng

LS'0T6'S 7198 6T0Z/vZ/0T 61#Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-29
6102/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

69'996'S 89°€T 6T02/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-00¥T-Z9
6102/60/0T vZEYA-Ng

LE'086'S €0'8S 6107/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
6102/60/0T vZEVA-N4

0¥'8€09 97'887 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T vZEVA-NG

99'9Z€‘9 LEO 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
610Z/60/0T vZEVA-NE

€0°L2€9 v1'8T 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0LLS-TTEE-0-0059-79

d3LVvOl41143D - JHVIIQIW  TTEE

ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥DS3IA LNNODJJV
IONVIVE  Q3IYIGWNNONI  QIANIdX3  SudL+ 31va IDNIYI4IN T¥201T HOS ONN4 TV0D 1190 A JS3Y a4
/QIAIIDIY  139AN9 ddV

ANN4 3SIYdY3ILNT "HOS HA1HVHD  Z9° daNNnd

0Z YV3A 1VISId NI SNIVINIY % €99 610Z/1€/0T OL 6T0Z/T0/0T Hoday Auanoy |eueuly
L 39Vd 6T/L0/TT OT'001 OTTHVH SSZ8Il 140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDONVNI4 NOAISIS ILINN NYIHLHON €10
@
6102/60/0T vZevA-Ng
LT'SVE'9 Lov 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
68°'G8€'9 000 €5°7L8 r8sT'L 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVMYO04 JONYIVE
Q3LVOI41143D - IUVIIQIW  TTIEE

12128 000 8S'VECT'T  6L'SS0°L 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANI %E B xex k%
000 €¥'6€8 000 ALIAILDY TVLOL
6T0Z/¥Z/0T vZEVA-Ng



610Z/¥Z/0T vTEYA-NE

00911 €6'ST 610Z/tZ/0T 6T¥ZOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0TOE-29
6T0Z/¥Z/0T vZeEPA-Ng

€6'T9T'T St 6T0TZ/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29
6T0Z/¥Z/0T vZEVA-Ng

8€'69T'T So'v 6T0T7/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-ZT£E-0-0000-29
6102/¥Z/0T vZeEva-Ng

SVELT'T 12'29 6102/Z/0T 6T¥Z0OT-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-ZT£€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/60/0T vCEYA-NG

¥9'S£2'T 7819 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-ZTEE-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T tCEVA-NE

9T°/6T'T €8'1T 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0T0E-29
6T0Z/60/0T tZEva-Ng

66'80€T €8°€ 6107/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
610Z/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

8TIET 09'€ 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-ZT£€-0-0000-29
610Z/60/0T vZEvA-Ng

r9TET St's 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-T000-29

LETE'T 000 87°9T¢ ST'059'T 6T0Z/T0/0T QYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE

d314ISSV1D - IUVOIQIW  TTEE

99'8¥S‘Ss 000 9L'60L'T  T¥'8STL 6T0Z/T€/0T IDNVYIVE DNIANI %Y 9L x5
000 €T°L€8 000 ALIAILDY TVL1OL

6T0Z/¥Z/0T ¥ZEVA-Ng

99°8%5°S LEO 6T0Z/t¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE€-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
610Z/¥2/0T tZera-Ng

€0'61S'S 88'7LT 6T0T/¥2/0T 61¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/¥Z/0T ¥ZEVA-NG

16'128'S 89°€T 6T0Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-00¥T-29
610Z/¥2/0T tvZeEra-Ng

65°GE8’S 9T'vE 6T0T7/%2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS-TTEE-0-0059-29

6T02/¥Z/0T vZEVA-NE



6T0Z/v2/0T vZeEra-Ng

60'8.9'8Y 69°76€C 6T02/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

8L'0L0'TS 6S'V 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TO¥E-0-0000-29
6T02/60/0T tZEYA-NG

LE'SLO'TS ' 91¢ 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-00¥T-29
6107/60/0T vZEVA-NG

18'162'1S G/L'0TS 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TT€-0TTT-TO¥€-0-T000-29
610Z/60/0T vZEVA-NE

95°Z08'1S ¥8'122 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29
6102/60/0T ¥ZEVA-NG

ov'¥20'ZS €€'STS 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0LLS-TO¥€-0-0059-29
610Z/60/0T ¥ZEVA-N4

€L'6€STS L8°09T°C 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥€-0-0000-29

09°00L'¥S 000 ¥€°080°L ¥6°08L'T9 6T0Z/T0/0T QYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE

Q31VOIldI1H3D JHVATIM B HLTVIH  TOPE

vS'LZT'T 000 197 ST'0S9'T 610Z/T€/0T IONVIVE ONIAN3 %E 89 wownx
000 €€'96T 000 ALIAILDV TV10L
6102/¥2/0T vZeva-Ng
vS'LTTT 9¥'8T 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-ZTEE-0-0000-29

d31dISSv1D - IUVOIQIW  CTEE

ON-4M  HOdN3A NOILdI¥DS3d NOILdI42S3d LNNOJJV
JONVIVE Q3439NNIONI  Q3IAN3IdX3  SHdL+ 31vd 3ON3Y343y T¥207 HIS ONN4 TVOD LM90 A JS34 ad
/G3AI303¥  139ANQ ddV

ANNd 3SIYdYILNT "HOS H31HVHD  ¢€9: dNNd

07 HVIA IVISId NI SNIVINIY % €99 610Z/1€/0T OL 6T0Z/T0/0T Hoday Auaioy |eueuly
8 3I9Vd 6T/L0/TT0OT'001 OTTHV4 SSZBIr 140d3d ALIAILDY TVIDNVNI NOAISIS AILINN NYIHLHON €0
A



6

aNNd ISIAdYILINT "HOS ¥314VHD  29° dNNd

0T YV3A TVISId NI SNIVIANIY % €99 6T0Z/TE/0T 0L 6T0Z/10/0T Hoday ANANOY |eoueuly
319vd 6T/L0/TT OT'00"1 OTTYVd SSZSIr 140d3H ALIAILDY TVIDNVYNI4 NOAINSIS AILINN NYIHLYON €0
[l
0z 06t 000 08'¥6E'Y  00°588% 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3 %0°0T wesenn
000 ZOVEET 000 ALIAILDV V101
6T0Z/¥Z/0T tZEra-Ng
0Z'06% L9'1ST 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6TYZOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0¥E-0-T000-29
6102/¥Z/0T vZeEva-Ng
VA:9A 7 ¥€'60¥ 610Z/¥2/0T 6THZ0T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0¥€-0-0000-29
6T02/60/0T vZEvA-Ng
TTLST'T ¥€'601 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0¥€-0-0000-29
610Z/60/0T ¥ZEVA-Ng
659957 L9°LST 6T0Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0¥€-0-1000-29
TTYE8'T 000 8/'090°€  00'S88'v 610Z/T0/0T QYYMYO04 IDNVIVE

a3HISSVID JUVATIM B HLIVAH  Z0FE

¥9'120'LF 000 0€'6SLYT  ¥6°084'T9 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANI %T 9L sxes
000 96'8/9°'L 000 ALIAILDY TVLOL

6T0Z/¥2/0T vZEVA-Ng

¥9°120'LY €€'STS 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0££S-TOVE-0-0059-29
610Z/v2/0T vZeEvra-Ng

L6°9€S LY SL'0TS 610Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T0¥E-0-T000-Z9
6102/¥2/0T vZEYA-Ng

L LY0'8Y 65V 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO¥E-0-0000-29
610Z/¥2/0T vZEVa-Ng

1€°250'8Y v€'607 610Z/v2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO¥E-0-T000-29

6102/¥2/0T vZEPA-NG
9 TOt'St P7'91C 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T1Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOVE-0-00¥T-29



09°Z6T 000 0L°LS 0€°0S¢ 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVYIVE ONIANT %6°9L senonn

000 19'82 000 ALIAILDY TVLOL

6T0Z/¥2/0T vZEYA-NG

09°Z6T 100 610Z/¥Z/0T 6TZ0T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
6102/¥Z/0T vTera-Ng

19°Z6T 8T'T 6102/¥7Z/0T 6T1Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS-TOSE-0-0059-29
6102/¥2/0T ¥ZEVA-NE

6L°E6T or'T 610Z/¥C/0T 6T¥ZOT-Ad 00000-000-0TTE€-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
6102/¥2/0T ¥ZEVPA-Ng

61°G6T LY'0 610Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥ZOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-00¥T-29
610Z/¥2/0T vZEVA-NE

99'S6T EV'6 610Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥ZOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/vZ/0T vZEVA-NE

60502 v6'T 6102/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-T000-29
6T0¢/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

€0°20Z L0 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-00¥T-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEVA-N9

0S°20Z 790 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-04£S-T0SE-0-0059-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEVA-N9

71'80T [9'6 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

6L'LTT ov'T 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29
6102/60/0T ¥ZEVA-NE

6T'6TC 100 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T ¥ZEVA-N4

0T'6TC 10 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-T000-29

| X4 Y4 000 60'6¢ 0€'0SZ 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO4 IDNVIVE

d31vOIdILH3D - INJWAOTdINANN - TOSE

ON-4HM  HOAON3A NOILdIYOS3a NOILdI¥IS3A LNNODJDV
JONVIVE G3Y¥39NNONT  d3IAN3dX3  SHdL+ 31vd IONIH343Y Y307 HISONN4 V0D Lrd0 A J3S34 ad
/A3IAI3D3Y  139aNn9 ddv



¢9'6¢

610Z/vZ/0T vZEva-Ng

FONVIVE Q343gNNDON3I

8¢0 610C/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0T0E-T9
a3aidissvid - INJINAOTdNANN  Z0SE

ON-dM  HOAN3A NOILdIYOS3a NOILdI¥DS3A LNNODJDV

d3aN3dX3  SHdl + 31vd IDNIYHI4TY V20T HOS DNN4 1¥0D Lrd0 A 2S34 ad

0Z ¥VIA TVISId NI SNIVINIY % €99
0T 39Vd 6T/L0/TT0OT°0077 OTTHVH SSZSIr

00or

v9°ov

8L°0F

(44

vO'Ev

91'SY

(441

69°'St

[4: 814

¥9°0

¥T°0

vi'e

Zr'o

[49

9z'0

LT°0

ET'0
000

80'TT

/Q3AI3D3Y  139aN4d ddV
aNN4d 3SIHdHILNT "HOS 4ILdVHD 29 aNNd

6T0Z/TE/0T OL 6T0Z/10/0T Hoday Alanoy |enueury

140434 ALIAILDV TVIDONVNIA NOAPRISIS A3LINN NYIHLHON €0

@
610Z/2/0T vZEva-Ng

6102/¥Z/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20SE-0-0000-Z9
610Z/¥T/0T vZEPA-Ng

6102/¥T/0T 6THZ0T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0SE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/¥T/0T vTeEra-Ng

6T0Z/¥2/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-Z0SE-0-0000-29
6102Z/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z0SE-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T vZeva-Ng

6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-Z0SE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/60/0T tvZEra-Ng

610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29
6T02/60/0T vZErA-Ng

6T02/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0T0E-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEYA-Ng

6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-Z0SE-0-0000-29

0695 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYOL FDNVIVE

a34ISSV1D - INJWAOTdWINN  Z0SE



000 96°88S 000 ALIAILOV V101
610Z/t2/0T ¥TEVA-Ng

v¥'SET'0T 29'6 6102/¥2/0T 6T1Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO9E-0-00¥T-29
6T0C/vT/0T vZEVA-Ng

90'SHT'0T 96’161 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6TYZ0OT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO9€-0-0000-29
610Z/¥2/0T vCEVA-Ng

TO'LEEOT LV'6€ 6T0Z/vZ/0T 6TYZOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-29
6102/¥2/0T vZEVA-Ng

6%'9LE°0T 6982 6T0Z/vZ/0T 6T¥Z0T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-0TTT-TO9€-0-T000-29
6102/¥2/0T vZEVA-NG

¥T°S0v'0T 97’0 6102/¥2/0T 6T¥T0T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE€-0TTT-TO9€-0-0000-29
61T0Z/¥2/0T vTEPA-Ng

0¥'Sov'0T (0) %8774 610Z/¥Z/0T 6T¥TOT-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS-T09€-0-0059-29
6102/60/0T vZEYA-N4

0S'6Z¢0T 8L'70T 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

87'TE9'0T 970 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-T09€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/60/0T tvZEra-Ng

¥S'7€9°0T S9'82 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-0TTE-OTTT-TO9€E-0-T000-29
610Z/60/0T vZEPA-Ng

6T°T99°0T 79'6 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-00¥T-29
6T0Z/60/0T vZEra-Ng

18°0L9°0T 78'0F 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09€-0-T000-Z9
610Z/60/0T vZEva-Ng

€9'TTL0T LLTT 6T0Z/60/0T 61600T-Ad 00000-000-0ZTT-0£LS-TO9€-0-0059-29

or'vZL'0T 000 Z1'6€6 75°€99'TT 6T0Z/T0/0T QYVYMYO4 IONVIVE

d31¥OI41143D - dWOD SHIAHOM  TO9E

9€'6€ 00°0 vS LT 06'95 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN] %T 69 sk
000 9’9 000 ALIAILDVY TV1OL
6T0Z/vT/0T vZEPA-Ng
9£'6€ 970 610Z/¥Z/0T 6THTOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-T000-29



68'781°C 58T 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T+TOT-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29
610¢/vZ/0T veera-Ng

¥£'S8T°C 66°CT 6T0TZ/¥2/0T 61¥T0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/vZ/0T vZErA-Ng

€L'86T°C 1211 610Z/¥Z/0T 6TZOT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2Z09€-0-0T0E-29
6T0Z/vZ/0T vZErA-NG

¥6'602°C 9L'EY 6102/9Z/0T 6THZOT-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-209€-0-0000-79
6107/60/0T vZEVA-NG

0L'€STT LTEY 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-209€-0-0000-29

A3HHISSV1D - dWOD SHIAHOM  209¢€

ON-4M  HOAON3A NOILdI4I53d NOILdI4DS3a LINNODJDV
JONVIVE d3439NNINT  dIAN3IdX3  SHdl+ 31vd IDONIY3I43H Tv20T HJS DNN4 1v09 1rd0 A 2S34 a4
/QINIFDTY  1390N9 ddV

ANNd 3SIYdYILINT "HOS Y3LYVHD  79° daNNd

0Z YV3IATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % €99 6T0Z/1€/0T 01 610Z/T0/0T Hoday ANy [enueuly
TT 39Vd 6T/L0/TT 0T'001 OTTHVH SSZSTIl 140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNVYNI4 NOASIS AILINN NYIHLYON €70
[

610Z/60/0T tZEYA-NG

L6'962°C 69'C 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0000-29
610T/60/0T vZEVA-NG

99'662C £9°C 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-Z09€-0-0000-29
6102/60/0T vZEVA-Ng

61°20€C vz's 610Z/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-Z9
6102/60/0T vZevA-Ng

€V LOE'T 7€'8 6102/60/0T 6T600T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-0T0€-29

SL'STET 000 98'SE€ 19°159°C 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYOL IDNYIVE

Q3HISSVID - dWOD SHINHOM  209¢

F'SET'0OT 000 80'87S'T  TS'€99'TT 6T02/T€/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3 %698 sk



-QL'EEV'EY  00'90T G/'TEB'E’  00°S0SOF 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVYMYUO4 IDNVIVE
S3ddNS  00EY

-16'699 000 T6'0TE'B9 00 TH9°L9 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVHAYIAO 4%+
000 78'IS¥'8T 000 ALIAILDV TVLOL
€£089500 ZSTO00 IJNI ‘SS3¥d ONINYVI1 LNOYY TV
-16'699 EV'8TC'T 6102/80/0T €52002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T¥-0-0T9t-Z9
16089500 TZT000 "JNI NOILY2NA3 NOSYY3d
75°8¥S 1.°668C 610Z/80/0T LETO0Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T¥-0-0T91-29
16089500 TZT000 "DNI NOILYDNA3 NOSYY3d
€T8YY'E LS 0ET'S 6T0TZ/80/0T 9€T00CZ-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9t-29
G80895S00 8ET0O00 NNVININITH
08'8/9'8 vLYVLIY'T 6T0Z/80/0T SEZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9%-29
S8089500 8E€T000 NNVYW3INIIH
PGS EST'TT v1'686C 6102/80/0T #€200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9+-Z9
16089500 TZT000 "DNI NOILYDNA3 NOSYHV3d
89°TYT VT S9'0€LC 6102/80/0T ZE€T00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9%-29
76089500 90000 Y3LN3D 3DYN0SIY MOANIVY
€€'€/8'9T TS €EV9 6102/80/0T S2Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9%-29
76089500 190000 H31NID IDUNOSIH MOINIVY
¥8'9TS'LT L0'S92 6102/80/0T #2200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00T#-0-0T9t-29
16'18LZT 000 6065867 00'T¥9'L9 610Z/T0/0T QYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE

YINJIYYND FH0D/SHELXIL AAYddY 00T

#8'9€€‘Z8T 000 €7'T90°'0S LT'86E'TET 'SIVLOL 000E s 5 %%
S9'L/T‘T 000 96'ELY 19'1S9'C 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3 %L T8 wokwk
000 O0T'8ET 000 ALIAILDV TVL1O0L
6T0Z/¥2/0T vZEVA-Ng
S9/LLTT vz's 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 6T#Z0T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-T000-29

6T0Z/¥Z/0T vZEPA-NE



-¥0'6869% 0L°ST 6102/10/0T ¥6T00C-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€Y-0-0T9%-C9
ST££9500 ZS0000 IDVINVAQY ST1dV1S

-VE'EL6OY 06'TT 6102/T0/0T €6100Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€1-0-0T9%-€9
ST£/9S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY SI1dVLS

-P¥'196'9% LV'TST 6102/T0/0T Z6T00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0000-29
ST//9S00 €S0000 JOVINVAQY S31dVLS

-L6'608'9¥ 65 ThY 610Z/T0/0T T6T00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€Y-0-019%-29
STL£9S00 ¢S0000 JOVINVAQY S31dV1S

-8€'89€9¥ €9'CT 6T02/T0/0T 06T00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T18-0000-00€t-0-0000-29
ST/Z/9S00 ¢S0000 I9VINVAQY ST1dV1S

-GL'SSE9Y L7001 670Z/10/0T 68T00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€t-0-0T91-29
ST1/££9S00 ¢S0000 IOVINVAQY S31dV1S

-8T'SST9Y 88’11 610¢/T0/0T 88T00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-29
ST/£9500 250000 IOVINVYAQY ST1dVIS

-0V EVT'9Y ceehy 610Z/T0/0T L8T00CZ-Ad 00000-000-00L£-0000-00€%#-0-0T9%-€9
ST/£9500 ¢S0000 IDVINVAQY SI1dVLS

-80°¥6L'SY 90'€95 610Z/10/0T 98T00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€Y-0-0T9%-29

S3lNddNS 00tP
ON-4M  HOAN3IA NOILdIHI53d NOILdI¥IS3a LNNODJDV
JONVIVd J3¥I9NNIONT  J3IAN3IdXI  SHdL + 31vd IDONIYI43H 17201 HIOSONN4 V0D 1rd0 A 3534 dd

0¢ YV3IATVISIH NI SNIVIANTY % €799
ZT 319Vvd 6T/L0/TTOT'001 OTTYVH SST8Ir

-Z0'TET'SY [4 X144

-0L'18L'YY S6'LYE'T

/QIAIIDIY  139dN9g dd¥Y

ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HOS H31HVHD ¢9: dNNnd

6T0Z/TE/0T OL 6T0Z/T0/0T
140434 ALIAILDV TVIDNVNIA

Hoday AlAnoy |epueuly
NOAINSIS GILINN NYIHLYON €70

@
ST//9500 ZS0000 IDVINVAQY S31dVLS

610Z/T0/0T S8100C-Ad 00000-000-00££-0000-00€1-0-019%-29
ST/£/9500 ¢S0000 JOVINVAQY ST1dV1S

6102/T0/0T ¥8T00Z-Ad 00000-000-00££-0000-00€¥-0-0T9%-C9



€1

0Z HV3ATVISId NI SNIVINIY % €799
39Vd 61/£0/TT 0T'001 OTTHV4 SSZSIf

-8T 798y

-L8'E€T9'8Y

-0v'€89'8Y

-IT' T8y

-61'9€'8Y

-Z€'S0E'8Y

-69°TTT '8y

-GT'98T'8Y

-€L'698'LY

-18'798'LY

-LL'Y08 LY

-96'6L9'LY

-09'6LY LY

Y0'0LY LY

1¥0e

LY OF

6C'TLT

6'LY

L8'8S

€9'78

tr'9e

¢991E

69

v0'8S

18'vCT

9¢£°'00¢

99'6

00°T8Y

6T0Z/TE/0T 01 6T0Z/TO/0T yoday Aanoy |epueuly
1490d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDONVNIA NOAIYSIS AILINN NYIHLYON €10
@
ST/.L9S00 ZS0000 1DVINVAQY S31dVLS
610Z/10/0T ¥0200Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00E¥-0-0T9%-29
STZ/9500 7S0000 I9VINVAQY SI1dVLS
6T0Z/T0/0T £0200Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
ST£/9S00 ZS0000 IDVINVAQY SI1dVLS
6T0Z/T0/0T £0200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€#-0-0000-29
STZ/9S00 ZS0000 JIOVINVAQY SI1dVLS
6102/10/0T 20Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-0042-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
ST//9S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY S31dV1S
610Z/T0/0T TOZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T T T-00€¥-0-0000-29
STZ£9500 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY $31dV1S
6T0Z/T0/0T 00Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00£#-0-0T9%-29
STZ£9S00 TS0000 IOVINVAQY S31dV1S
6T0Z/T0/0T 00Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00£#-0-0000-29
ST//9S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY SI1dVLS
6102/T0/0T 00Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€+-0-0T9¥-29
ST/.95S00 ZS0000 JIDVINVAQY S31dVLS
6T0Z/10/0T 00Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€#-0-0000-29
ST//95S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY SI1dVLS
610Z/T0/0T 66100Z-Nd 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€#-0-0T9%-29
ST/£9500 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY SI1dVLS
610Z/T0/0T 86T00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£¥-0-0T9%-29
STZ/9S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY S31dVLS
610Z/T0/0T £L6T00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£¥-0-0T9%-29
ST/£9S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY S31dVLS
610Z/T0/0T 96T00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€ #-0-0000-29
ST/£9S00 ZS0000 IDVINVAQY S31dVYLS
6T0Z/T0/0T S6T00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€#-0-0T9%-29
ST££9S00 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY SI1dVLS



S1££9S00 250000 IOVINVAQY SI1dV1S

-LT 16T 6V L1708 6T0Z/T0/0T ¥TZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€-0-0000-29
STZ£9S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY SI1dVLS

-OT'TTIT'6Y 6216 6102/T0/0T £TZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
ST//9500 TS0000 I19V.INVAQY SI1dV1S

-I18°6T0'6Y ¥1°9€ 6T0Z/T0/0T ZTT00T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00€t-0-0000-29
ST//9500 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY SI1dV1S

-[9°€868Y 0E'EV 6T0Z/10/0T TTZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€t-0-0000-29
ST/£9500 ZS0000 I9VINVAQY SI1dV1S

-LE0V6'8Y 9E VT 610Z/10/0T 0TZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€-0-0000-29
ST//9S00 ZS0000 JIOVINVAQY SI1dV1S

-10'976'8Y 6’61 6T0Z/10/0T 60200Z-Ad 00000-000-00/£2-0000-00€7-0-0000-29
ST//9S00 ZS0000 19V.INVAQY SI1dVLS

-60'906'8Y 6T'L 6T0Z/10/0T 80Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€¥-0-0000-79
ST//9500 ZS0000 IOVINVAQY SI1dV1S

-06°'868°8Y €6'SE 6102/T0/0T £LOZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€¥-0-0000-Z9
STZL9S00 ZS0000 JIOVINVAQY SI1dVIS

-16°798'8Y 7% 6T0Z/T0/0T 90Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€-0-0000-79
ST/£9S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY SI1dVIS

-€8'658'8Y 'sot 6T0Z/T0/0T S0Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E-0-0000-29
ST£/95S00 ZS0000 IDV.INVAQY SITdV1IS

TV vSL8Y 96'L 6T0Z/T0/0T SOT00Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€7-0-0000-29
STL£9500 ZS0000 JIOV.LINVAQY SI1dV1S

-S9vL'8Y LT'20T 6T0Z/T0/0T SOZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€1-0-0000-29

S3NddNS 00Er

ON-YM HOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥2S3a LNNOJDV
JONVIVE d3Y3gNNINI  Q3AN3IdX3  Sddl+ 31va IDNIYI4Y TvD01 HJS ONN4 V0D Lrd0 A JS3Y a4
/d3aNID3Y 139and ddv

ANN4d 3SIYdYILNT "HOS H31HVHD €9 aNNd



ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdIYDS3a NOILdI¥42S3d LNNODJJV
JONVIVE d3439NNONI  J3IAN3IdXI  SHdL + 31vd IDN3H3I43Y TvJO0T1 HOS ONN4 V0D Lrd0 A 253 a4
/Q3AI3D3Y  139aN49 ddV

aNN4d 3SIYdY3ILNT "HOS HILEVHD 79 aNNd

0T YVIATVISI4 NI SNIVINIY % €99 610Z/T€/0T OL 6T0Z/T0/0T Hoday Auanoy [eueury

¥T 39Vd 6T/£0/TT OT'001 OTTHV4 SSZSIl 140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNVNIL NOAINSIS GILINN NYIHLYON £+0

[
Z0T89500 80T000 SSvdd ANV ANIMAOOM

-8L'168'ES 1€2¢ 6T0Z/80/0T ££200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E#-0-0T9Y-29

70189500 80T000 SSvY¥g ANY ANIMAOOM :

-L17'6S8°ES EV'6EY 6T0Z/80/0T 62200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T9H-29
76089500 ¥0T000 SY311141.N0 T00HIS

-¥0'0ZY'ES S0°Z9L 6102Z/80/0T ZZZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T91-Z9
6089500 #0T000 SY3ILLI41N0 T00HIS

-66'£59'TS 66'7€9 6T0Z/80/0T T2200Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0T9¥-29
¥#6089500 ¥0T000 SH3LLI41N0 TO0HIS

-00'€20CS LS'S6E'T 6102/80/0T 8TZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T91-Z9
08089500 790000 LNINYIAOD MAD

-€¥'£29'0S 8ETET'T 6102/80/0T £L¥T00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£#-0-0T9Y-29
ST/Z/9S00 TS0000 IOVINVAQY SI1dVLS

-50'961'6¥ L6'TT 6T0Z/10/0T 9TZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00€#-0-0000-29
STZL9S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY SI1dVLS

-80'ELV'6Y 0€°'62T 6T0Z/10/0T 9TZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£¥-0-0000-29
ST//9S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY SI1dVLS

-8L'EVE‘6Y ST'8L 6T0Z/10/0T STZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0000-29
ST//9S00 ZS0000 IDVINVAQY S31dVLS

-€9'59Z'6¥ S0'9T 6102Z/10/0T STZO0Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€ #-0-0000-29
ST//9S00 ZS0000 JOVINVAQY SI1dVLS

-85'6¥C'6V T€'8S 6T0Z/T0/0T STZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29



-6€'98%'L9

-6£'986'99

-€8°LYVE99

-TE'TT099

-19'886'19

-20'608'9

-ZT9EL'E9

-TL'695°€9

-20'08€6S

-88'7S£6S

-IT°60€°6S

- C0E'6S

-88'988'8S

-0L'TOL'8S

-¥€'0T98S

-€9'877'9S

00009

99'8¢9

15'9¢¢€

TLTE0T

65641

08'7L0T

19991

69°68T'Y

P1°Le

LL'EY

799

6591V

81181

9¢'16

TL'T8E'E

S8'9EET

610Z/TT/0T SE000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
£8089500 8ST000 SYVIL LNOHLIM DNINYVIT
6102/80/0T ¥ST00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£%-0-0000-29
€£089S00 £STOO0 ODNI ‘SS3¥d DNINYYIT LNOTY 11V
6102/80/0T £5200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0000-29
€£089500 ZSTOOO ONI ‘SSI¥d ONINYYIT LNOAY 1V
6102/80/0T 25200T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-29
8£089500 991000 SALVID0SSY ANV NOSNIHO4
6102/80/0T TST00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T9%-C9
TOT89500 00000 FON3IDS S,AUVM
610¢/80/0T 0ST00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-29
T0T89500 0£0000 JON3IDS S, aHvm
6T0Z/80/0T 6¥2002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0000-¢9
££0895S00 SSTO00 d3LvdOdHOONI JJINT3E
610¢/80/0T 8¥200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T91-C9
€6089500 90T000 FJUVMAYVH 3DV MVHSIAVY
610Z/80/0T 9¥7200Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€v-0-0000-29
€6089500 90T000 JHVYMAUYH 30V MVYHSIAIVY
610Z/80/0T S¥T00Z-Ad 00000-000-0018-0000-00€t-0-0000-29
€6089500 901000 FYVMAYVH 30V MVHSINVY
6102/80/0T ¥¥200Z-Ad 00000-000-0018-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
€6089500 901000 FUVYMAUVH 30V MYHSINVY
6102/80/0T €¥200Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€1-0-0000-29
68089500 6€0000 AISANIT OININ
610Z/80/0T T¥T00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€Y-0-0T9Y-T9
68089500 6£0000 AISANIT DIN3AN
610Z/80/0T T¥#200Z-Ad 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€17-0-0T9%-¢9
16089500 TZ1000 “JDNI NOILYINd3 NOSHY3ad
6T02/80/0T 6€200C-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T9%-C9
16089500 TZT000 NI NOILVONQA3 NOSHV3id
6102/80/0T 8€T00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€¥-0-0T9¥-C9

S3lNddNS 00tV



T1'SPO0EE 96'6CT'T 6T0Z/80/0T 02Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00t¥-0-0T9t-29

76089500 01000 SH311141Nn0 TOOHDS
OT'SLI'TEE 19°S8Y'T 610Z/80/0T 6TZ00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00¥¥-0-0T9%-29
19°099'¢€E 000 6E'8EI'VT  0066TLSE 6T0Z/10/0T AYVYMYOL IDNVIvE

'dIND3 A3ZIVLIdVI-NON  00%Y

-9€'09 000 9€°09 000 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYYQYIAO s %
*% QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON xx
-9€°09 000 9€°'09 000 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO0L IDNVIVE

S311ddNS A3LINN HLYON  OTEY

ON-YM  HOdN3A NOILdI¥2S3a NOILdI¥IS3A LNNODDY
FONVIVE Q3439INNIONI  d3IAN3IdX3  Sddl+ 31¥d IDN3YI43Y TvO0T HIS INN4 V0D Lrd0 A 253N a4

/Q3AIID3Y  1395aANg ddv

ONNd 3SIYdYILNT "HOS HILHVHD  T9: aNN4

0T YV3ATVISIHH NI SNIVINIY % €99 6T0Z/TE/0T OL 6T0Z/10/0T Hoday Ananoy |eroueury
ST 39Vd 61/40/TT0T°001 OTTHVH SSZSTII 140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDNVNI4 NOAIMSIS ILINN NYIHLYON €10
@
-L0'0L0°69 S¥'90T‘CT  79°'89¥'L0T 00°S0S‘OF 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYAYIAOsese s
Sr'000°C  /8'SE9'€EZ 000 ALIAILDVY TVL1OL
67069500 £ST000 HINTVM aIAva
-£0°0£069 89'8¢ 610Z/¥2/0T 65200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0T TT-00£#-0-0000-29
15069500 TT0000 Y3ILYM ONIYdS VISYHS LIN
-6€'TE0'69 SSvv 6102/vZ/0T SE0002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29
15069500 TT0000 HILVYM ONIYAS VLISYHS LW
-¥8'986'89  -SS'v¥ 610¢/¥Z/0T S£000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-00£¥-0-0000-29
09T000 IWN310Y13d HINNIY
-6€'TE0'69 00'SPS'T 6102/9T/0T 6£000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£#-0-0000-29

TT0000 d3LVM DNIYdS VLSVHS LN



0S069S00 870000 ume( ‘SurjAi4

20'668'CT 9L vl 6102/¥2/0T 09200C-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-0025-0-0000-29
67069500 £STO000 HINTVM dIAVA

8L EVT'ET 00'S0T 6102/vZ/0T 6ST00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£¢-0000-00€5-0-0000-29
67069500 €ST000 TV AIAVA

8L'8YT'ET 0g'99 610Z/¥T/0T 65200Z-Nd 00000-000-004£2-0000-00¢S-0-0000-¢9
05069500 820000 umeq ‘Suljiiy

80'SOE'ET 08°'9S 6102/%2/0T 85200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00ZS-0-0000-29
8089500 €9T000 dDYM dIAVA

88'09€'€T LB'ETL 6102/80/0T 0¥Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00¢S-0-0000-29
8089500 €STO00 HIPNVM dIAVA

SLYLO'PT ST'ey 6T02/80/0T 0¥200Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0025-0-0000-29
66089500 ¥S0000 OILvONd3 40 1430 ALNNOD VINYHIL

06'LIT'VT 0009 6102/80/0T 92200T-Ad 00000-000-00£¢-0000-00€5-0-0000-29

06'L9T'YT  80°L66 ZO'SES'9  00°00L°TT 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO04 IDNVIVE

FONIYIINOD B TIAVYL 002§

LL6V6'SST  SYSPP'ST  8L°6¥T'V0T  00'SY9'SLY ‘SIVLOL O00W s
-00'6ZE'€  00'6EE'ET  00°06T 00'00Z°0T 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANI NMYEAHIAO s s e
00'6€8°CT 000 000 ALIAILDV TV10L1
991000 ONILNAIYLSIa NOAASIS
-00'6Z€’s 00°6£8TT 6102/¥¢/0T £¥000¢-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-00£¥-0-0000-29
00°0TS'6  00°00S 00°06T 00'00Z°0T 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVYMYOL FONVIVE
aood 004v
11'6,0'6Z€ 000 68'61Z'8C 00'66T'LSE 610Z/1€/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT %L C6 % xxx
000 0S'I8S'E 000 ALIAILDV V101
6089500 01000 SH311141N0 TO0HDS
TT'6L0°6Z¢E €0'996 610Z/80/0T £2200Z-Ad 00000-000-00£Z-0000-00%%-0-0T9%-C9

6089500 #0T000 SY311141N0 TO0HJS



6T'166

61166

6T°T90T

61166

6T°'T90T

6T'TETT

6T°T90'T

61’166

18189 00'LT¥'E

0004
-00°0L
00°0L
00°0L
-00°0L
-00°0L
18164

00'€8LT 000

JONVIVE d3¥IgNNIONI  a3IAN3dX3

0Z YV3ATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % €99
9T 39Vd 6T/L0/TT OT'001 OTTHVd4 SSZSIl

20'668'CT

00°000°S 610Z/1€/01T m_uz.<._<m_ ONIAN3 %8°6T 4%

18'18S 00'01Z 000 ALIAILDY TVLOL
00189500 SS0000 Y3LNID SSANTIAM IHL
6102/80/0T #€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
00T895S00 SS0000 Y3LN3D SSANTIAM IHL
6102/80/0T ¥#€000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
00T895S00 SS0000 Y3LN3ID SSINTIIM FHL
610Z/80/0T ¥£000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
00189500 SS0000 Y3LNID SSINTIIM FHL
6T02/80/0T ¥€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
00T89500 SS0000 Y3LNID SSINTIIM IHL
6102/80/0T ¥£0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£5-0-0000-29
00189500 SS0000 Y3LN3D SSINTIIM FHL
6102/80/0T ¥£000Z-0Od 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
550000 Y3LN3ID SSINTIIM FHL
6102/T0/0T #€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£S-0-0000-29
00°LTT'E  00°000°S 6T0Z/T0/0T QYVMYO4 IDONVIVE

SdIHSY3gWNINW 8 SINA  00€S

80°/66 06'€08°'L

ON-4M  HOAN3A NOILdI¥OS3d NOILdI¥DS3a LNNOJDV
SHdl + 31vd IDN3YH3I43Y TvI0T HOS ONN4 V0D Lrd0 A 2S3Y4 a4

/QIAIFDIY  139aNnd ddv

aNNd 3SIYdY3LNT "HOS HILMVHD 79 aNN4

6T0Z/T€/0T OL 6T0Z/T0/0T yoday AuAnoy |epueuly

140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDNVYNI4 NOAIMSIS AILINN NYIHLYON €V0
@

00°00L'12 6T0T/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANI %1'6S wowkk

88'89Z'T 000 ALIAILDV TV10L



0T YV3A TVISIH NI SNIVINFY % £'99
LT 39Vd 6T/L0/TTOT°001 OTTHV4 GSZ8TIr

aNN4 ISIHdYILINT "HIS H3LHVHD

6T0Z/TE/0T OL 6T0Z/T0/0T
1H0d3Y ALIAILDV TVIDNVNIA

€9: annd

1oday Alanoy [eueul
NOAINSIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €0

@
¥#£089500 TST000 0251V
-1S°760°T TE'SE 6102/80/0T Z€000Z-0Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
¥#£089500 TST000 0251V
-6T°'LSO'T  -TE'SE 6102/80/0T Z£000Z-Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
¥£089500 TST000 0251V
-1S°260°T 4313 6102/80/0T Z€000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29
2089500 TST000 02051V
-61°LS0'T ZE'SE 610Z/80/0T ZE000Z-Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29
2089500 TSTO00 0251V
-[8'TC0'T -TE'SE 6T0Z/80/0T Z€E000Z-Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29
¥£089500 TST000 0051V
-6T°LSO0'T  -TE'SE 610¢/80/0T £€000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-Z9
¥£089500 TST000 00S1v
-1S'Z60'T  -TE'SE 610Z/80/0T Z€000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
96089500 ¥T0000 TOYLINOD 153d AITIVA VLISVHS
-€8°LTTT 00'St 6102/80/0T $2000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
96089500 ¥T0000 TOYINOD 1S3d AITTVA VISVHS
-€8°780'T  -00'St 6102/80/0T S2000Z-0Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29
-€8°LTT'T  €8°TVS‘T 0058 00°00S‘T 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO04 FIDNVIVE
AY3S ONIdIINISNOH 8 NOILYYIdO 00SS
-00°£€S'9 000 00°LES'ST  00°000°6T 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAYUIAO 45+
000 00'8€8'9 000 ALIAILDY TV10L
18089500 0T0000 34VS HILHVHD
-00°L£S'9 00'8£8'9 6T0¢/80/0T 95200Z-Ad 00000-000-00£2-0000-00%75-0-0000-29
00'10¢€ 000 00'669'8T  00°000°6T 6102/T0/0T QYVYMYOL IDNVYTIVE

FIDNVHNSNI  00FS



00°000'C 000
00000 000
-€8°LTT'T  L6°LT0'T  98'609
-€8°L2T'T IT'TS
-ZL'9L0'T 6L LE
-€6'8€0'T  -TT'TS
-¥0'060'T  -6L°LE
-€8°LZT'T -89°'69
-1S°L6T'T 89°'69
-€8°LTT'T 00°08T
-€8'/¥6  -00'08T
-€8°LTTT TE'SE
a3¥3I9NNDONI  d3anadxa

JONVIVE

000

00'000°C 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN] %07 00T s 55 %
% @0IY3d SIHL ALIALLDY ON s
00°000C 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVYMYO04 IDNVIVE
110 ‘AINVLNE ONILYIH 0TSS

0000S‘T 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVYIVE ONIANT  NMVYAYIAO k%
-98'vS 98'ZS 000 ALIAILDY TVLOL

9%069500 TST000 0251V

6102/¥2/0T Z€000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S5-0-0000-Z9
9%069500 TST000 0251V

6T0Z/¥Z/0T ZE0002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
9%069500 TST000 0251V

6T0Z/¥Z/0T ZE000Z-0Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29
9¥069500 TST000 0051V

610Z/¥Z/0T ZE000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
9/089500 ZST000 ANVdINOD WYYV AVE

610Z/80/0T €£€0002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
9/089500 ZSTO00 ANVdINOD WYYV AVE

610Z/80/0T €£€0002-0d 00000-000-0018-0000-005S-0-0000-29
9/089500 ZSTO00 ANVdINOD WHYTY AVE

6T0Z/80/0T ££000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29
9£089500 ZSTO00 ANVdINOD INYVTV AVE

610Z/80/0T €£€000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29
¥£089500 TST000 02S1v

610Z/80/0T Z£0002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-0000-29

AY3S DNIIINISNOH B NOILYHIdO  00SS

ON-d4M  HOAN3IA NOILdI¥IS3a
SHd4l + 31vd FION3IH343H T¥20T HOS DNN4 Tv0D Lra0 A 253y ad

NOILdIYOS3A INNOJDV

/03AID3Y  139AN9 ddv



28089500 S/0000 V1SVHS 1IN 40 ALID
-vL'T0L'Y -6V L8T 6T0Z/80/0T £1000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0£55-0-0000-29
I9VYM3IS HO/BYILYM  0£SS

ON-4M  HOAQN3IA NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥IS3a LNNOJDVY
IDONVIVE  d3I¥IGINNDONI  QIANIdXT  SHdLl+ EIN T R VEREEER T¥D01 HIS INNA4 TY0D Lr80 A JS3Y a4
/A3NIAD3IY  139ANG ddV

ANN4 3SIHdYILNT "HOS HILHVHD 79 dNNd

0Z YVIATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % €99 610Z/T€/0T 0L 6T0Z/10/0T Hoday Ayaoy [eueuly
8T 319Vd 6T//0/TTOT001 OTTHVH SSTSIS 140d3Y ALIAILDY TVIDNVYNIS NOASIS QILINN NYIHLYON €0
E
€£8089500 ZZ0000 B334A J0 A3D
-€2°068't LS'T8 610Z/80/0T 800002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0€55-0-0000-29
€8089500 ZZ0000 Y)IYA 40 ALD
-99'/08'v -LS'T8 610¢/80/0T 80000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0£55-0-0000-29
-€2°068Y 86'V/LL'Y  STSIT'T  00000°T 6T0Z/10/0T AYYMYO4 FINVIVY

IOVM3IS HO/BYILYM  0€SS

-00'€6¥'9  8L'T8S9T  TTIVL'T  00'SESTT 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAYIAO 4 x4+
-€£°109 €1°£09 000 ALIAILDY TVLO0L
75069500 £T0000 Y3IMOd JI41Dvd
-00°€619 0S°SSY 6102/¥Z/0T 9T000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0Z5S-0-0000-29
75069500 €T0000 43IMOd DI41DVd
-0S°££09  -0S°SS¥ 6T0Z/¥2/0T 9T000Z-Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-02SS-0-0000-29
06089500 €T0000 Y3IMOd JI41Dvd
-00°€6t‘9 €2°TST 6102/80/0T 820002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0ZS5S-0-0000-29
06089500 £T0000 H4IMOd JI41DVd
-LL°0vE9  -€T'TST 6T0Z/80/0T 820002-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-02SS-0-0000-29
-00'€6v'9  TS'68TLT  6¥'8ET'T  00'SES'TT 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYOL IDNVYIVE

ALIDIYID313  02SS



-87'6€L'S 59'6 6102/¥2/0T ST000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29
LT0000 ONISVI1 TVIDONVNI4 O9HVd ST1IM

-€8'67L'S  00°00S‘E 6102Z/11/0T 8€000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29
LT0000 OSNISYITTVIONVNI4 ODYHVH STTIM
-€8'62C'CT  00°0S¥ 6T0Z/T1/0T 8€000Z-0d 00000-000-002£-0000-0095-0-0000-29
. LT0000 SNISVYITTVIONVNI4 0DYVd ST1IM
-€8'6LLT  00°00T'T 610Z/TT/0T 8€000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-29
-€8'649 6S'€TT'8  ¥T'996'T 00°00S'6 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVMYOL IONVIVE

"J'N‘SHIVd3Y 8 SISV ‘SIVINIY 0095

00000T 000 000 00°000°T 6T0Z/T€/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3 %0 00T 4.4
s QOIY3d SIHL ALIAILDY ON s
00°000T 000 000 00°000T 6T0Z/T0/0T Q4YMYOL IDNVIVE

ONINVITO AHQ/AHANNYT  09SS

-0€'869'C 08'6¥6'T  0S'8VL 000 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYAYIAO 45 %+
-05°LYT (V[WA 74 000 ALIAILDY V101

€0T895S00 9T0000 D71 YIISNYHL YHIHA 921AI3S ysed] - adequen

-0€'869'C SL'9TT 610Z/80/0T 0Z000Z-0Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29

€0T89500 9T0000 D77 YIASNVHL WXIYA IINISS ysed] - 93eqJen

-GS I8Y'T SL'0€ 610Z/80/0T 0Z000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29

€0T89S00 9T0000 D77 ¥IASNVYHL VYIIHA 9IIAISS Yseu] - d8eqien

-08'0S¥'C  -SL°0€ 610Z/80/0T 0Z000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29

€0T89500 9T0000 DT1 HI4SNVYHL VIIHA 9IAIBS ysed] - a8eq.en

-GS I8Y'T  -SL'9TT 610Z/80/0T 0Z000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-055S-0-0000-29
-0€'869'C  0€£°L6TT  00°TOS 000 610Z/T0/0T QYVYMYO04 IDONVIvE

TVYAOW3Y 39VEHVYD/1VSOdSIA  0SSS

-€C°068Y  T6'VOS?  TE'S8ET  00°000°T 6T0Z/TE/0T IDONVIVE ONIANT  NMVHYAYIAO w5 %

-90°042 90'0LC 000 ALIAILDY V101
€8089500 SZ0000 BISeYS 3N 40 AD
-€2°068'Y 6y’ L8T 610Z/80/0T £T000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0€55-0-0000-29



95069500 Z10000 SNISVITIVIONVNI4 0DYVS ST1IM

-69'769'S  -¥1'SE 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 0£000Z-0d 00000-000-00Z£-0000-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 ZT0000 OHNISYITIVIONVYNIA 0DHV4 ST1IM

-€8'67L'S  -68'18 6T0Z/¥7/0T 92000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-29
99069500 /10000 DNISVITIVIONVNIA 09DdV4 ST1IM

-TL'T118'S  -8UELT 6T02/¥T/0T 92000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 ZT0000 SNISVITIVIONVNI4 ODYV4 ST1IM

-00'5809 68'18 6102/¥Z/0T 920002-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 ZT0000 SNISYIT IVIONVYNI4 0DHV4 ST1IM

-TT°€00'9 8T'ELE 6102/¥2/0T 92000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29

"J'NSHIVdIY B SISVIT ‘STVLNIY 009§

ON-U4M  HOdN3A NOILdI¥2S3a NOILdI¥3S3d LNNOJJV
JONVIVE d3H39INNIONT  J3IANIdXI  SHdLl+ 31¥Ad IDN3HI43Y TYI0THIS ONN4 1V0D Lrd0 A 2534 a4
/G3NI323Y  139ANQG ddV

aNN4 3SIYdYILINT "HOS HILHVYHD 791 aNN4

0C YVIATVISIH NI SNIVINIY % €99 6T0Z/T€/0T 0L 6T0Z/T0/0T Hoday ANAdY |epueul

6T 39Vd 6T/L0/TT 0T'001 OTTHVH SSZ8TIS 140d3d ALIAILDV TVIDNVYNI4 NOASIS @3LINN NYIHLHON €70

|
€5069500 €20000 ANVdINOD NVDHOW AVY

-€8'6CL'S 18'91¢ 610Z/¥2/0T LT000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29
€50695900 £¢0000 ANVdINOD NVOUOIN AVY

-TO'ETP'S 8L°GET 6102/¥2/0T LT000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-29
£5069500 €¢0000 ANVAINOD NVYOUOW AVY

VT LLT'S  -8L'SET 6102/¥2/0T LT000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0095-0-0000-¢9
€5069500 €Z0000 ANVdINOD NVOHOW AVY

-TOEIY'S  -18°9T€ 6102/¥Z/0T LT000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29
15069500 TT0000 d43LVM ONIYdS VISYHS LIN

-€8'67L'S  -S9'6 6102/¥Z/0T ST000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29

TS069500 1T0000 d43LVM ONIYdS VLISYHS LN



-05°£S9'6€ -00°00SC 6102/¥2/0T £L0000Z-0Od 00000-000-00/8-0000-ZT95-0-0000-Z9
65069500 800000 3I1ddIHM ADVLS 8 31ddIHM AAOL
-0S°LST‘T¢  -00°000°€E 6102/%2¢/0T 900002-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-2195-0-0000-29
65069500 800000 3I1ddIHM ADVLS 8 I1ddIHM AAOL
-0S°LST 'SP 00'000°€ 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 900002-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-ZT95-0-0000-29
87069500 700000 INOLS 904
-0S°LSTTY 00'058°C 6T0Z/¥Z/0T S0000Z-0d 00000-000-00£8-0000-2T195-0-0000-29
87069500 700000 INOLS 909
-05'L0E'6€ -00°0S8°T 6T0Z/¥Z/0T S00002-0Od 00000-000-00£8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29
£5069500 €£00000 SINVI AQNIM
-0S°LST TV 00059 6102/Z/0T ¥00002-0Od 00000-000-00£8-0000-ZT95-0-0000-29
£S069500 €00000 SINVI AQNIM
-05°£0S'6€ -00°059°C 6102/¥Z/0T ¥00002-0Od 00000-000-00£8-0000-Z195-0-0000-29
-0§°£ST‘ey 0S°LST'0ZT 00000V 00°000CTT 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVYMY04 IDONVIVE
9d14 3SVI1/LNIH ILINN HLIYON  ZT9S
-€8'62.'S  6T'€E00CZT +¥9'9ZZ'€ 000056 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVUQYINO 555+
09'684°€ O0¥'09Z'T 000 ALIAILDV V101
95069500 ZT0000 SNISYITIVIONYNI4 09YY4 S11IM
-€8'6CL'S 6%'982 6102/¥2/0T 8€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 ZT0000 SNISYI1IVIONVNI4 0DYV4 ST1IM
-VEVIY'S TL'9€ 610Z/¥2/0T 8€000Z-0d 00000-000-00Z£-0000-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 LT0000 SNISYI1IVIONVNI4 ODYV4 ST1IM
-€9°L0v'S  -TL'9€ 610Z/¥2/0T 8€000Z-0d 00000-000-00Z£-0000-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 ZT0000 SNISYI1IVIONYNI4 0DHY4 S11IM :
-YE'vPP's  -99'S8 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 8€000Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 ZT0000 9SNISYI1IVIONVNI4 09UV ST1IM
-66'625'S 69'S8 610Z/v7/0T 8€000Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 LT0000 OSNISYI1IVIONVYNI4 ODYVH S11IM
b€ vvb'S  -61°G8T 6T02/¥2/0T 8€0002-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29
95069500 ZT0000 SNISYIT TVIONYNI4 09YHVH S11IM
-€8'62L'S v1'GE 610Z/¥7/0T 0E0002-0d 00000-000-00ZZ-0000-0095-0-0000-29



S5/089500 8¢1000 ONINYVIT X34V

0T'T9T'Tee 00'00% 610¢/80/0T TE€Z00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
/089500 8¢T000 DONINYVIT X3dV

0T'799'1Z¢ 00'000'6 6102/80/0T 0£Z002-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
98089500 S20000 01aNl1s 3oNval

07'799'0te 009¢¢ 610Z/80/0T 87Z00TZ-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29
560899500 900000 SAVMHLYd T00HJS

0Z'888'0€E L6'LOV'T 610T/80/0T LZTO0T-Ad 00000-000-00£¢-0000-0085-0-0000-29
£6089500 £00000 @340 321440 ALNNOD NOAISIS

LT'96T'EEE 8'6¢ 610Z/80/0T 8£100Z-Ad 00000-000-00Z£-0000-0085-0-0000-¢9
88089500 811000 FONVNILNIVIN ANVIDIN

66'SCE'EEE -00'S6 610¢/80/0T ¥2000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29
88089500 8TT000 FONVNILNIVIN INVIOIN

66'0EC'EEE 00°56 610Z/80/0T ¥2000Z-0d 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-¢9

66'GTE'ECEE  88'SST PO'vE6'8E  T6'STSTLE 6T0Z/T0/0T QYVYMYO4 IONVIVE

dX3 dO/SOAS OLINSNOJ/1,53408d  008S

ON-4M  JOAN3A NOILdI¥2S3a NOILdIHIS3d LINNOIIV
JONVIVE d3¥3dNNONT  J3IAN3IdX3  SHdl+ 31vd ION3HI43Y 1vO01 HOS ONN4 V05D 1rd0 A 2534 a4
/Q3NIID3IY  139AN9 ddV

ANN4d 3SIHdY3ILINT "HOS HILIHVHD 79 dNNA

0C YV3IATVISI4 NI SNIVINIY % €799 6T0Z/TE/0T OL 6T0Z/10/0T Hoday Auanoy |edueuly
0¢ 39Vvd 6T/L0/TT OT°001 OTTHVH SSZSIf 140d3H ALIALLDV TVIDONVYNIA NOADISIS 3LINN NYIHLYON €0
&

-0S’LSTZy 0S'LST'60T 00°000°SS  00°000°CZT 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN] NMYHAHIAO 4 5 %
-00'000‘TT  00°000'TT 000 ALIAILDV V101
75069500 880000 S31143d0dd LININNS VISVHS
-05°LST'ZY 00'00S5°C 610¢/¥2/0T L0000Z-Od 00000-000-00£8-0000-2T795-0-0000-¢9
75069500 880000 S31143d0¥d LIWIANS VLSVHS



@

87'8IT'ET 000 000 S 8IT'ET 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3I %0 00T s
s JOI43d SIHL ALIAILDY ON s
87'8TT'ET 000 000 8V’ 8TT'ET 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO04 IDNYIVE

INNIATY ILVIHdOYddVNN 6685

00'00S‘T 000 000 00°00S°T 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT %0 00T s 5 %
#% A01Y3d SIHL ALIAILDV ON x+
00'00S‘T 000 000 00°00S'T 6T0Z/T0/0T A4VYMYO04 IDNVIVE

300S/d0-00 #98S

00'000°€T 000 000 00'000°€T 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVYIVE ONIANI %0 00T skt
*% QOIY3Ad SIHL ALIAILDY ON s
00'000°€T 000 000 00°000°¢T 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO4 IDNVIVE

S334 11Ny 0€8S

00'00S‘T 000 000 00°'00S‘T 6T0Z/T€/0T IDNVIVE ONIAN3 %0" 00T 55 % %
%% 0OIY3d SIHL ALIAILDV ON
00°00S'T 000 000 00°'00S'T 6T0Z/T0/0T AY4VYMYO4 IDNVIVE

$3341vH31  TO8S

0Z'706'0TE 88'88Y'0T €8'CZT'TS T16'STSTLE 6T0Z/T€/0T IDNYIVE ONIAN3 %G"EB wokwx
00'€EET'OT  64'88TTT 000 ALIAILDV TV10L

950000 3JA3 ANIL

0Z'¥06'0TE  00'0St'E 6T0Z/91/0T T#000Z-0d 00000-000-02T1-04££5-0085-0-0059-29
860000 VHVHS VSIT

0TVSEYTE  00°0SHC 610¢/91/0T 0¥0002-0Od 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-79
900000 SAVMH1Yd T00HDS

0Z'¥08'9TE 00°'8ZY'V 6T0Z/TT/0T 9€000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-0085-0-0000-29
86089500 vSTO00 VIWA ATIAIVA NOAIXSIS

0T'zeT'TCE 00°0€ 6102/80/0T L¥Z00T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29



-07'L6T'E  L6'688'9  €T6SL 00°ZSEY 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVUQYIAO s

-68°10T 68'T0T 000 ALIAILOV V101

64089500 00000 SNOILYDINNWINOD FHO-TVD

-07°L6T'E 0]728 W4 6T0Z/80/0T TE000Z-0d 00000-000-00Z£-0000-2Z65-0-0000-29
6£089500 00000 SNOILYDINNWINOD FHO-IVD

-08'SL7'E  -OV'TT 6102/80/0T T£0002-0Od 00000-000-002Z-0000-2Z6S-0-0000-79
6.089500 00000 SNOILYDINNWINOD FHO-TVD

-0T'L6T'E LS0€ 6T0Z/80/0T Z1000Z-0d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2265-0-0000-29
6,089500 00000 SNOILYDINNINOD FHO-TVD

-€9'99Z°€  -LS'0F 610Z/80/0T ZT000Z-0Od 00000-000-000T-0TTT-2Z65-0-0000-29
6£089500 00000 SNOILYDINNINOD FHO-1VD

-07°L6T'E 6'6Y 610¢/80/0T 0T000Z-0d 00000-000-00£2-0000-2265-0-0000-29
6£089500 00000 SNOILVDINNIWINOD FHO-TVD

8T LYT'E -T6'6Y 610¢/80/0T 0T000Z-0d 00000-000-00£Z-0000-2Z65-0-0000-29

-07°L6T'E  98'T66'9  PE/LS9 00'ZSEY 6T0Z/T0/0T QYVMYO4 IONVIVE

SOAS INOHdIT3L - NOLLYOINNWWOD  ZZ6S

-6€°CC9°C  €9°079°t  94°T0C'C  0000T't 6T0Z/TE/0T IDONVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAYIAO s 45+
000 00°0Z9'T 000 ALIAILDV TVLOL
08089500 790000 LINIWNYIAOD MAD
-6€°779'C 00°029°T 6102/80/0T LYT00Z-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZT65-0-0000-29
-6€°'TO0'T  €9'079°€  94'18S 00°00Z'€ 6T0Z/T0/0T QYYMYO04 IDNVIVE

SANIT/SIAS LINYILNI - NNWINOD  TT6S

ON-YM HOAN3A NOILdI¥DS3a NOILdI¥DS3IA LNNODJDV
IDNVIVE  Q3IYIGNNONT  d3IaN3dX3  SH4l+ 31va IDNIY3I4Y T¥201 HIS INN4 TYOD Lra0 A JS3Y a4
/QIANIFDIY  139AN9 ddv

aNN4d 3SIYdYILINT "HOS H3LHVHD  Z9° aNnd

0Z YV3IATVOSIHd NI SNIVINTY % €99 6T0Z/T€/0T 0L 6102/10/0T voday ANy [edueuly
TZ 3I9vd 6T/L0/TTOT°0077 OTTYHV4 SSZ8Ir 140d3d ALIALLDY TVIDONYNI NOAPASIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €0



[44

ANNd 3SIYdY3ILINT "HOS HILHVYHD  29¢ dNNd

0Z ¥V3A1VYISI4 NI SNIVIAIY % €99 6T0Z/TE/0T OL 610Z/10/0T 1oday Alanoy |epueuly
39vd 6T/40/TT OT'001 OTTHVH SSZBIl 140d3Y ALIAILDV TVIONVNIA NOAIMSIS AILINN NYIHLYON £+0
@
00’8606 000 000 00'860°6 !SIVLOL 000L 5 5%
00’8606 000 000 00°860°'6 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANI %0 00T 5 5%
*% A0I43d SIHL ALIAILDV ON %%
00'860'6 000 000 00'860'6 6T0Z/T0/0T QYYMHO4 IDNVIVE

300 OL LA 1S DXI'LINLHLO Z¥TL

-86'S68'6ZT 000 86'S68°6ZT 000 | 'STIV.LOL 0009 5%
-86'S68'6ZT 000 86°G68'6¢T 000 6T0Z/TE/0T IDNVIVE ONIANT  NMVYHAHIAO 45 %%
+x OIH43d SIHL ALIAILDY ON 4%
-86'S68'6ZT 000 86'S68°6ZT 000 6T0Z/T0/0T AYVYMYO4 IDNVIVE

ININCINDI  00%9

98°'T00°Z8C €S'€6L'89T 00'9LS'€EST 6ETLEV09 ‘STV.LOL 000G 5%
SC'Cr9 000 SLL 00°0S9 6T0Z/T€/0T IDONVIVE ONIAN] %886 wxxx
000 SLL 000 ALIAILDV V101
05069500 870000 umeq ‘Buljiiy
STer9 SL'L 6102/¥2/01 85200¢-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0€65-0-0000-29
00'059 000 000 00°0S9 6T0Z/T0/0T AYYMYO04 IDONV1VE

H313IN/3I9V1S0d - NOILYDINNWINOD  0€6S



00°€Z9°Z19°T 000 000 00'€79LT9T (IWooNI) svioL  79: ann4d

€ EE6'ESO'T 86'8ETV8T  VE'ETLZ69 99°G68'SE6'T (39nLIaN3IdX3) SIvIoL 29: ann4d
ON-4M HOAN3A NOILdI4DS3a NOILdI¥IS3a LNNODJDV
IDONVIVE  a3IYIANNIONT  Q3IANIdX3I  SHdL+ 31va IDNIY3I4TN 1201 HIS DNN4 TV0O Lr90 A DS3Y a4

/AaAIId3IY 139aNg ddv



Agenda Item 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.3 LCAP Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:

This is an opportunity for all stakeholders to make comments regarding the LCAPs for Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.4 Director’s Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.5 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith




November Humboldt Regional Director Report

What's happening School-wide? Currently, all teachers are testing students in Renaissance
Learning in both Math and ELA, depending upon grade level. Based upon testing results during
the fall window, on a school — wide basis, we are implementing tier Il A interventions for
students who are showing up in the red zone as students who need extra supports. The lunch
program is off the ground and beginning to become streamlined. Teachers are also beginning
the interim tests for both ELA and Mathematics.

Admin & Regional Director Update — Hamilton fieldtrip was a great success. We also have the
Building Trades Academy in full swing at ELC. Working closely with HCOE, students are starting
to look closely at vocational programs they are interested in.

Accomplishments — Our Tier Il process for interventions have been discussed and implemented
which is a huge undertaking but a way for us to better service our students. Many of the
centers have had Parent/Teacher conferences with a very impressive turn out from parents at
both the elementary and high school levels. The week of October 28-31st, CLC held their fall
Parent-Teacher Conferences. During the week of October 21%, ELC held our fall Parent-Teacher
Conferences.

Timelines of Importance — Teachers should be beginning to retest their students in STAR
Renaissance to see how our interventions are currently working.

Upcoming Events — Adventure’s Edge Pints for Non-profit fundraiser is in Eureka on November
215, ELC is having an Old Town Coffee and Chocolate Fudge and Coffee fundraiser during the
holiday season. CLC’s parent group hosted a Harvest Party on Thursday, October 24th. There
were approximately 70 people in attendance. Rosemary made us popcorn and sold raffle
tickets. The week of October 28-31st, we held our fall Parent-Teacher Conferences.

CLC’s parent group is starting a holiday candle and gift sale on November 4™. On November 21%
at 6pm, CLC will be hosting a Family Feast Potluck. Dessert Auction is at 7pm

What's happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy? Some fun things on the
horizon for IS kids, Schools to Dance at the Arkley Center December 3rd. Students will get a peek
into The Nutcracker! Also, we will be attending a play, Everyday Heroes at the Ferndale Rep. in
December! Just secured free tickets to both events! We are ramping up to begin Science Fair
and History Day projects before the holidays. :) Two IS high school students, Chiara and

Mirianna Ennis, were selected by Gilder Lehrman to perform their Phyllis Wheatley inspired
song at the Orpheum Theater.



Agenda Item 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.6 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 11/14/19

We've received our first shipment of food from Siskiyou Dlstributing. Milk, string
cheese, yogurt, non-perishable food items. We'’ve also had our Mealtime
program training. We are ready to start offering food. We are searching out
other distributors to provide a better selection.

We have an all staff PD/collaborative work day Friday, November 8th. The
morning will be devoted to finishing our PBIS matrices and deciding which
behaviors and Tier 1 interventions we will track. The afternoon will be devoted to
Tier 2 academic interventions. We will discuss how to use STAR reports to plan
interventions and how we will track them.

We have a maker space program in Mt Shasta that | am excited about. The
teacher is very experienced, and she has the kids doing various kinds of craft
projects, sewing projects, lego robotics projects, and more. We have ordered
two different types of 3D printers that will lead to many cool projects.

The renewal petition was submitted to SCOE on October 8th. It will go before
the SCOE Board on November 20 at 2:00 pm. | have been collecting letters of
support from parents, students and staff to submit by Friday the 8th so they can
go in the board packet.

We are in the early stages of planning our ski program for the winter. Students
will receive rental gear (if they don’t already have anything) and lessons, plus
free ski time over the course of 3 different days.

Our chess club at Pine Grove is up and running again.

Field Trips:
o Hunter Orchard pumpkin patch:




Addams Family play at COS Wednesday the 13th.
Band students to see the youth symphony in Medford on Saturday the 9th.
Weekly trips by the Sustainable Agriculture CTE class to the Yreka
community gardens.

o We’'re using the vans a lot!!

e Fundraisers:
o Our garage sale in Yreka raised $1,150.
o Ugly holiday sweater Art Walk coming up soon. Our school will receive 20
percent of proceeds.

e There was a police shooting incident across from our Pine Grove location
recently. Sheriff's deputies shot a man at a residence who was armed with some
knives and threatening them. This provided us an opportunity to use and reflect
on our Alice training. 911 was called right away when shots were heard and the
dispatcher informed us that there was no longer a threat and we did not need to
have a lock down. Nevertheless, it provided us an opportunity to review what we
should be doing in such a situation.



Agenda Iltem 5.
REPORTS

Subject:
5.7 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.1 Discussion on the Board of Directors Visiting Learning Centers

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board of Directors will discuss protocols for visiting learning centers while students and staff are
present.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett



Agenda Item 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.1 Possible Agenda Items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: annual organizational meeting - election of officers,

annual meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: December 10th

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 8.
ADJOURN



	NUCS Board Packet Cover Sheet.pdf
	boardpacket111419_11072019_023429.pdf
	boardpacket111419_11072019_023429_001.pdf
	boardpacket111419_11072019_023429_002.pdf
	boardpacket111419_11072019_023429_003.pdf

